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Chairman Shri. S.Selvaraj receiving “Best Bank Award” from
the Hon’ble Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu for securing Second Place
in the State for extending Credit Support to MSMEs.
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Chairman Shri. S.Selvaraj receiving Special Award from NABARD for
G-BANK LINKAGE PROGRAMME-2019-20 during State Credit Seminar 2021-22 .
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

No.6, Yercaud Road
Hasthampatty, Salem
Tamilnadu - 636 007

Date : 28" June 2021
The Secretary,

Government of India,

Banking Division,

Department of Economic Affairs,
Ministry of Finance,

Parliament Street,

New Delhi - 110 001.

Dear Sir,

Sub : Second Annual Report of our Bank for the year ended 31° March 2021

In accordance with the provision of the section 20 of The Regional Rural Bank Act 1976, | forward
herewith the following documents.

a) Areport as to our Bank's working and its activities during the year ended 31* March 2021.
b) A copy of our Bank's Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and
c) A copy of Auditor's Report in relation to our Bank's account for the year ended 31* March 2021.

Yours Faithfully,

Sd/-
S.SELVARAJ
Chairman
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Shri.Hans Raj Verma, I.A.S.,

AddI.Chief Secretary & Mission Director

( )

Shri.S.Selvaraj
Chairman

(Financial Inclusion) Rural Devpt, & Panchayat Raj Dept.

Govt. of Tamil Nadu

Smt.S.Brindha

Deputy General Manager
National Bank for Agriculture & Rural Development

Shri. Sudhanshu Gaur

General Manager
Indian Bank

\_ J
Tmt. B. Jothi Nirmalasamy, I.A.S.,

Managing Director,
Tamil Nadu Corporation for Development of Women
Govt. of Tamil Nadu

Shri.K.RajanBabu

Assistant General Manager
Reserve Bank of India

( )
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Shri.Putta Lakshminarayana
Deputy General Manager/Zonal Manager
Indian Bank, Bengaluru
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Indian Bank
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Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director
Indian Bank Indian Bank Indian Bank

Shri.T.Dhanaraj Shri.A.K.Shabhi Shri. Bhaktula Suribabu
General Manager General Manager General Manager - RBD
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ADMINISTRATIVE SETUP
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( )

. J

Shri. S. Damodaran
General Manager - Credit
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Shri.R.Nehru Shri.N.Seeralan
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Shri.R.Chandran Shri.S.Somasundaram Shri.R.Baskaran
Assistant General Manager Assistant General Manager Assistant General Manager
Namakkal Region Tirunelveli Region Krishnagiri Region

Shri.S.Ravichandran Shri.S.Kannan
Chief Manager Chief Manager
Villupuram Region Thoothukudi Region
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Smt. Meera G Rajan Shri.S.Pattathari
Chief Manager Chief Manager
Thanjavur Region Sivagangai Region
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Kancheepuram Region Virudhunagar Region Coimbatore Region
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DIRECTORS REPORT 2020-21

The Board of Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the Second Annual Report of the Bank with the
Audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31* March 2021.

Brief Introduction of the Bank

Regional Rural Banks were established under the sponsorship of Commercial Banks for developing the
rural economy by expanding the credit and other banking facilities particularly to the small & marginal
farmers, agriculture labourers, artisans and small entrepreneurs of the rural masses under Regional Rural
Bank Act, 1976.

Pandyan Grama Bank came into existence on 09.03.1977 with Head Office at Sattur with undivided
Ramanathapuram and Tirunelveli Districts as its notified (operational) area under the sponsorship of Indian
Overseas Bank. Similarly, Adhiyaman Grama Bank and Vallalar Grama Bank were established under the
sponsorship of Indian Bank on 27.12.1985 and 19.06.1986 respectively.

Vallalar Grama Bank was operational in the undivided South Arcot district (present Cuddalore & Villupuram
districts) and Adhiyaman Grama Bank in undivided Dharmapuri district (comprising present Krishnagiri &
Dharmapuri districts). Vallalar Grama Bank and Adhiyaman Grama Bank (both sponsored by Indian Bank)
were amalgamated on 31.08.2006 and the new bank was named as Pallavan Grama Bank. The area of
operation was also expanded to the entire northern part of the Tamil Nadu covering 15 districts. In the same
period the operational area of Pandyan Grama Bank was expanded to the entire southern part of Tamil
Nadu. Both Pallavan Grama Bank (sponsored by Indian Bank) & Pandyan Grama Bank (sponsored by
Indian Overseas Bank) were covering the entire state of Tamil Nadu, except Chennai district.

Pallavan Grama Bank was functioning with Head Quarters at Salem and Pandyan Grama Bank at
Virudhunagar. On 01.04.2019, both the banks were amalgamated by Government of India vide notification
dated 28.01.2019 and Tamil Nadu Grama Bank came into existence with Headquarters at Salem under the
sponsorship of Indian Bank.

World Economy

According to the IMF Report, the global economy is projected to grow at 6 percent in 2021 as compared to
-3.3 percent in 2020, moderating to 4.4 percent in 2022. The world economy is on course to bounce back
from the pandemic-induced stagnationin 2021 driven by an expanding number of large economies.

Indian Economy

During the Monetary Policy Committee meeting held on June 4, 2021, The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has
cut its forecast of real GDP growth at 9.5 percent in the current financial year (2021-2022). The government
had projected a GDP contraction of 7.7 percentin its initial estimate.

The per capita pay in real terms during 2020-21 is assessed to attain an amount of Rs 85,929 when
compared with Rs 94,566 in the year 2019-20. India is at 144th position out of 194 economies in terms of
GDP (nominal) per capita.

Gross Domestic Product at Current Prices or Nominal GDP in the year 2020-21 is assessed to achieve a
mark of Rs 195.86 trillion, as against Rs 203.51 trillion as of 2019-20, showing a development pace of - 3.8
percent.
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Banking Scenario

The Indian banking system consists of 12 public sector banks, 22 private sector banks, 46 foreign banks, 43
regional rural banks, 1482 urban cooperative banks and 96,000 rural cooperative banks in addition to
cooperative credit institutions. Asset of public sector banks stood at Rs.107.83 lakh crore (US$ 1.52 trillion) in
FY’20.

According to the RBI, bank credit and deposits stood at Rs.108 trillion (US$ 1.5 trillion) and Rs.149.6 trillion
(US$ 2.1 trillion), respectively, as of March 12, 2021.

< As per Union Budget 2021-22, the government will disinvest IDBI Bank and privatize two public
sector banks.

< Bank credit growth to decline to 0-2% over fiscal 2021.
% CRISIL estimates banking credit growth to slow to 0-2% in the fiscal 2021.

< In order to ease financial stress and improve sentiments, RBI permitted 6-month moratorium which
ended on August 2020 and restructuring of eligible loans and advances to be implemented in fiscal
2021.

< The Reserve Bank of India's data on June 23, 2021 has revealed that, the Household financial
savings moderated from 10.4% to 8.2% of the GDP in 3" quarter which results in the reduction of
domestic deposits.

Policy Rates

Reserve Bank of India (Monetary Policy Committee) has reduced the Repo rate by 40 basis points during FY
21. The Repo rate which was at 4.40% in March 2020, was reduced to 4.00% in March 2021. Reverse repo
rate was also reduced from 4.00% to 3.35% and Bank rate witnessed a reduction of 40 basis point from
4.65% t04.25% during FY 2021.

Government Initiatives -Budget 2021

The focus of the Budget for 2021-2022 is on 6 themes viz. i. Health and Well being ii. Physical and Financial
Capital, and Infrastructure iii. Inclusive Development for Aspirational India iv. Reinvigorating Human Capital
v. Innovation and R&D vi. Minimum Government and Maximum Governance.

« Anoutlay of Rs.2,23,846 Crore in Budget Estimate (BE) 21-22 against Rs.94,452 Crore BE 20-21 for
Health and Wellbeing—anincrease of 137%.

O
£ X4

The main focus is on the areas of Preventive, Curative, and Well being.
Rs.35,000 Crore for COVID-19 vaccine in BE 2021-22.
Voluntary vehicle scrapping policy introduced to phase out old and unfit vehicles.

O O
g g

O
"

Rs.1.97 Lakh Crore in next 5 years for Production Linked Incentive schemes in 13 Sectors.

O
g

7 Textile Parks to be established over 3 years.

O
g

National Infrastructure Pipeline (NIP) expanded to 7,400 projects.

72
g

Rs.20,000 Crore to set up and capitalize a Development Financial Institution (DF1).

Rs.5.54 Lakh Crore capital expenditure in BE 2021-22 — sharp increase of 34.5% over Rs.4.12 Lakh
Crore allocated in BE 2020-21.

O
0
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To increase the permissible FDI limit from 49% to 74% in Insurance sector and allow foreign
ownership and control with safeguards.

Setting up of Asset Reconstruction Company Limited and Asset Management Company.
New policy for Strategic Disinvestment approved.

Other than IDBI Bank, two Public Sector Banks and one General Insurance company to be
privatized.

IPOof LICin2021-22.
Corporate tax rate slashed to make it among the lowest in the world.

Exemption from filing tax returns for senior citizens over 75 years of age and having only pension
and interestincome.

Highlights of Bank's Performance during the Financial year 2020-21
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As on 31.03.2021, Bank's total Business has reached the level Rs.30,578.05 Crore. Deposit level
stood at Rs.14,858.82 Crore and Gross Advances at Rs.15,719.23 Crore (including IBPC
amounting to Rs.1000.00 Crore).

Total Business registered a growth of 23.55% over FY 2020.
Depositsincreased by 19.22 % and the Advances by 27.95%.

Credit Depositratiois 105.79 %.

Owned Funds has gone up to Rs.1,417.09 Crore from Rs.1,232.58 Crore.
Bank has posted an Operating Profit of Rs.462.76 Crore.

Net Profitis Rs.184.51 Crore.

Net Interest Margin 2.62 %.

CRAR ofthe Bankas on 31.03.2021is 12.21 %.

Disbursement to Priority Sector Advances amounts to Rs.16,238.39 Crore, constituting 95.38% of
total disbursements.

Priority Sector Advance stands at Rs.15,033.11 Crore, constituting 95.64 % of the Total Advances
against the target of 75%.

During the year, 17620 SHG groups (including 3445 new groups) were linked with Credit to the tune
of Rs.744.22 Crore.

MUDRA Scheme disbursements were Rs.798 Crore.

Gross NPAof the Bank is Rs.339.62 Crore constituting 2.16 % of gross advances.
Net NPA of the Bankis 0.57 %.

Recovery percentage of advances is 97.65% as on 30.06.2020.

8 new branches were opened during 2020-21 taking the total branches count to 640.
Per Branch business has improved from Rs.39.16 Crore to Rs.47.78 Crore.

Per Employee business has increased from Rs.9.68 Crore to Rs.11.93 Crore.
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Branch Network

Bank is having a network of 640 branches spread across 37 districts of entire Tamil Nadu except Chennai
District. During the year, 8 branches were newly opened. The Bank is working under Core Banking Solution.
Out of 640 branches 337 branches are in rural areas which constitute 52.66% of the branch network.

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Bank has classified the branches based on the census 2011
population as rural, semi urban, urban & metro. District wise Bank Branches/Offices profile are shown in the
following table:

S.No District Branches Out of which
Rural Semi-urban Urban Metro

1 Ariyalur 8 4 4 - -
2 Chengalpattu 11 - 11 - -
3 Coimbatore 22 8 13 1 -
4 Cuddalore 19 12 6 1 -
5 Dharmapuri 26 18 8 - -
6 Dindigul 11 2 8 1 -
7 Erode 27 11 14 2 -
8 Kallakurichi 18 13 5 - -
9 Kancheepuram 5 2 2 1 -
10 Kanyakumari 26 9 16 1 -
11 Karur 11 4 7 - -
12 Krishnagiri 34 25 8 1 -
13 Madurai 18 8 5 - 5
14 Mayiladuthurai 4 4 - - -
15 Nagapattinam 6 4 1 -
16 Namakkal 19 12 7 - -
17 Nilgiris 2 - 2 - -
18 Perambalur 6 4 2 - -
19 Pudukottai 15 13 1 1 -
20 Ramanathapuram 28 17 11 - -
21 Ranipettai 1 1 0 - -
22 Salem 31 12 13 6 -
23 Sivagangai 33 24 8 1 -
24 Tenkasi 31 14 17 - -
25 Thanjavur 19 7 11 1 -
26 Theni 11 - 11 - -
27 Thiruvallur 19 6 12 1 -
28 Thiruvarur 5 3 2 - -
29 Thoothukudi 36 21 13 2 -
30 Tiruchirapalli 12 6 5 1 -
31 Tirunelveli 35 19 13 3 -
32 Tirupathur 4 1 3 - -
33 Tiruppur 20 8 11 1 -
34 Tiruvannamalai 12 8 3 1 -
35 Vellore 4 1 2 1 -
36 Villupuram 14 13 1 - -
37 Virudhunagar 37 23 13 1 -

Total 640 337 269 29 5
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There are 10 Regional offices and 2 Inspection centres. Details of area of operation of the Regions are as

under:
S.No Name / Head Quarters of the Districts No of Branches
Region covered covered

1 Coimbatore 4 71

2 Kancheepuram 6 52

3 Krishnagiri 3 64

4 Namakkal 3 61

5 Villupuram 3 51

6 Sivagangai 2 48

7 Thanjavur 7 60

8 Tirunelveli 3 92

9 Tuticorin 2 64

10 Virudhunagar 4 77
Total 37 640

Bank is having 2 Inspection centres as detailed below:
s.No Name of the Regions Districts No of Branches
Inspection centre covered covered covered

1 Salem 5 19 299

2 Virudhunagar 5 18 341
Total 10 37 640
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Bank has accomplished all round healthy growth across various operating and financial parameters. Bank
has recorded over all business growth of 23.55 % and reached the business level of Rs.30,578.05 Crore
from the previous year's business level of Rs.24748.68 Crore. Bank has registered a growth of 19.22 %
under deposits and 27.95 % under Advances portfolio. Despite the challenges of COVID 19 pandemic, Bank
could garner fresh deposits to the tune of Rs.2,395.45 Crore. Advances have grown by Rs.3,433.92 Crore

during the year.

(Rs.in Crore)

Perloemance

LR LR T T

Profitability

Bank has continued to earn Gross Profit and Net Profit during the financial year. A comparison
table for 2020-21 and 2019-20 is furnished below.

(Rs.in Crore)

Income & Expenditure FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Interest Income 1544.88 1434.30
Interest Expenditure 1037.71 973.06
Net Interest Income 507.17 461.24
Non-Interest Income 279.50 279.03
Non interest Expenditure 323.90 301.85
Gross Profit 462.76 438.42
Taxes 105.00 82.14
Other Provisions & Contingencies 173.25 206.66
Net Profit 184.51 149.62

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




_t_r,tﬁl@g__r,q[ﬁl ﬂunmmrﬁuﬁl
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK
Share Capital

The details of Share capital held by Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Sponsor

Bank (Indian Bank) are furnished below: (Rs.in Crore)

Details Govt. of India | Govt. of T.N. | Indian Bank TOTAL
(Sponsor Bank)
Number of Shares 2,34,77,240 70,43,172 1,64,34,068 4,69,54,480
Share Capital 23.47 7.04 16.44 46.95

(Rs.in Crore)

In terms of Section 5 of RRB Act, 1976, amended by Regional Rural Bank (Amendment) Act , 2015 (14 of
2015) Bank has an authorized share capital of Rs.2,000 Crore and an issued capital of Rs.46.95 Crore
contributed by Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Indian Bank in the ratio of 50% 15% and
35% respectively. The entire paid up share capital has been converted into 4,69,54,480 fully paid shares of
Rs.10 each.

An amount of Rs.36.90 Crore was transferred to Statutory Reserves. The total Reserves increased to
Rs.1,370.13 Crore from Rs.1,185.62 Crore. Net worth of the Bank stood at Rs.1,417.09 Crore.

Deposits
Deposits of the bank are prime constituent of working funds. The total deposits of the bank stood at

Rs.14,858.82 Crore. Bank has registered a growth of Rs.2,395.45 Crore during the year which works out to

19.22 % growth. The details are given below: .
(Rs.in Crore)

2020-21 2019-20
Category Growth %
Accounts | Amount | Accounts | Amount

CASA 4931592  3589.48 4541783 3282.39 9.36
Term Deposits 535832 = 11269.34 578778 9180.99 22.75
Total Deposits 5467424 14858.82 5120561 12463.38 19.22
Share of low cost

] . 24.16% 26.34 %
deposit to Total Deposit
Average cost of Deposit 5.79 6.34
Per Branch Deposit 23.22 19.72
Per Employee Deposit 5.80 4.88
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Borrowings

The major source of Borrowings of the Bank is in the nature of Refinance from NABARD and Indian Bank.
Repayments were made on due dates and there was no default in repayments. Cost of Borrowing is 4.63 %.

The borrowings position of our bank is as below:

Limit Outstanding
Limit availed
Category sanctioned as on
during 2020-21
2020-21 31.03.2021
i) NABARD

(a) ST/SAO 880.00 37.00 37.00
(b) Additional SAO 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
(c) ST/OSAO 1500.00 1500.00 1500.00
(d) ST-SLF - 475.00 475.00
(e) Schemes 1650.00 3467.24*

ii) Sponsor Bank
(a) ST/SAO 450.00 450.00 -
(b) ST/OSAO 50.00 50.00 -
iii) NHB - - -
iv) NSFDC 67.50 54.00 114.93*
v) NSKFDC - - -
TOTAL 6594.17

*Includes previous year availments.

Investments

(Rs.in Crore)
Outstanding

as on
31.03.2020

680.00
700.00

3093.95

98.61

4572.56

Bank has an “Investment Policy” as per guidelines issued by RBI/NABARD from time to time. The SLR
Investment portfolio stood at Rs.2,596.86 Crore as on 31.03.2021 against the previous year's position of

Rs.2,341.72 Crore.

Particulars 2020-21
SLR investment 2596.86

Non SLR investment
(TMB with NABARD)

Income earned on SLR investment 171.89

Income earned on Non SLR investment 316
(TMB with NABARD)

(Rs.in Crore)
2019-20

2341.72

100.00
200.79

4.75

After fulfillment of statutory SLR requirements, we have placed our surplus funds as deposits with Other
Banks for various maturities matching the liabilities and this portfolio is yielding an average interest of

6.75 %.

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




Cash and Bank Balances

sulipmalyl &lomo bl

(@b Hudn i emiveLw sive arid)

TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

Cash and Bank balances of branches are monitored by Head Office on daily basis and branches are advised
to prudently manage their fund requirements. The following table gives details of the cash maintained:

(Balanc¢|-::2rstltc):;:lg:§t March) AT
Cash balances with branches as on 31* March 75.07
Average cash balance during the year 108.75
Average deposits 13612.31
Average cash to Average deposits (in %) 0.80
Balance with RBI 528.23
Balances held with Sponsor Bank 270.10
Balances in accounts with other Commercial Banks 4307.21
Income earned on the deposits with other banks/FlI 227.98

Cash Reserve Ratio

(Rs.in Crore)
2019-20

86.47
95.34
11857.83
0.80
412.92
259.31
2788.31
233.02

The outstanding balance in current account with RBI, Chennai stood at Rs.528.23 Crore as on 31.03.2021
for maintaining CRR against the last year balance of Rs.412.92 Crore, with an increase of Rs.115.31 Crore.

CRRwas increased from 3.00 % to 3.50 % during the year by RBI.

Income Earned

The gross income earned is Rs.1,824.37 Crore during FY 2021 against the last year amount of Rs.1,713.34
Crore. The head wise income during the current year is furnished below viz—a — viz previous year position.

Particulars 2020-21
Interest on advances 1141.85
Interest on Investments 403.03
Other Income 279.49
Total 1824.37

Net Interest Margin (NIM)
The Net Interest Income is Rs.507.17 Crore as on 31.03.2021.

Income & Expenditure 2020-21
Interest Income 1544.88
Interest Expenditure 1037.71
Net Interest Income 507.17
Net Interest Margin 2.62%
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(Rs.in Crore)
2019-20

995.75

438.56

279.04

1713.34

(Rs.in Crore)

2019-20

1434.30
973.06
461.24
2.60 %
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Expenditure Incurred

The amount of interest paid on deposits and borrowings during the year under report is Rs.1,037.71 Crore.

Acomparison of the expenses incurred for the last two years are furnished below:
(Rs.in Crore)

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Interest on deposits 787.54 751.24
Interest on borrowings 250.17 221.82
Total Interest Paid 1037.71 973.06

Operating Expenses

During the year there has been an increase of 7.30% in the operating expenses of the Bank at Rs.323.90

Crore from Rs.301.85 Crore ason 31.03.2020.

Business Productivity (Rs.in Crore)
S.In Lrore

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Per Employee Business 11.93 9.68
Per Branch Business 47.78 39.16

Financial Ratios

The Financial Ratios worked out for the reporting year 2020-21 are furnished in the following table along with

position of preceding year.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Average Working Fund (Rs. in Crore) 21026.79 19388.84
Ratios :

i Financial return 7.35% 7.40 %

ii Financial Cost 4.94% 5.02 %

i Financial Margin (i - ii) 2.41% 2.38 %

iv Operating Expenses 2.01% 2.30 %

v Miscellaneous Income 1.33% 1.44 %

Vi Operating profit ((iii+v)-iv) 1.73% 1.52 %

vii Risk cost 0.35% 0.32 %

viii Net Margin(vi-vii) 1.38% 1.20 %

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR):

Bank's net worth increased from Rs.1,232.58 Crore to Rs.1,417.09 Crore at the end of the financial year.

Bank's Capital Adequacy ratio stood at 12.21 % as on 31.03.2021.

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

CRAR 12.21 % 14.19 %
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Achievement under MoU

Bank has prepared its MoU for the year 2020-21 and obtained approval of Sponsor Bank and Board of
Directors .The performance for the year 2020-21 is furnished in the table.

S.No.
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Parameters

Deposit
Low cost Deposit

% Of Low Cost Deposit

Total Advances

Toal Business

CD Ratio %

Credit Disbursement
Interest Income
Non-interest Income
Total income

Salary Expenditure

Interest Expenditure

Non-interest — Non-
salary expenditure

Total Expenditure
Gross Profit

Provisions and
Contingencies

Net Profit after tax

Total Investments
(SLR + Non SLR)

Total Borrowings
Per Branch Business

Per Employee
Business

Gross NPA

Gross NPA % to Total
advances

Net NPA
% of Net NPA

Provision Coverage
Ratio

No of Branches

Actual
as of
March
2020

12463.38
3282.39
26.34
12285.31
24748.69
98.57
12792.65
1434.30
279.03
1713.33
191.87
973.06

109.98

1274.91
438.42

288.80
149.62
5227.94

4572.55
39.16

9.68
293.12
2.39

107.00
0.87

63.49
632
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Target
March
2021
14525.00
4225.00
29.09
14325.00
28850.00
98.59
14450.00
1540.18
225.00
1765.18
220.00
1111.21

115.00

1446.21
318.97

114.49
5712.09

4983.56
44.73

9.61
365.00
2.55

120.50
0.84

645

Actual
as of
March
2021

14858.82
3589.48
24.16
15719.23
30578.05
105.79
17024.27
1544.88
279.49
1824.37
217.70
1037.71

106.20

1361.61
462.76

278.25
184.51
7025.86

6594.17
47.78

11.93
339.62
2.16

89.53
0.57

73.64
640
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(Rs.in Crore)

Growth
over
March
2020

2395.44
307.09
-2.18
3433.92
5829.36
7.22
4231.62
110.58
0.47
111.04
25.83
64.65

-3.77

86.70
24.34

-10.55
34.89
1797.92

2021.62
8.62

2.25
46.50
-0.23

-17.47
-0.30

10.15
8

Growth
%

19.22
9.36
-8.27
27.95
23.55
7.32
33.08
7.71
0.17
6.48
13.46
6.64

-3.43

6.80
5.55

-3.65
23.32
34.39

44.21
22.01

23.22
15.86
-9.45

-16.33
-34.61

15.99
1°27
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Loans and Advances Outstanding

Loans and advances of the bank as on 31.03.2021 increased to Rs.15,719.23 Crore from Rs.12,285.31
Crore ason 31.03.2020 thereby registered a growth of Rs.3,433.92 Crore at 27.95% over previous year.

The credit deposit ratio has stood at 105.79 % as on 31.03.2021 as against to that of 98.57 % of the previous

year.

Ason 31.03.2021, bank has IBPCs (Inter Bank Participation Certificates) to the tune of Rs.1000 Crore under

Priority sector - Agricultural Advances.

Breakup of the advances of the Bank after netting of IBPC of Rs.1000 Crore issued is as below.

S.No

1.1
1.2

21
2.2

3.1

6.1

Particulars 2020-21
Target- Advances 14325
Total Advances 15719
Credit Deposit Ratio (%) 105.79
IBPC issued — Advances 1000
Advances Net of IBPC 14719
Credit Deposit Ratio (%) (Net of IBPC) 99.06
Priority Sector (Net of IBPC) 14033
% of Priority Sector advances to Total Advances 95.34
(2.1)
Agricultural Sector (Net of IBPC) 11446
SF/MF/AL 7712
Weaker section 8310
% of Weaker Section advances to Total Advances 56.45
(2.1)
SC/ST Community 3879
Minority community 1719
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(Rs.in Crore)

2019-20
13350
12285
98.57

350

11935
95.76
11443

95.87

10001
7000
7585

62.43

3541
1569
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Priority Sector Advances

/7
0.0

O
0'0

Priority Sector advances stood at Rs.14,033 Crore as of March 2021 and constitutes 95.34 % of
Total net Advances. An increase of Rs.2,590 Crore (22.63 %) was registered during the year under
report. During the previous year, Priority Sector advance level was Rs.11443 Crore (95.87 % of total
advances).The amount of advances involved in IBPC during the year under report was Rs.1000
Crore of Agricultural Advance.

The Agricultural advances stood at Rs.11,446 Crore as of March 2021 and constituted 77.76 % of
the total net advances of the Bank. An increase of Rs.1,445 Crore (14.45 %) was registered during
the year under report. During the previous year, total agricultural advance was Rs.10001 Crore
constituting 83.80 % of the total net advances of the Bank.

The total outstanding advances under SF/MF/AL category as of March 2021 was Rs.7,712 Crore
constituting 52.39 % of total net advances.

The total outstanding advances under Weaker Section category as of March 2021 was Rs.8,310
Crore which constitutes 56.46 % of total net advances.

The total outstanding advances under SC/ST category as of March 2021 was Rs.3,879 Crore which
constitutes 26.35 % of total net advances.

The total outstanding advances under Minority Communities as of March 2021 was Rs.1,719 Crore
which constitutes 11.68 % of total net advances.

Compliance of Targets/Sub-Targets

As per the RBI's guidelines, RRB's are required to achieve a target of 75 % of their outstanding advances for
priority sector lending. Further, loans to agriculture should be 18 % of the total advances, 8 % to SF and MF,
7.50 % to Micro enterprises and 15 % to weaker sections of the society. Banks are required to adjust their
'PSLC / IBPC outstanding' from their 'Net Bank Credit' / "Total Outstanding' for the purpose of calculating
their PSL targets. Achievement will be based on the total outstanding as on the corresponding date of the
preceding year. Bank has reached all the sectoral / sub target set for the advances.

The position of Priority Sector lending of the Bank — Target Vs Achievement after adjustment of PSLC and
IBPC outstanding as on 31.03.2021 is as follows:

(Rs.in Crore)
Achievement

Particulars Ta:/get Target Achle;ement as on
’ ° 31.03.2021
Total ANBC as on 31.03.2020 - 8,125.31 -- --
Priority Sector 75 6,093.98 77.64 6,308.11
Agriculture Sector 18 1,462.56 20.87 1,695.61
Advance to SF & MF 8 650.02 9.38 762.33
Advance to Micro enterprises 7.5 609.40 9.51 773.03
Advances to Weaker Sections 15 1,218.80 16.73 1,359.60
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Disbursement of loans and advances during the year
Loan disbursement during the financial year 2020-21 was Rs.17,024 Crore as against Rs.12,793 Crore of

the previous year

(Rs.in Crore)

S.No Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

1 Agriculture 13704 11306
1.1 Other Priority Sector (SME etc.) 2535 1344
1.2 Total Priority Sector 16239 12650
1.3  Target - Priority Sector 14200 14000
1.4  Achievement to target as % 114.35 90.36

2 Non Priority Sector 786 502

3 Total disbursements of advances 17024 13152
3.1 Target for total disbursement of advances 14450 15000
3.2  Achievement to target as % 117.81 87.67

+« The disbursement of Priority Sector advances during FY 2020-21 was Rs.16,238.39 Crore against
the target of Rs.14,200 Crore. The disbursement made by the Bank under Priority Sector during FY
2020-21is 95.37 % of the bank's total credit disbursement of the Bank.

« The disbursement of Agricultural advances during FY 2020-21 was Rs.13,703.68 Crore against the
target of Rs.13,000 Crore. The disbursement made by the Bank under Agriculture during FY 2020-21
is 80.49 % of total disbursement.

« The credit disbursement made by the bank to weaker section category during FY 2020-21 was
Rs.8,489 Crore.

% The credit disbursement made by the bank to SC/ST community during the FY 2020-21 was
Rs.5,143 Crore.

+« The credit Total disbursement to Minorities during the year 2020-21 was Rs.2,553 Crore.

Agricultural Credit

Disbursement made by the Bank during the financial year under agricultural credit is Rs.13,704 Crore of
which Rs.12,307 Crore is towards production credit and Rs.1,397 Crore for investment credit. Financial
assistance has been extended to 6,23,348 new farmers covering an average of 974 farmers per branch. The
total agricultural advances stood at Rs.11,446 Crore as of March 2021 and constituted 77.76 % of the total
bank credit. Investment Credit in Agriculture continues to be the focus area of the Bank. Credit flow under
Investment Credit can scale up capital formation under agriculture.

Kisan Credit Card

Bank has KCC 7 % cum Savings Bank product to enable the farmers operate the KCC account and earn
Savings Bank interest on the credit balance maintained by them in the account. Bank has issued 18618
Kisan Credit Cards with credit limit to the tune of Rs.205 Crore. As of March 2021, the outstanding advance
under KCC is Rs.311 Crore. All the card holders are covered under PAIS (Personal Accident Insurance
Scheme).
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Sponsored by

Farmers Clubs

Farmers Club program implemented by the Bank in coordination with NABARD helps to propagate the
principles of development through credit and it is the grass root level informal forum aimed at creating a
cordial relationship between the bank and farming community for mutual benefit. Bank has 388 Farmers
Club as on 31.03.2021. Farmers club brings potential customers into the Bank's fold. They are also well
utilized to trace defaulted borrowers for recovery of advances.

Self Help Groups and Joint Liability Groups

Bank has given special thrust on organization of Self Help Groups and Joint Liability Groups with a view to
developing awareness amongst the rural masses in general and women folk in particular about fulfillment of
their urgent financial needs in a better way. Bank has been involving all branches in SHG and JLG credit
linkage programme with the very purpose of extending effective credit flow to this section of people who are
still outside the ambit of institutional finance. The performance of the bank is commendable and NABARD
has awarded Special Prize for Excellent Performance under SHG- BLP 2019-20 during the State Credit
Seminar 2021-22 held on 23-12-2020 and Govt. of Tamil Nadu has awarded 'Best Bank Award' for SHG
creditlinkage for the last six years.

During the FY 2020-21, 17,622 groups were credit linked to the tune of Rs.744 Crore. The SHG portfolio of
the Bank as on 31st March 2021 is Rs.828 Crore. As on 31.03.2021 as many as 57,289 SHGs are having SB
accounts with the Bank of which 3,022 are new accounts opened during the year.

With a view to bring the underprivileged sector like landless labourers, oral lessees, SF/MF etc. Bank has
disbursed loans to 6452 JLGs amounting to Rs.117 Crore during the FY 2020-21, of which 1998 JLGs are
credit linked for agricultural activities to the tune of Rs.37.70 Crore. The Loan Outstanding under JLG as on
31.03.2021is Rs.231 Crore covering 25,411 accounts which forms 1.47 % of total advances outstanding.

To improve the sustainable livelihood of the habitants of the coastal Districts, The Post Tsunami Livelihood
Program (PTSLP) has taken many initiatives to strengthen the SHGs and PLFs in the area. For successful
implementation of the PTSLP, hassle free financial support to the SHGs in the area is needed to help them
take up economic activity. In order to have deep penetration in the rural market and to be a part in building
self-reliant coastal communities, Bank has signed MoU with Project Director, PTSLP for implementation of
the project through Tamil Nadu Grama Bank (TNGB) branches. Bank has also signed MoU with TNSRLM for
financing SHGs. TNSRLM -through TNCDW Ltd will be forming, nurturing and hand holding SHGs for credit
linkage with nearest TNGB branch which will ensure timely and adequate credit linkages to SHGs.

Performance of Bank under PMMY

Against the target of Rs.1,200 Crore, the Bank has disbursed Rs.798 Crore under Mudra Scheme during
FY 2020-21. Bank has achieved 66.5 % of MUDRA disbursement target. Bank has registered as Member
Lending Institution with National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company (NCGTC), for covering the MUDRA
loans under credit guarantee facility extended by NCGTC.

Income Recognition and Asset Classification (IRAC) Norms

The assets of the bank were properly classified by following prudential norms of accounting prescribed by
NABARD/RBI. The standard assets (performing loans and advances) of the bank increased to
Rs.14,379.61 Crore at the end of the year 2020-21 which constitutes 91.48 % of gross loans and advances.
Requisite amount of provision as per category of assets was provided in compliance to provisioning norms
of NABARD/RBI. The Statutory Auditors being satisfied have also certified the classification of assets,
income recognition and provisions made by the bank.
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Asset Classification/Provision

Category wise position of assets of the bank and provision made against them as on 31st March, 2021 as well
as the previous year are furnished below:

(Rs.in Crore)

31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Asset Status Gross [ ' Gross [
Advances* Provision Advances* Provision
Standard 14379.61 39.69 11642.18 32.07
Sub-Standard 92.75 9.35 97.94 9.96
Doubtful-1 67.90 14.46 56.16 11.67
Doubtful-2 98.75 33.40 75.95 26.20
Doubtful-3 76.43 76.43 60.63 60.60
Loss Asset/Fraud 3.79 3.79 2.44 2.44
Grand Total 14719.23 177.12 11935.30 142.94

* Net of IBPC

Provision Coverage Ratio

Provisions made against the Non-Performing Loans and Advances stood at Rs.250.09 Crore, which
constitutes 73.63% of total NPAs of Rs.339.62 Crore of the bank as on 31.03.2021 against the regulatory
requirement of Rs.177.12 Crore. Provision Coverage Ratiois 73.63 %

NPA Management

Bank has reduced NPAs by Rs.65.55 Crore during the FY 2020-21. Despite the adverse impact of
nationwide lockdown imposed due to COVID-19 pandemic during the first half of the financial year, the bank
has surpassed the recovery target of Rs.60.00 Crore. Fresh additions are Rs.112.05 Crore which is a prime
area of concern for the bank. All the permissible strategies are adopted by the bank for recovery of non-
performing Loans and Advances.

Reduction of NPA (Rs.in Crore)
Financial Year 2020-21 Amount
Cash Recovery 53.87
Write off 1.89
Up-gradation 9.79
Total Reduction 65.55

Gross NPA as of 31* March, 2021 stood at Rs.339.62 Crore as against the gross NPA of Rs.293.12 Crore as
of 31% March, 2020. The level of gross NPA as of March 2021 stood at 2.16 % as against 2.39 % as of March
2020. Net NPAs for the year 2021 stood at 0.57 % as against the 0.87 % of previous yeari.e. March 2020.
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Special Recovery Camps

Bank has conducted Recovery on regular basis during the year 2020-21. The Officers of Recovery
Department at Head Office along with the staff at Regional Offices and Branch Managers concerned have
conducted door to door campaigns in the villages.

Bank has conducted special recovery camps for reduction of NPA in SHG/JLG accounts. The NGOs/BCs
were also engaged in the camp. CBRM was also implemented in the branches having high concentration of
NPAin SHG portfolio with the co-ordination of respective Regional offices.

Write off of Bad and Doubtful Debts

No account was written off in full during the year 2020-21.

Recovery through One Time Settlement

A simplified Recovery Policy approved by the Board of Directors was implemented with effect from
01.04.2020. Bank had organized 'OTS Drive' from 01.10.2020 to 31.12.2020 where all (NPA) branches
participated in OTS Drive and recovered Rs 19.70 Crore. The Bank has settled 3161 accounts through OTS
Compromise proposals during the year 2020-21 which resulted in reduction of NPA level to an extent of
Rs.17.63 Crore and MOl to the tune of Rs.1.66 Crore and write off in 1661 accounts to the tune of Rs.1.89
Crore.

Credit Monitoring Committee

Evaluating portfolio quality and isolating potential problem areas through Loan Review Mechanism (LRM) is
the prime aspect of credit administration. Bank has constituted Credit Monitoring Committee at Head Office
to assess the LRM for the effectiveness of loan administration.

Standard Asset Monitoring Committee

Standard Asset Monitoring Committee (SAMC) has been constituted at Head Office for the review of
irregular and special mention accounts (SMA) once in a month. The position of the above mentioned
accounts are there on reviewed and the individual accounts of limit Rs.10 lakh and above are taken up for
detailed review and directions are given to the field level functionaries.

Auto flagging of NPA

While the auto identification and tracking of Special Mention Accounts (SMA) was in vogue in our bank, the
confirmation of classification of the accounts as NPA was done manually. As per the guidelines of Reserve
Bank of India, Bank has moved to auto classification / flagging of NPA from 29" February 2020.

Restructuring Of MSME Loans

Reserve Bank of India vide notification dated 01/01/2019 permitted the banks to restructure the MSME
advances classified as Standard without a downgrade in the asset classification. The time was extended by
RBI vide the notification dated 11/02/2020 till December 2020. As per the scheme our Bank has so far
restructured 2696 accounts to the tune of Rs.25.72 Crore.
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COVID 19 Packages

To mitigate the burden of debt servicing brought about by disruptions on account of COVID-19 pandemic and
to ensure the continuity of viable business, the Reserve Bank of India announced vide its circular no:
RBI/2019-20/186/DOR.No.BP.BC.47/21.04.048/2019-20 on 27.03.2020 and circular no: RBI/2019-
20/244/DOR.No.BP.BC.71/21.04.048/2019-20 on 23.05.2020 certain regulatory measures such as allowing
moratorium of Six months for the installments falling due during the months of March 2020 — August 2020 to
maintain the asset status without downgrading. Our bank has extended moratorium to 6, 62,194 accounts
with balance outstanding of Rs.5058.11 Crore and benefit of asset classification was extended to 8138
accounts with balance of Rs.83.97 Crore. A provision of Rs.8.39 Crore has been made at 10 % of 83.97
Crore. As on March 31, 2021, the entire provision is adjusted against the actual provisioning requirements for
slippages from the accounts reckoned for such provisions.

Financial Inclusion

Financial Inclusion is to provide banking and financial services to every individual in the society without any
form of discrimination. The main aim of financial inclusion is to provide reliable financial solutions to the
economically underprivileged sections of the society without having any unfair treatment.

Our Bank is having 920 FI villages which are regrouped into 819 SSA villages and 211 Town / Urban Wards.
Ason 31.03.2021 totally 711 BCs are engaged for providing banking services in the SSA/FI Village.

Business Correspondents are provided with Micro ATMs. All Micro ATMs provided to BCs are in compliance
with IBA-IDRBT and UIDAI specifications. These Micro ATMs are biometric enabled and capable of
operating smart cards and performing Aadhaar based transactions (AEPS) and RuPay cards. A total of 550
new Micro ATMs for a sum of Rs.1,42,78,000 were procured and grant assistance of Rs.1,13,70,000.
Besides these, BCs are also providing services under Direct Benefit Transfer schemes like disbursement of
Old Age Pension, LPG subsidy, MNREGA payment, assistance for pregnant women, etc. to the public in
financial inclusion villages.

Performance under Financial Inclusion during 2020-21

Accounts opened through BCs : 63,913
No of transactions made through AEPS : 45,89,721
Transaction amount through AEPS : Rs.1145.15 Crore

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY)

As on 31.03.2021, the bank has opened 6,61,927 accounts and the balance outstanding in these accounts is
Rs.98.39 Crore. So farthe Bank has issued 3,63,888 RuPay cards for the PMJDY account holdeRs.

Jan Suraksha Schemes: PMJJBY, PMSBY and APY

Bank is participating in all Jan Suraksha Schemes: Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY),
Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) and Atal Pension Yojana (APY).
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PMJJBY (Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana)

PMJJBY is the scheme which offers one year life insurance coverage, renewable from year to year. Bank
has enrolled 29,965 new customers under PMJJBY from 01.06.2020 to 31.03.2021. As on 31.03.2021,
totally 1,82,120 customers were covered by the Bank under this scheme. Till 31.03.2021, the Bank has
submitted 1588 death claims to insurer of which 1227 claims were settled and 31 claims were rejected.

PMSBY (Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana)

PMSBY is the scheme which offers one year accident insurance coverage, renewable every year. Bank has
enrolled 42,654 new customers under PMSBY from 01.06.2020 to 31.03.2021. As on 31.03.2021, totally
4,59,902 customers were covered by the Bank under this scheme. Till 31.03.2021, the Bank has submitted
411 death claims to insurer of which 312 death claims were settled and 28 claims were rejected by the
insurer.

APY (Atal Pension Yojana)

Atal Pension Yojana, focuses on extension of pension, especially for the unorganized sectors in the society.
It provides a fixed minimum pension of Rs.1000 to Rs.5000 per month starting from the age of 60. On
completion of 60 years the subscriber is eligible for the monthly pension. After the death of the subscriber the
spouse will receive the pension amount. After the death of spouse, the nominee will get the corpus amount or
he/she may continue the scheme till the 60th age of the subscriber. The amount payable under APY is
eligible for Income tax exemption under section 80 CCD of Income Tax act, 1961.

Bank has enrolled a total of 16,025 APY subscribers from 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021.

Bank has received the following awards and accolades for winning the campaigns conducted by PFRDA.
e Makers of Excellence 4.0
o Wondrous Warriors in Winning Wednesday for the month of December 2020
¢ Warriors in Winning Wednesday for the month of February 2021.

Financial Literacy Centre (FLCs)

Financial Literacy is the buzzword in the PMJDY program which envisages having FLCs by banks at the
district level. Bank has established 28 FLCs as per the guidelines issued by NABARD / RBI. All the 28 FLCs
were approved by NABARD and support grant assistance was received. Out of 28 FLCs, 17 are functioning
with FLC counsellors and for remaining 11 centers our Bank is in the process of identifying suitable persons.

Role of FLC Counselors engaged in these centers are creation of awareness among customers and non-
customers about importance of savings, advantages of saving with bank, other facilities provided by banks
and benefits of borrowing from banks and importance of insurance schemes.

Financial Literacy Programs

During the year 2020-21, the branches conducted 138 Financial Literacy Programs by utilizing the services
of FLC counsellors in various villages covering various group of customers and created awareness about
banking / Insurance among the rural masses. The programmes were conducted in a grand manner and our
rural customers were benefitted to a greater extent.

During the period from 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021 the bank had conducted 646 special financial and Digital
literacy Camps under Financial Inclusion Fund supported by NABARD.
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Technological Initiatives ATM Deployment

Bank has installed ATMs of Indian Bank (Sponsor Bank) at 14 branch premises with the support of Indian
Bank.

RuPay Cards

Bank issues various types of ATM cards for various products categorized with different transaction limits
and features are as follows.

Card issue . s
count during Per day Transaction Limit in Rs.
Card Type the
FY 2020 - 2021 ATM PoS/e-com Aggregate
RuPay PMJDY Card 53468 10000 10000 10000
RuPay GOLD Card 103809 25000 40000 40000
RuPay PLATINUM Card 738 40000 75000 75000
RuPay KCC 258 10000 10000 10000

Network

Bank is having a total network of 640 branches, 10 Regional offices and Head Office. Branches /RO /HO are
connected with the network using BSNL MPLS VPN connectivity as primary Link. 90% of the branches are
provided with secondary link by Sify /Airtel / Nelco / Hughes. 82 Branches and 7 Regional Offices are with 2
Mbps link and Head Office has 10 Mbps link. Bandwidth up-gradation for all the branches is under process.

SMS Alerts

SMS Alerts are sent for all cash transactions irrespective of the transaction amount and for all ATM
transactions on real time basis. SMS alert is sent to borrowers reminding them of payment of loan installment
on due dates. Apart from these, renewal alerts to those who have enrolled under PMJJBY, PMSBY etc., are
also sentto the respective customers.

Payment Systems & Reconciliations
NEFT/RTGS

The facility of NEFT / RTGS is extended to the customers with the support of Sponsor Bank. Total number of
NEFT transactions during the FY 2020-21 was 64,70,646 amounting to Rs.5,588.02 Crore and total number
of RTGS transactions during FY 2020-21 was 24,48,360 amounting to Rs.10,330.87 Crore. Bank has
established '24x7 Region' for enabling round the clock RTGS from December 2020.

Direct Benefit Transfer

Government of India had launched the Direct Benefit Transfer for LPG (DBTL) from November 15, 2014 and
the same was directed to all banks through NACH platform of NPCI. Now most of the government payments
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like MGNREGS, OAP, Flood Relief, Drought Relief and other bank transfers are done through the NACH
platform. About 29.12 lakh accounts have been seeded with Aadhaar numbers as on 31.03.2021.

Government of India announced Prime Minister Kisan Samman Nidhi (PM-KISAN) Scheme under which
small and marginal farmers who have less than 2 hectares of landholding will get up to Rs.6,000/- per yearin
three installments as minimum income support. This scheme was launched on February 24, 2019. About
1.43 Lakh farmers having accounts with the Bank availed the benefit under the scheme. Bank has credited
Rs.89.38 Crore to the farmers during the FY 2020-21.

Bank is also live in other platforms like ECS Debit, MMS (Mandate Management System) and ACH Debit.
The mandates are received through the NPCI SFG portal and processed on daily basis.

In-house Applications

Bank is developing various in-house applications based on the growing needs of automation, simplification
of process involved and also to minimize manual interventions. The bank has developed the following In-
house applications

a) AEPS Reconciliation h) Hardware Complaints
b) NEFT Reconciliation l) PMJJBY,PMSBY andAPY
c) ACH Debit Process j)  BCRemuneration

k) Staff Assetand Liability

[) Positive Pay System (PPS)data collection.
m) Account Validation File Processing

n) PFMS

d) SARFAESIAccounts-MIS

e) Mandate Management System (MMS)
f) CTS

g) ATM Complaints

Missed Call Balance Enquiry & Statement of Account through SMS

Bank has introduced the facility of Missed Call Balance Enquiry and a mini Statement of Account through
SMS and the facility is widely used by the customers.

Internal Control Systems — Audit and Inspection

In order to cover the vast network of branches effectively there are two Inspection Centers (ICs) viz IC Salem
& IC Virudhunagar, at present, controlling 640 branches. 5 regions namely Coimbatore, Krishnagiri,
Kanchipuram, Namakkal and Villupuram covering 299 branches comes under the purview of IC Salem and
remaining 5 regions namely Sivaganga, Thanjavur, Thoothukudi, Tirunelveli & Virudhunagar covering 341
branches comes under the purview of IC-Virudhunagar.

During the financial year 2020-21 Internal Audit / Inspection was conducted in 441 Branches. Out of 441
branches, 260 branches were covered under Regular Inspection and the remaining 181 branches were
covered under Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA).

Regular Inspection

On the level of compliance to the guidelines of the bank/Regulators, regular inspections were made to
audited branches and rated as Very good, Good, Satisfactory, Unsatisfactory and Poor against their target &
control functions. During 2020-21, no branch is categorized with unsatisfactory and poor ratings.
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Risk Based Internal Audit

Banks RBIA (Risk Based Internal Audit) covered to 181 branches i.e., 29% of total branches in the
FY 2020-21 with the ratings Low, Medium, and High. No branch is rated as Very high and extremely high
during 2020-21.

Concurrent Audit System

As per NABARD guidelines, 50% of deposits and 50% of advances of the bank should be covered under
Concurrent Audit. For the year 2020-21, a total of 192 branches have been covered under Concurrent Audit
system covering 50% of advances and 55% of deposits of the Bank as of 31.03.2020.

Revenue Audit

In addition to Regular Inspection and Concurrent Audit, Revenue Audits is conducted on half yearly basis. All
branches having total advances of Rs.2.00 Crore and above are subjected to Revenue Audit as on 30th
September and 31st March every year. Atotal of 293 branches were subjected to Revenue Audit for the half
year ended September 2020 and in respect to the half year ended March 2021 Revenue Audit was
conducted in 289 branches.

100% reappraisal of jewels

As the jewel loan portfolio constitutes major portion of the advances, 100 % jewel reappraisal is being
conducted every year. For the financial year 2020-21, 100 % Jewel reappraisal was conducted in 631
branches except the newly opened branches.

Audit Committee of the Board

Bank has set up an Audit Committee of the Board for proper governance, direction and to oversee the
operations of the total audit function, the system quality and effectiveness in the Bank. The Committee
constituted with nominee directors of Sponsor Bank, RBI, NABARD and Govt. of Tamil Nadu as members.

During the financial year 2020-21 five Audit Committee meetings were conducted and as per the
Committee's suggestions, the Bank evaluated policies and put into practice which includes monitoring,
follow up and closure of pending inspection reports and conducting revenue audit on regular basis with
proper verification of securities.

Vigilance

Vigilance Awareness Week was observed from 27.10.2020 to 02.11.2020 by following the directions of
Central Vigilance Commission and our Sponsor Bank. On the date of commencement of vigilance
awareness week, all the staff has taken oath at Head Office, Regional Offices and at all branches. To create
awareness among the public about the vigilance awareness week, banners were displayed at all branches
and offices. Due to COVID-19 restrictions, branches / offices were advised to encourage staff members and
customers to take e-pledge through Central Vigilance Commission website.
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Know Your Customer and Anti Money Laundering Policy

The Policy has been updated whenever new guidelines are issued by the Reserve Bank of India, through
circulars from time to time. Monthly compliance of KYC norms as well as half yearly compliance report
regarding risk categorization were obtained from the branches as per RBI guidelines. Adherences to
KYC/AML guidelines are test checked during Regular Inspection, Concurrent Audit and Branch visits by HO
Executives & Regional Managers.

Non -Fund Business

All the 640 branches are authorized to issue DDs, purchase cheques etc. 180 branches are having locker
facilities. Bank has entered into MoU with M/s. Star Health and Allied Insurance Co Ltd, M/s. United India
Insurance Company, M/s. Universal Sompo General Insurance Company lItd, M/s. Life Insurance
Corporation of India and M/s SBI General Life Insurance to earn Non Interest income from Bancassurance
business. Coin vending machine service is available at Gundur, Rajagambeeram, Semmarikulam,
Batlagundu, Kollacherri & Salem Branches.

Human Resource Management Recruitment
During the year 2020-21, Bank has recruited 50 Officers in Scale | and 54 Office Assistants (Multipurpose).

Promotions

Promotion is an achievement and a milestone in everyone's career path and also it is a motivating factor.
During the year Bank has given promotion to the staff as per the Promotion Policy of the Bank as detailed
below:

Category of staff Total
Officer Scale IV to Officer Scale V 1
Officer Scale Il to Officer Scale IV 6
Officer Scale Il to Officer Scale |l 18
Officer Scale | to Officer Scale Il 40
Office Assistant- Multipurpose to Officer Scale | 40
Office Attendants (Multipurpose) to Office Assistant (Multipurpose) 5

Training
Bank has formulated Training Policy for the year 2019-20. According to the policy the training needs of the

staff were identified and staffs were trained. New areas of training are imparted to the staff in order to
empower them to learn the latest development in the banking and to face the challenges.

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, most of our Officers were nominated for various online training programs
conducted by external training institutions viz. BIRD-Mangalore, BIRD-Lucknow, CAB-RBI Pune, BITS-
Chennai, IIBF-Chennai, FIMMDA-Mumbai for capacity building to face emerging new challenges in the
Banking industry. With signs of normalcy during the month of March 2021, our newly recruited staff (Officers
& OA (MP)) were given in-house induction training in STC/RO. A total of 373 staff were trained, both via
Online and Offline mode, during the financial year 2020-21.
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Manpower Profile
The total number of staff as on 31.03.2021 was at 2563 as against the position of 2556 as on 31.03.2020.

Category | sc | ST | oBC | Others | Total | 7~ °f | women | % of
SC/ST Women
Officers 296 66 714 477 @ 1553 23.30 603 38.82
Office Assistant (MP) | 198 27 494 249 968 23.32 443 45.76
Office Attendant(MP) 13 0 22 7 42 30.95 8 19.04
Total 507 93 1230 733 2563 23.41 1054 41.12

Superannuation Benefits

To take care of Staff Superannuation Benefits of Gratuity payment and leave encashment, sufficient
provisions are made and the funds are placed in the form of investments with the Life Insurance Corporation
of India. The Gratuity Fund corpus and Pension fund corpus are funded with contribution of Rs.10.45 Crore
and Rs.99.50 Crore respectively.

Staff Welfare Measures
COVID-19 Measures

= Financial Relief of Rs.20,00,000/- to the legal heirs of Staff members on account of loss of life of Staff
members due to COVID-19.

= Reimbursement of cost of testing for COVID-19 to Employees of our bank.
=  COVID-19Interest Free Salary Advance.

Incentives for passing certificate course by IIBF

To motivate staff for acquiring professional qualification in banking domain incentive scheme for passing
JAIIB/ CAIIB and other certificate examinations conducted by Indian Institute of Banking and finance.

Pension

As per GOI directions, Pension Scheme has been implemented in our Bank w.e.f 01.04.2018 for staff
members who joined the bank on or before 31.03.2010. The details of pensioners are as below:

Pensioner Type No of Pensioners as on No of Pensioners as on
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Superannuation 604 560
Family 121 107
Total 725 667
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Further the pension corpus was funded with Rs.224.00 Crore till financial year 2019-20 and further Rs.99.50
Crore funded during financial year 2020-21.

Important events
a. Shri. M. K. Battacharya, ED, Indian Bank visited our Head Office on 24.11.2020.
b. Shri.S. Selvaraj, CGM, NABARD, Chennai visited our Head Office on 17.12.2020.

c. Shri. Amarendra Kumar Shahi, General Manager (RBD & FID), Indian Bank visited our Head office
on 11.03.2021.

d. Shri. Mahesh Babu, Chairman, Saptagiri Grameena Bank visited our Head Office on 11.03.2021.

Board of Directors

The Board, headed by the Chairman of the Bank, consists of nine Directors to direct and monitor the
activities / development of the Bank. Two Directors nominated by the Government of India, Two Directors
nominated by Government of Tamil Nadu, one Director by Reserve Bank of India, one Director by National
Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development and three Directors by Sponsor Bank including the Chairman,
constitute the Board.

Response to Audit Qualifications
1. Provision for Pension Liability:

Bank has obtained Actuarial Valuation for Pension liability as Rs.438 Crore and provided so far
Rs.323.50 Crore with current fund value of Rs.269.50 Crore against NABARD's direction of provision
of 60% of liability by 2020-21, which amounts to Rs.262.80 Crore. Auditor's observation of required
valuation at Rs.488.95 Crore is based on new salary structure which was notified by DFS/GOI only
on 1st April 2021, whereas Bank has obtained valuation based on the salary structure as of 31st
March 2021. However, bank will be able to provide for the entire Pension Liability in the next two
years and thereby comply with the Accounting Standards (AS 15) - Employee Benefits.

2. Classification of SHG/KCC NPAAccounts as “Unsecured”:
Bank has taken up with RBI for a clear clarification in this regard.
3. Classification of NPA-Borrower wise:

Bank has taken up with technology service provider for enabling CIF based system flagging and
expecting resolution of this aspect by Sep '21. Most of such accounts are already flagged manually.
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Performance of the Bank at a Glance

S.No Particulars 2019-20 2020-21
A Key Performance Indicators % in thousands X in thousands
1 No. of Districts Covered 36 37
2 No. of Branches 632 640
a) Rural 331 337
b) Semi - Urban 267 269
c) Urban 29 29
d) Metro 5 5
3 Total Staff (Excl. Sponsor Bk. Staff) 2556 2563
Of which, Officers 1527 1553
4 Deposits 124633762 148588216
Growth (%) 10.71 19.22
5 Borrowing Outstanding 45725547 65941744
6 Gross loans and advances outstanding 122853057 157192293
Growth ( % ) 8.68% 27.95%
Of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector 117926491 150331121
Of 6 above, loans to Non Target Group 4926566 6861172
Of 6 above, loansto SC/ST 35412052 38798235
Of 6 above, loans to SF/MF /AL 73508841 87123327
Of 6 above, loans to Minorities 15694927 17198346
Loans & Adv. Outstanding(Net of NPA Provisions) 120991789 154691352
7 CD Ratio ( Gross advances to Deposits) 98.57 105.79
8 Investments Outstanding
SLR Investment Outstanding 23417167 25968613
Non — SLR Investment Outstanding (TMB with NABARD) 1000000 0
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Averages

9 Average Deposits 118578311 136123091

10 Average Borrowings 40489975 54067643

11 Average Gross Loans & Adv. 119795388 133663791

12 Average SLR Investments 27639006 24279331
Average SLR Invt. As % to Avg. Deposits 22 16

13 Average Working Funds 193888422 210267899
Loans Issued During the Year

14 Loans issued during the year 131519828 170242680
Of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 126500562 162383927
Of 14 above, loans to SC/ ST 38298574 51433672
Of 14 above, loans to SF/MF /AL 79139657 94486887
Of 14 above, loans to Minorities 19727974 25536235
Productivity- business

15 Per Branch ((Deposit + Gross advance)/No.of branches) 391593 477782
Per Staff((Deposit + Gross advance)/No.of Staff) 96826 119306
Recovery Performance

16 Total
Demand 11473551 115936512
Recovery 11235397 113215935
Overdues 238154 2720577
Recovery % (June Position) 97.92 97.65

17 Farm Sector
Demand 80122098 80122098
Recovery 78738195 78738195
Overdues 1383903 1388903
Recovery % (June Position) 98.27 98.27
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18 Non - Farm Sector
Demand 34613414 35245213
Recovery 33615775 34028639
Overdues 997639 1216574
Recovery % (June Position) 97.11 96.55
F Asset Classification( Net of IBPC)
19 a) Standard 116421821 143796080
b) Sub - Standard 979395 927535
c) Doubtful 1927438 2430809
d)Loss 24402 37869
Total 119353056 147192293
20 Gross Loans and Advances 122853057 157192293
Std. Assets as % Gross Loans & Adv. O.S 97.61 97.84
G Profitability
21 Interest Paid on
a) Deposits 7512350 7875384
b) Borrowings 2218227 2501687
22 Salary 1918687 2176976
23 Other Operating Expenses 1099837 1062056
24  Provisions Made during the year
a) Against NPAs 600000 650745
b) Other Provisions 2288037 2131801
25 Interest Received on
a) Loans & Advances 9957464 11418446
b) SLR Invts./ Money at call/ TDR with Sp.Bank &
Approved Securities/CRR/ Non-SLR Securities 4385551 4030339
26 Misc. Income 2790348 2794959
27  Gross Profit 4384262 4627642
Profit after Tax 1496225 1845097
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Other Information

28

Share Capital Deposit Received

29

DICGC -

a) Claims Settled — Cumulative

b) Claims Received but pending adjustment

c) Claims pending with the Corporation

30 Cumulative Provision
a) Against Standard Assets 320753 396873
b) Against NPAs 1861268 2500941
c) Against Frauds 7994 9566
31 Interest De-Recognised
a) During the year 378847 396018
b) Cumulative 1334765 1730783
32 Loans written-off during the year (through OTS)
a) No. of A/Cs 647 1677
b) Amount 8524 18919
33 P &L Credit Balance 7684791 9160869
34 Reserves 11856240 13701337
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Independent Auditor's Report

To,
The members of Tamil Nadu Grama Bank

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Tamil Nadu Grama Bank, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are included returns for the year ended
on that date of:

i. 22 branches audited by us and
ii. 383 audited by statutory branch auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in
accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Also included in
the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows are the returns from
235 branches which have not been subjected to audit.

These unaudited branches account for 24.84% of advances, 23.35% of deposits, 24.65% of interest
income and 24.36% of interest expenses.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in '‘Basis for Qualified opinion' section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in the manner
so required for the bank and are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India
and:

a) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Bank as at 31st March, 2021;

b) the Profitand Loss Statement, read with notes thereon shows a true balance of profitand
c) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) NABARD vide its circular No NB. DoS. Pol. HO/2533/ J-1/ 2019-20 dated 12th Dec, 2019 had
permitted the Tamil Nadu Grama Bank to determine the pension liability and amortise it over a period
of five years beginning from 2018-19 to 2022-23 with a minimum of 20% based on the liability
assessed as on March, 31 of the year concerned.

The Bank had undertaken the actuarial valuation and had identified an aggregated pension liability of
Rs 4889570 thousands as at 31* March,2021. Out of which Rs 995000 thousands had been charged
to Profit and Loss (20.35% of actuarial liability as at 31* March,2021) towards pension liability and
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thereby complied with the NABARD Circular.

However, the amortization of pension liability over a period of five years is not in accordance with the
Accounting Standard (AS 15) 'Employee Benefits'.

Refer note 19.8 to the financial statements for details in this regard.

In view of this, the bank is unable to comply with Accounting Standard (AS15) 'Employee benefits'.
Accordingly, the Operating Cost and Other Liabilities and Provisions would have to be increased by
Rs.2230502 thousands and Profit and Reserves & Surplus would have to be reduced by
Rs. 2230502 thousands.

The bank has not made provision for unsecured exposure portion of Self Help Group (SHG) and
Kisan Credit Cards (KCC) Advance accounts, as in the opinion of management, the guarantees
provided by the SHG members / hypothecation of standing crops is considered as Security even if
the account becomes Non Performing Asset and no additional provisioning is required. In the
absence of specific clarity in circular no RPCD.No.RRB.BC.112/03.05.34/95-96 March 22, 1996
relating to Regional Rural Bank on Prudential Norms on Income Recognition, Asset Classification
and Provisioning guidelines, we refer to the Master Circular -Prudential Norms on Income
Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning pertaining to Advances issued by RBI for
Security definition and Unsecured Exposure Provisioning (Ref:-RBI /2015-16/101
DBR.No.BP.BC.2 / 21.04.048 / 2015-16 dated 1% July, 2015). As per para 5.4 of above circular
“Security” is defined as tangible security properly discharged to the bank and does not include
intangible securities like guarantees (including State Government guarantees), comfort letters etc.,
Hence, we are of the view that the guarantees given by SHG / hypothecation agreements for KCC
cannot be considered as tangible security in case of NPAadvances.

The Unsecured Exposures as per the above circular will attract additional 10% and 70/80%
provisioning for Substandard and Doubtful Assets respectively. The amount of additional provision
to be made in the books and the impact it will have on the profits of the bank for the year could not be
ascertained.

We draw attention RBI circular (Regional Rural Bank) para (A) (iv) of Circular
RPCD.No.RRB.BC.112/ 03.05.34 / 95-96 22™ March, 1996 relating to Income Recognition, Asset
Classification and Provisioning Norms for Regional Rural Banks wherein when one account of a
borrower becomes NPA, all facilities granted to that borrower should be treated as NPA and not only
the particular facility or part thereof which has become irregular. NPA classification process of Tamil
Nadu Grama bank does not provide for facility wise provisioning process and as such the bank
provides for NPA for a particular facility/ part thereof instead of all facilities granted to its
borroweRs.Hence, the bank's process is not in compliance with the prudential norms prescribed by
RBI. The bank has not quantified the provisioning requirements and as such the liability is not
ascertainable. Hence, we are unable to determine the amount of additional provision to be made in
the books and the impact it will have on the profits of the bank for the year.

We are unable to quantify the total impact, the above qualifications will have on the profit, Net worth,
Earning per share, NPA and provision for NPA and various ratios including Capital Adequacy Ratio
etc.,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the bank in

37

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




sulpmnfyl lymo bl
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

onsor

accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

4. We draw attention to Note No. 19.3.6 of the Financial Statement on the impact of uncertainties
caused by COVID 19 on the future business and financial results and Management's assessment of
the same in the prevailing situation. The Management is in the process of evaluating the effect of the
uncertainties on an ongoing basis with reference to challenges under the prevailing uncertainties.

Ourreportis not modified in respect of above matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

5. The Bank Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The Other information including
the Directors' Report of the Bank, and annexures in the annual report, if any, thereon is expected to
be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the Directors' Report of the Bank, including annexures in annual report, if any,
thereon, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the
Financial Statements

6. The Management of the Bank is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, provisions
of the Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976, and circulars and guidelines issued by the NABARD / Reserve
Bank of India ('RBI') from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to
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Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

b) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

c) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going
concern.

d) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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Other Matters

8. a) We did not audit the financial statements / information of 618 (number) branches included in the

financial statements of the Bank whose financial statements / financial information reflect total assets
of Rs.115386964 thousand as at 31* March, 2021 and total revenue of Rs.11018583 thousand for the
year ended on that date, as considered in the financial statements. The financial statements /
information of 383 branches out of these have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us, and in our opinion so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditoRs.In the case of
235 number of branches that are unaudited, we have relied on management certified statements for
the amounts and disclosures in respect of these branches.

b) The continuous spreading of COVID -19 across India has resulted in restriction on physical visit to
the clientlocations and the need for carrying out alternative audit procedures as per the Standards on
Auditing prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). As a result of the above,
the entire audit was carried out based on remote access of the data as provided by the management
of the Company. This has been carried out based on the advisory on “Specific Considerations while
conducting Distance Audit/ Remote Audit/ Online Audit under current Covid-19 situation” issued by
the Auditing and Assurance Standards Board of ICAl. We have been represented by the
management of the Company that the data provided for our audit purposes is correct, complete,
reliable and are directly generated by the accounting system of the Company without any further
manual modifications.

We bring to the attention of the users that the audit of the financial statements has been performed in
the aforesaid conditions.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss have been drawn up in accordance with

Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

10. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 4 to 8 above and as required by the

Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, and subject also to
the limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the
Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.

11. We further report that:-

a) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from branches not visited by us.

b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the
branches not visited by us
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c) The reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the Bank under
section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash
Flows comply with the applicable accounting standards, except for non compliance with AS 15,
and stated in our 'Basis for Qualified opinion' para of our report, to the extent they are not

inconsistent with the accounting policies as prescribed by RBI.

For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No

Sd/-

Shri. S Prasana Kumar

Partner

membership No. 212354
UDIN: 21212354AAAABC4702
Place of Signature: Salem
Date: 28 June 2021
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Schedule As on As on
No March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital 1 469,545 469,545
Reserves and Surplus 2 13,701,337 11,856,240
Deposits 3 148,588,216 124,633,762
Borrowings 4 65,941,744 45,725,547
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 4,884,037 4,544,314
Total 233,584,879 187,229,408
ASSETS
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 6,032,960 4,993,962
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 45,773,096 30,476,200
Investments 8 25,968,613 24,417,167
Advances 9 144,691,352 117,491,789
Fixed Assets 10 505,139 575,637
Other Assets 11 10,613,719 9,274,653
Total 233,584,879 187,229,408
Contingent Liabilities 12 125,959 52,704
Bills for Collection 24,436 27,092
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on accounts
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the
accounts
As per our report of even date
For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
C_ha’rtered_AccPuntants Sd/- (Leave)
Firm’s Registration N0.003990S/S200018 (Shri. S.Selvaraj) (Dr. K.Gopal, LA.S.)
Chairman Director
Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- (Tmt. Mariam Pallavi Baldev, I.A.S.,) (Shri. Sudhanshu Gaur)
Shri. Prasana Kumar Director Director
Partner
M No: 212354 Sd/- Sd/-
(Shri. Putta Lakshmi Narayana) (Smt. S.Brindha)
Director Director
Sd/-
Date : 28 June 2021 (Shri. K.Rajan Babu)
Place : Salem Director
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INCOME

Interest Earned
Other Income

Particulars

Total

EXPENDITURE
Interest expended
Operating Expenses

Provisions and Contingencies (Net)

PROFIT

Total

Net profit for the year
Profit brought forward

Schedule

(@b Hudn i emiveLw sive arid)
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 2021
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

For the
year ended

For the
year ended

March 31, 2021/ March 31, 2020

13
14

15
16
17

Balance amount available for Appropriation
APPROPRIATIONS

Transfer to statutory reserves
Transfer to General reserves

Balance carried over to balance sheet

Total

Earnings per Share - Face Value - Rs 10/- each

Basic (in Rs.)

Diluted (in Rs.)

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes on accounts

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the accounts

As per our report of even date
For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.003990S/S200018

Sd/-

Shri. Prasana Kumar

Partner

M No: 212354

Date : 28 June 2021

Place: Salem

1,54,48,786
27,94,959

1,82,43,745

1,03,77,071
32,39,031
27,82,546

1,63,98,648

18,45,097
76,84,791

95,29,888

3,69,019

91,60,869
95,29,888

39.30
39.30

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Shri. S.Selvaraj)

Chairman

Sd/-
(Tmt. Mariam Pallavi Baldev, I.A.S.,)
Director

Sd/-
(Shri. Putta Lakshmi Narayana)
Director

Sd/-
(Shri. K.Rajan Babu)

Director

43
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(Leave)

1,43,43,015
27,90,348

1,71,33,363

97,30,577
30,18,524
28,88,037

1,56,37,138

14,96,225
64,87,811

79,84,036

2,99,245

76,84,791
79,84,036

31.87
31.87

(Dr. K.Gopal, I.A.S.,)

Director

Sd/-

(Shri. Sudhanshu Gaur)

Director

Sd/-

(Smt. S.Brindha)

Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Adjustments for :

Provisions for NPA

Provisions for Standard Assets
Provisions for Tax

Other Provisions and Contingencies
Depreciation

Loss/Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (net)
Income Tax Paid

Operating profit before working capital changes

Increase/(Decrease) in operating assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets

Net Cash used in Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of Share Capital
Net Cash from Financing Activities

For the
year ended
March 31, 2021

18,45,097

6,50,745
76,120
10,50,000
10,05,682
1,40,697
(508)

47,67,832

(15,51,446)
(2,71,99,563)
(13,39,066)

(3,00,90,075)

2,39,54,454
2,02,16,197
(24,42,823)
4,17,27,828
1,64,05,584

(72,251)
2,561

(69,690)
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For the
year ended
March 31, 2020

14,96,225

6,00,000
15,950
8,21,483
14,50,604
1,50,074
(900)

45,33,436

1,20,18,774
(3,05,73,499)
(94,075)

(1,86,48,800)

1,20,59,851
12,13,808
(23,71,406)
1,09,02,253
(32,13,111)

(1,71,645)
1,226

(1,70,419)




Cash flow from Operating Activities
Cash flow from Investing Activities
Cash flow from Financing Activities
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes)
Balances with Reserve Bank of India (in current account)
Balances with Banks

(a) in current accounts

(b) in other deposit accounts

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes)
Balances with Reserve Bank of India (in current account)
Balances with Banks

(a) in current accounts

(b) in other deposit accounts

Difference in Opening and closing cash and cash equivalents

Note :
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1,64,05,584
(69,690)

1,63,35,894

8,64,744
41,29,218

26,13,973
2,78,62,227
3,54,70,162

7,50,668
52,82,292
14,83,096

4,42,90,000

5,18,06,056

1,63,35,894

(32,13,111)
(1,70,419)

(33,83,530)

6,27,632
45,60,723

6,98,864
3,29,66,473
3,88,53,692

8,64,744
41,29,218
26,13,973

2,78,62,227

3,54,70,162

(33,83,530)

-Figures of the previous period have been regrouped wherever considered necessary to Conform

to Current period

As per our report of even date

For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP
Chartered Accountants

e o Sd/- (Leave)

Firm’s Registration No.003990S/S200018 (Shri. S.Selvaraj)
Chairman Director
Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/- (Tmt. Mariam Pallavi Baldev, I.A.S.,)

Shri. Prasana Kumar Director Director

Partner

M No: 212354 Sd/- Sd/-
(Shri. Putta Lakshmi Narayana)
Director Director
Sd/-

Date : 28 June 2021 (Shri. K.Rajan Babu)

Place: Salem Director
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Dr. K.Gopal, I.A.S.,)

(Shri. Sudhanshu Gaur)

(Smt. S.Brindha)
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2021
Schedule - 1
Share Capital
Authorised
2,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
469,54,480 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 469,545
Total 469,545
Schedule - 2
Reserves and Surplus
l. Statutory Reserves
Opening Balance 2,078,164
Add : Additions 369,019
Less : Deductions
Total - | 2,447,183

Il Capital Reserves
Opening Balance -
Add : Additions S
Less : Deductions =
Total - 1l -

IR Revenue and Other Reserves
Opening Balance 2,092,814
Add : Additions -
Less : Deductions -

Total - Il 2,092,814
IV. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 471

Add : Additions -
Less : Deductions -

Total - IV 471
V. Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 7,684,791
Add : Current year profit/ (Loss) 1,845,097
Less: Transfer to Statutory Resere (369,019)
Total -V 9,160,869
Total (I + I+ 1l + IV + V) 13,701,337
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As on
Mar 31, 2020

20,000,000

469,545

469,545

1,778,919
299,245

2,078,164

2,092,814

2,092,814

471

471

6,487,811
1,496,225
(299,245)
7,684,791

11,856,240




SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
Schedule - 3
Deposits
A. I. Demand Deposits

(i) From Banks
(i) From Others
Total - |

ll. Savings Bank Deposits
lll. Term Deposits

(i) From Banks

(i) From Others

Total - il

Total - A (1 + 11+ 1)

B. I. Deposits of Branches in India
Il. Deposits of Branches outside India

Total - B (I & II)

Schedule - 4
Borrowings

. Borrowings in India
i) NABARD
ii) Other Banks - Indian Bank
i) Other Institutions and Agencies
Total -1
1. Borrowings outside India
Total - I
Total -1 + 11

m Secured Borrowings included in above -
: Refinance

Schedule - 5
Other Liabilities and Provisions

. Bills Payable
Il Inter office adjustment (Net)
M. Interest accrued

V. Contingent provision against standard assets
V. Others (including Provisions)
Total

As on
Mar 31, 2021

819,708
819,708

35,075,143

31,060,484
81,632,881

112,693,365

148,588,216

148,588,216

148,588,216

As on
Mar 31, 2021

64,792,443
1,149,301

65,941,744

65,941,744
65,941,744

As on
Mar 31, 2021

161,771
441,296
396,873
3,884,097

4,884,037
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As on
Mar 31, 2020

1,048,116
1,048,116

31,775,788

12,346,702
79,463,156

91,809,858
124,633,762

124,633,762

124,633,762

As on
Mar 31, 2020

44,739,475
986,072

45,725,547

45,725,547
45,725,547

As on
Mar 31, 2020

125,435
5,615
485,722
320,753
3,606,789

4,544,314
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Schedule - 6
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

I. Cash in Hand (including Foreign Currency Notes)
Il. Balances with Reserve Bank of India

i. In Current Account

ii. In Other Deposit Accounts
Total

Schedule -7
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

l. IniIndia
i) Balances with banks
a) In Current Accounts
b) In other Deposit accounts

ii) Money at Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks

b) With other Institutions

Total - |

Il. Outside India
a) In Current Accounts
b) In Other Deposit accounts
c) Money at Call and Short Notice
Total - I
Total (1 & II)

Schedule - 8
Investments

l. Investments in India in
a) Government Securities
b) Other Approved Securities
c) Shares
d) Debentures and Bonds - NABARD
e) Debentures and Bonds - Others
f) Investments in Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies
g) Others
Total - |

Il. Investments outside India in
a) Government Securities (including Local Authorities)
b) Others
i) Shares
ii) Debentures and Bonds
Total - I

Total (I & I1)

As on
Mar 31, 2021

750,668

5,282,292

6,032,960

As on
Mar 31, 2021

1,483,096
44,290,000

45,773,096

45,773,096

As on
Mar 31, 2021

25,968,613

25,968,613

25,968,613
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As on
Mar 31, 2020

864,744

4,129,218

4,993,962

As on
Mar 31, 2020

2,613,973
27,862,227

30,476,200

30,476,200

As on
Mar 31, 2020

23,417,167

1,000,000

24,417 167

24,417 167




SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
Schedule -9
Advances
A ) Bills purchased and Discounted

i) Cash Credit, Overdraft and Loans repayable on demand
iii) Term Loans

Total
B. i) Secured by tangible assets
i) Covered by Government Securities/ Bank Guarantees
iii) Unsecured
Total

C. l. Advances in India

i) Priority Sector
i) Public Sector

iii) Banks
iv) Others
Total

Il. Advances outside India

D. Asset Classification
i) Standard Assets
i) Sub-Standard Assets
iii) Doubtful Assets
iv) Loss Assets
Total

Grand Total

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
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As on
Mar 31, 2021

1,000
126,480 730
18.209 622
144,691,352
144,578,606
112,746

144,691,352

138,154,350

6,537,002

144,691,352

143,796,079
834,038
61,235

144,691,352

144,691,352

As on
Mar 31, 2020

200
96,495,436
20,996,153

117,491,789
117,126,529
365,260

117,491,789

112,738,117

4,753,672

117,491,789

116,421,821
780,179
289,789

117,491,789

117,491,789
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Schedule - 10
Fixed Assets

l. Land
i)
ii)
iii)

Balance as on 31st March 2020
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year
Total -1

Il Premises

i)
i)
ii)

i)
i)
ii)

iv)

Gross Block as on 31st March 2020
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

Accumulated depreciation as on 31st March 2020
Add: Charges for the year

Less: Deductions for the year

Depreciation to date

Net Block - Il

1. Other Fixed Assets

i)
i)
ii)

iv)
v)

Vi)
vii)

Gross Block as on 31st March 2020
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

Depreciation as on 31st March 2020
Add: Charges for the year

Less: Deductions for the year
Depreciation to date

Net Block - llI

Net value (I, Il & IIl)

Schedule - 11
Other Assets

l.
Il.
.
V.
V.
VI.

Inter Office Adjustment (Net)

Interest accrued

Tax paid in advance/ Tax deducted at Source

Stationery and Stamps

Others

Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss (Loss)
Total
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As on
Mar 31, 2021

345

345

26,818

26,818
1,341
1,274

2,615
24,203

698,548
72,251
(2,052)
768,747
148,733
139,423

288,156
480,591

505,139

39,533
958,746
3,739,084
10,714
5,865,642

10,613,719

As on

Mar 31, 2020

345

345

26,818

26,818
1,341

1,341
25,477

527,229
171,645

(326)
698,548

148,733

148,733
549,815

575,637

735,427
3,070,819
7,916
5,460,491

9,274,653




Particulars

Schedule - 12
Contingent Liabilities
I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debt
Il.  Liability for partly paid investments
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange
Ill.  contracts
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
a) In India
b) Outside India
V. Acceptance endorsement and other obligations
VI. Other accounts for which bank is contingently liable

Total

Particulars

Schedule - 13

Interest earned

. Interest/ Discount on advances and bills

1. Income on investments

111 Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other
Inter-bank funds

IV. Others
Total
Schedule - 14

Other Income

I Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
1. Rent
M. Net profit on sale of Investments

Less: Net loss on sale of Investment

V. Net profit on revaluation of Investments
Less: Net loss on revaluation of Investments
V. Net profit on sale of Land, Buildings and Other assets

Less: Net loss on sale of Land, Buildings and Other assets

VI. Net profit on exchange transaction
Less: Net loss on exchange transaction

VII. Income earned by way of dividend etc., from subsidiaries,
Joint venture setup abroad/ in India

VIIIL. Miscellaneous income
Total

(@b Hudn i emiveLw sive arid)
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As on
Mar 31, 2021

68,349

11,049

46,561

125,959
For the

year ended
Mar 31, 2021

11,418,446
4,030,340

15,448,786

2,207,479

586,972

2,794,959
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As on
Mar 31, 2020
1,504
10,695
40,505
52,704
For the
year ended

March 31, 2020

9,957,464
4,385,551

14,343,015

1,580,128

30,822

977
(77)

1,178,498

2,790,348
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Parti

Schedule - 15

Interest expended

. Interest on Deposits
1. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings

1. Others

Total

Schedule - 16
Operating Expenses
. Payment to and provision for employees
1. Rent, Taxes and Lighting

Ill.  Printing and Stationery

IV.  Advertisement and Publicity

V. Depreciation on Bank's property
VI.  Directors' fees/ Remuneration, allowances and expenses

culars

VII.  Auditor's fees and expenses (including branch auditors fees & expenses)

VIIl. Law charges
IX.  Postages, Telegrams and Telephones etc.
X. Repairs and Maintenance
XI. Insurance

Xll.  Other expenses

Total

Schedule - 17
Provisions and Contingencies (Net)

. Provision for Current Tax

1. Provision for Depreciation on Investments

1. Provision for standard advances
V. Provision for NPA Advances
V. Provision others

Total

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

For the
year ended
Mar 31, 2021

7,875,384
2,501,687

10,377,071

2,176,976
204,807
28,960
5,632
140,697
27,685
4,456
91,295
185,006
131,438
242,179

3,239,031

1,050,000

76,120
650,745
1,005,681

2,782,546

For the
year ended
March 31, 2020

7,512,350
2,218,227

9,730,577

1,918,687
141,652
40,404
10,297
150,074
21,774
2,503
89,592
216,414
166,743
260,384

3,018,524

821,483

15,950
600,000
1,450,604

2,888,037
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SCHEDULE - 18

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

1. HISTORY AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

Tamil Nadu Grama Bank was formed upon amalgamation of Pallavan Grama Bank and Pandyan Grama
Bank with effect from 1% Apr 2019 under the Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976 vide Government of India
Gazette Notification dated 28" January, 2019 with its headquarters at Salem.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with requirements prescribed under the Third
Schedule (Form A and B) of the Banking Regulation Act,1949. The accounting and reporting policies of the
bank used in preparation of these financial statements conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAP), RRB Act 1976 as amended by Regional Rural Bank (Amendment) Act 2015, the
circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI'Y/NABARD from time to time and
accounting standards (AS) issued by ICAI.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on the date of
the financial statements and the reporting income and expenses during the year. The Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could differ from these estimates. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively.

3.REVENUE RECOGNITION
a. Income and expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

b. Income on non-performing assets is recognized on realization basis as per the prudential norms
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India. Income accounted for in the previous year and current year
remaining unrealized is derecognized in respect of advances classified as NPA during the year
unless and until the NPA accounts are upgraded to Standard Assets.

c. Recovery in Non-Performing Assets is first appropriated towards principal and the balance, if any,
towards interest.

d. Intereston Government Securities (other than interest for the broken period, which is recognized on
cash basis) and otherinvestments are recognized on accrual basis.

e. Interest on Bills Purchased, Commission, Exchange and Locker Rent are accounted for on
realization basis.

f. In case of matured overdue Term Deposits, interest is accounted for as and when deposits are
renewed.

g. Allitemsofincomes and expenses pertaining to the year are included in arriving at the net profit/ loss
for the year, unless specifically mentioned in the financial statements or as required by any
accounting standard.
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4.INVESTMENTS

The Bank has no separate Treasury Department and all its investments are purchased through its Sponsor
Bank. Investments are categorized into SLR and Non SLR investments.

The entire investment portfolio of the Bank is classified in accordance with the RBI guidelines into three
categories viz.

e  Held To Maturity (HTM)
e Available For Sale (AFS)
e HeldForTrading (HFT)

The securities acquired with the intention to be held till maturity are classified under “HTM” category. The
securities acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short—term price / interest movements
are classified as “HFT”. All other securities which do not fall under any of the two categories are classified
under “AFS” category.

An investment is classified as Held to Maturity, Available for Sale or Held for Trading at the time of its
purchase/acquisition and subsequent shifting is done in conformity with the Regulatory guidelines. Transfer
of scrips, if any, from one category to another is done at the lowest of acquisition cost/book value/market
value on the date of transfer and depreciation, if any, on such transfer s fully provided for.

Profit on sale of securities under HTM category is first taken to Profit and Loss account and thereafter
appropriated to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and amount required to be transferred to statutory
reserves) and loss, if any, charged to Profit & Loss account.

Classification and Valuation
a. Held to Maturity (HTM)

Securities in HTM category are valued at acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost is higher
than the face value, in which case, such excess of acquisition cost over the face value is amortized over
the remaining period of maturity. Investments under HTM category need not be marked to market. Any
diminution, other than temporary, in value of investments which are included under HTM category is
recognized and provided. Such diminution is being determined and provided for each investment
individually.

The Bank s not having any Non-SLR investments.
Prudential norms for Provisioning as Prescribed by RBI are followed.
b. Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT)

Investments classified under AFS category are marked to market at quarterly intervals. Investments
classified under HFT category are marked to market at monthly intervals. Cost is determined on the
weighted average cost method for investments under AFS and HFT category. The provision for
depreciation on holding costs of investment, if any, has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
under the head “Provisions and Contingencies”.

c. Transfer of Securities between above classifications

Transfer of securities from HFT/ AFS category to HTM category is carried at lower of acquisition cost/
Book value/ market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfers is fully
provided for. However, transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried out on
acquisition price/ Book value. After transfer, these securities are revalued and resulting depreciation, if
any, is provided for.
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d. Profit/ Loss on sale of Investments

Profit/ Loss on sale of Investments are recognised in the financial year in accordance with the
applicable standards.

e. Others

Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

5.ADVANCES

Advances are classified into performing and non-performing advances (NPAs) as per the RBI guidelines and
are stated net of specific provisions made towards NPAs and floating provisions. Further, NPAs are
classified into substandard, doubtful and loss assets based on the following criteria stipulated by the RBI

a. Sub-standard: Aloan asset that has remained non-performing for a period less than or equal to 12

months

b. Doubtful: Aloan asset that has remained non-performing for a period of above 12 months.

c. Loss Assets: Loan assets where the loss has been identified but the amount has not been fully

written off.

Provisions for Standard Assets and NPAs are made as per bank policy guided by minimum provisioning
levels prescribed by RBI for RRB's vide circular ref RRB.BC.112/03.05.34/9596 dated 22™ March 1996, and
is detailed below:

Standard Assets

General Provision for Standard Assets are made at the following rates:

a) Direct advances to agricultural and Small and Micro Enterprises (SMEs) sectors at 0.25%

b) Advances to Commercial Real Estate (CRE) Sector at 1%

c) Advances to Commercial Real Estate- Residential Housing Sector (CRE-RH) at0.75%

d) Restructured advances at 5%

e) All otherloans and advances notincludedin (a) (b) (c) (d) above at 0.40%

Sub-Standard Assets

10% of the outstanding advances for secured portion and 20% of unsecured portion of advances
Doubtful Assets

20% or 30% or 100% of the secured portion based on the number of years the account remained as
doubtful asset and at 100% of unsecured portion of the adjusted outstanding after netting retainable
amount of DICGC claim wherever received.

Loss Assets
100% on the outstanding advances.

6. DERIVATIVES
As per RBI/ NABARD guidelines, Bank does not enter into any derivative contract.
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7.FIXED ASSETS

a) Fixed Assets are stated at deemed cost less accumulated depreciation. The Written down value of
Pandyan Grama Bank and Pallavan Grama Bank (Transferor Regional Rural Bank) had been
considered as “Deemed Cost” of Tamil Nadu Grama Bank (Transferee Regional Rural Bank) after
amalgamation with effect from 1* April,2019.

b) Costincludes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put into use. Subsequent expenditure incurred
on assets put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or
their functioning capability.

The bank's share of the common infrastructure developed for Core-Banking Solutions has been recognized
as per the terms of agreement with the other two RRBs of the sponsor bank.

The depreciation rate with Written Down Value for all assets are as follows

Items Rate of Depreciation

(WDV Method)

General Plant and Machinery, including Generator, Motor Vehicles

and Cycles 15%
Computers, Printers, UPS and Computer Software 40%
Furniture and fixtures 10%
Solar Equipment 40%
Core Banking Solutions and related hardware 40%
Counters (Wooden) at the Branches/Administrative Offices 10%
Land & Building 5%
Electrical Installation 10%

Depreciationis calculated as follows:

1. Items purchased during first half year : Fullyear depreciation is calculated.

2. Items purchased during second halfyear : 50% depreciation is calculated for the annual rates.
For capitalization, cost excluding GST is capitalized.
Assets costing less than Rs.1000/- each are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

8.AS -28 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment losses, if any, on Fixed Assets (including revalued assets) are recognised and charged to Profit
and Loss Account in accordance with the Accounting Standard 28 “Impairment of Assets”. However, an
impairment loss on a revalued asset is recognized directly against any revaluation surplus for the asset to
the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount held in the revaluation surplus for that same
asset.

9. AS15-ACCOUNTING FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(i) Provident fund: This is a defined contribution plan. Contributions remitted to provident fund
authorities in accordance with the relevant statute/ rules are charged to Statement of Profit and

56
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Loss as and when due. The Bank has no further obligations for future provident fund benefits other
than its annual contributions.

(ii) Gratuity: This is a defined benefit plan. The Bank's scheme is administered by Life Insurance

Corporation of India. The liability is determined based on actuarial valuation using projected unit
credit method. Actuarial gains and losses, comprising of experience adjustments and the effects of
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

(iii) Pension: This is a defined benefit plan introduced during 2019-20. Bank has set up a pension fund

and contributes towards it based on the pension liability determined based on actuarial valuation.

(iv) Leave encashment: Compensated absence (privilege leave benefits) is provided for based on

actuarial valuation by Life Insurance Corporation of India using projected unit credit method.

10. TAXES ON INCOME

*

*

Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the
applicable tax rates, tax laws and favourable judicial pronouncements /legal opinion.

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of
reversal in subsequent periods are recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted till the date of the Balance Sheet. Deferred Tax Assets are not
recognized unless there is “virtual certainty” that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets will be realized.

11. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS-AS 29

Contingent liability: Past events leading to, possible or present obligations are recognized as contingent
liability in the following instances where:

a)
b)
c)
d)

The existence of such obligations has not been confirmed

no outflow of resources are required to settle such obligations
areliable estimate of the amount of the obligations cannot be made
such amounts are not material

Provision is recognized in case of present obligations where a reliable estimate can be made and/or where
there are probable outflow of resources embodying foregoing of economic benefits to settle the obligations,
excluding frivolous claims.

ContingentAssets are not recognized in the financial statements.

12. ACCOUNTING FOR LEASES

Lease payments including cost escalation for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit
and Loss Account over the lease term or life whichever is lower.

13. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
The Bank has not carried out any foreign exchange transactions during the year.
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1. Capital

In terms of Section 5 of RRB Act, 1976, amended by Regional Rural Bank (Amendment) Act, 2015 (14 of
2015) Bank has an authorized capital of Rs.2,00,00,000 thousand and an issued capital of Rs.469,545
thousands. The details are as below:

a) Shareholding Pattern

Schedule 19
Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

(Rs.in thousands)

Sr. Capital Capital
Particulars as on Percentage as on Percentage
No Mar 31,2021 | ©ofHolding ' mar 31,2020 of Holding
(i) Government of India 2,34,773 50% 2,34,773 50%
(i) =~ Government of Tamil Nadu 70,432 15% 70,432 15%
(iii) | Sponsor Bank - Indian Bank 1,64,340 35% 1,64,340 35%
Total 4,69,545 4,69,545
b) Capital Adequacy Ratio
Sr. No Particulars As on As on
Mar 31,2021 Mar 31,2020
(i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio (%) 11.87 13.83
(i) Tier | Capital ratio (%) 11.87 13.83
(iii) Tier Il Capital ratio (%) 0.34 0.36
(iv) Total Capital ratio (CRAR) (%) 12.21 14.19
(v) Amount of Perpetual Debt rated as Tier | capital Nil Nil
i) Amount of Subordinated Debt rated as Tier Il 7 -

capital
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2.1 In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the Bank's domestic investment portfolio
has been classified into three categories. The figures as at 31.03.2021 are given
hereunder:

2. Investments

(Rs.in thousands)

As on Mar 31,2021 As on Mar 31,2020

Classification Amount % Amount %
Held to Maturity — HTM* 2,59,68,613 100 1,73,90,073  74.26
Available for Sale — AFS - - 60,27,094 2574
Held for Trading — HFT - - - 0
Gross Total 2,59,68,613 100 2,34,17,167 100

* The entire investment portfolio of the Bank is classified as “Held to Maturity” (HTM) in accordance with the
Reserve Bank of India guidelines. SLR securities under “Held to Maturity” accounted for 17.58% of the
bank's demand and time liabilities as at the end of March 2021 against a stipulated maximum level of 19.50%
(previous year works out to 18.53% as against a stipulated maximum level of 19.50%).

2.2 Details of Investments, Movements of Provisions held towards depreciation:

(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars As on As on
Mar 31,2021 Mar 31,2020
1. Value of Investments (in India)
i) Gross value of investments
a. Government Securities 2,59,68,613 23,417,167
b. NABARD (Term Money Borrowings) 0 1,000,000
Total 2,59,68,613 24,417,167
ii) Provision for depreciation - -
i) Net value of investments 2,59,68,613 24,417,167
2. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation
on investments
Opening Balance - 857,083
i) Add: Provisions made during the year - =
ii) Less: Write off/write back of excess provisioning i 857,083

during the year
iif) Closing Balance - 5
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2.3 Repo transactions (in face value terms):

Securities

Minimum
outstanding
during the
year

Maximum
outstanding
during the
year

Daily average
outstanding
during the
year

Outstanding
as on
Mar 31, 2021

Outstanding
as on
Mar 31, 2020

Securities sold
under repo

I. Government
securities

II. Corporate debt
securities

Securities
purchased

under reverse
repo

I. Government
securities

II. Corporate debt
Securities

2.4 Non-SLR Investment portfolio (Domestic)
i) Issuer composition of Non SLR investments:

Issuer

As on

31,2021

As on
Mar
31,2020

Mar

Extent of
private
placement

Extent of “below
investment
graded” securities

Extent of
“unrated”
securities

Extent of
“unlisted”
securities

PSUs

Fls

Banks

Private
Corporate

Others

Provisions
held towards
depreciation

Total

ii) Non-performing Non-SLR investments

Particulars

As on Mar 31,2021

As on Mar 31,2020

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Reductions during the above period

Closing balance

Total provisions held
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(i) Shifting of securities - During the year, the Bank shifted SLR securities Book Value of Rs.602.71

Crores from AFS category to HTM category.

(i) Incase of securities classified under HTM category, if acquisition cost is more than the face value,
the premium is amortized over the remaining period to maturity. For the Financial Year 2020-21, a
sum of Rs.52,657 thousand (previous year Rs.50,720 thousand) has been amortized and the same
is reflected as a deduction from 'Income on Investments’.

3. Assets Quality
3.1 Non-Performing Assets

Items

i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%)

ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(a) Opening Balance

(b) Additions during the year
(c) Reduction during the year
(d) Closing balance

iii) Movement of Net NPAs

(a) Opening Balance
(b) Additions during the year

(c) Reduction during the year
(d) Closing balance

iv) Movement of Provisions for Net NPAs
(excluding provisions on standard assets)

(a) Opening Balance

(b) Provisions made during the year

(c) (Write off)/ write back of excess provisions
(d) Closing balance

As on
Mar 31,2021

0.62

29,31,236
11,20,548

6,55,570
33,96,214

10,69,968
4,80,875
6,55,570
8,95,273

18,61,268
6,58,971
19,298
25,00,941
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(Rs.in thousands)
As on
Mar 31,2020
0.91

20,14,858
12,85,983

3,69,605
29,31,236

7,53,590
6,85,983
3,69,605
10,69,968

12,61,268
6,00,000
NIL
18,61,268
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Based on RBI Circular DBR No: BP.BC 18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated January 1, 2019 and
BP.BC.34/21.04.048/2019-20 dated 11.02.2020 the Bank has restructured MSME accounts as detailed
below:

3.3 MSME Disclosure

(Rs.in thousands)

No. of As on No. of As on
ltems accounts Mar 31,2021 accounts Mar 31,2020

AEEIIE 2696 2,57,249 322 19,237
Restructured
Of which, slipped . .
to NPA 705 43,619 Nil Nil
MG SIECETE 1991 213,630 322 19,237
Advances

Standard asset provision required for these accounts as per above RBI circular: 0.25 % + Additional
provision of 5%=5.25%i.e.Rs.213630* 5.25% = Rs.11,131 thousand

3.4 Details of financial assets sold to securitization or reconstruction company for
assets reconstruction

a. Details of Sales
(Rs.in thousands)

Items As on Mar 31,2021 | As on Mar 31,2020
(i) Number of accounts - -

(i) Aggregate value (Net of provisions) of accounts - -
sold to SC/RC

(iii) Aggregate consideration - .
(iv) Additional consideration realised in respect of - -
accounts transferred in earlier years

(v) Aggregate gain or loss over net book value - 3
b. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased /sold

1) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:
(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars As on Mar 31,2021 As on Mar 31,2020
1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the year = o

(b) Aggregate outstanding - 3

2. (a) Of these, number of accounts
restructured during the year

(b) Aggregate outstanding - k
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ii) Details of non-performing financial assets sold:

(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars As on Mar 31,2021 As on Mar 31,2020
1. No. of accounts sold - -
2. Aggregate outstanding - -
3. Aggregate consideration received - -

3.5 Provision for standard assets (Rs.in thousands)
Particulars As on Mar 31,2021 As on Mar 31,2020
(i) Opening Balance 3,20,753 3,04,804
(i) Provision made during the year 76,120 15,949
(iii) Provision utilized during the year NIL NIL
(iv) Closing balance 3,96,873 3,20,753

3.6 COVID-19 Measures

3.6.1 The spread of COVID-19 across the globe resulted in declined economic activity and increased
volatility in financial markets. Though the calibrated and gradual withdrawal of lockdown by the
government had led to resumption of economic activities, the current second wave of COVID 19
pandemic, has resulted in imposition of localised / regional lockdown measures in various parts of the
country. In this situation, the challenges continue to unfold and the Bank is gearing itself on all fronts to
meet the same and is evaluating the situation on an ongoing basis. The extent to which the COVID-19
pandemic willimpact the Bank's results will depend on future developments, to the environment in which
Bank borrowers/customers are operating. Considering the regulatory actions, Government intervention
to support the economic recovery, the Bank expects realisable value of the assets not to be significantly
impacted.

3.6.2 In accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 Regulatory Package dated 27th
March, 2020,17thApril, 2020 and 23rd May 2020 and clarification issued by RBI through Indian Banks'
Association, dated 6th May 2020, the Bank has granted moratorium on the payment of installments and
/ or interest, as applicable, falling due between 1st March, 2020 and 31* August, 2020 ('moratorium
period') to eligible borrowers classified as Standard, even if overdue, as on 29th February, 2020 without
considering the same as restructuring. In accordance with RBI guidelines, the moratorium period,
wherever granted, is excluded by the Bank from the number of days past-due for the purpose of asset
classification under RBI's Income Recognition and Asset Classification norms. The Bank holds
provisions as on 31st March 2021 against the potential impact of COVID-19 based on the information
available up to a point in time. Following are the details of such accounts and provisions made by the
Bank:
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(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars As on As on
Mar 31,2021 Mar 31,2020

1. Advances outstanding where asset classification

benefits is extended (total outstanding) 839708 82263
2. Provisions made during the year (Q4FY2020 &

Q1FY2021) 83971 8226
3. Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting

: . . . o 83971 0

periods against slippages artd he residual provisions

4. Closing Provision 0 8226

3.6.3 The Honourable Supreme Court of India, in its interim order dated September 3, 2020 in the Public
Interest Litigation case of Gajendra Sharma vs Union of India & Anr has directed Banks that the
accounts which were not classified as NPA till August 31, 2020 should not be so classified till further
orders of Supreme Court. Pursuant to the order, the Bank did not classify any domestic borrowal
account which had not been classified as NPA as at August 31, 2020 as per RBI Prudential Norms on
Income Recognition, Asset Classification, Provisioning and other related matters, as NPA after August
31,2020.

In view of the above, and pursuant to the Supreme Court's final order dated March 23, 2021 and in
accordance with the instructions of RBI circular dated 07.04.2021 issued in this connection, the Bank
has classified these borrower accounts as per extant IRAC norms with effect from 01.09.2020 and
utilized the above provisions towards provision on these accounts.

3.6.4 In accordance with the instructions of RBI Circular dated 07.04.2021 on “Asset Classification and
Income Recognition following the expiry of COVID 19 regulatory package”, the Bank shall refund / adjust
'interest on interest' charged to all borrowers including those who had availed of working capital facilities
during moratorium period i.e. 01.03.2020 to 31.08.2020, irrespective of whether moratorium had been
fully or partially availed, or not availed. Pursuant to these instructions, the methodology for calculation of
the amountto be refunded / adjusted for different facilities as required by RBI notification.

4. Business ratios

: As on As on
Particulars Mar 31,2021 | Mar 31,2020
(i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.35% 7.40%
(i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.33% 1.44%
(iif) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.20% 2.26%
(iv) Return on Assets 0.88% 0.77%
(v) Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee (in 000's) 119,306 96,826
(vi) Net profit per employee (in 000's) 720 585
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5. Asset Liability Management - Maturity pattern of certain items of assets

and liabilities as on Mar 31, 2021

29 davs Over 3
. 1t014 | 15to0 28 Y$ ' months
Particulars to3
days days to 6
months
months
Deposits 7837441 3805378 16743567 21026698
Advances 11998474 323408 19577508 25657519
Investments 0 0 0 0
Borrowings 0 0 5576422 14743140
Foreign
currency . ) ) .
assets
Foreign
currency ) ) ) )
Liabilities

6. Exposures

6.1 Exposure to Real estate sector

Category

a) Direct Exposure
i) Residential Mortgages (Priority Sector)
i) Commercial real estates

iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other

securitized exposures

a. Residential

b. Commercial Real Estate
b) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing
Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

6.2 Exposure to Capital Market

Category

Direct Investments
i) Government Bonds / Debentures
i) Liquid mutual funds
iii) Government Securities

(Rs.in thousands)

Over 6 Over 1 o‘éi::
months @ year and y Over 5
and Total
and upto upto 3 years
upto 5
1 year years
years
53618215 43942675 949542 664700 148588216
77417355 6760039 3793489 1664501 147192293
0 975294 5676105 19317214 25968613
23839012 15632670 6107750 42750 65941744
(Rs.in thousands)
As on As on
Mar 31,2021 Mar 31,2020
15,73,317 15,22,853
8,649 69,580
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
15,81,966 15,92,433

(Rs.in thousands)

As on As on
Mar 31,2021 Mar 31,2020
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,59,68,613 2,34,17,167
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6.3 Details of Single Borrower (SGL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank:

Percentage of | Percentage
Additional of Total
Exposure Exposure

Additional Total Highest

Borrower Name
Exposure Exposure

6.4 Unsecured Advances

Out of the total unsecured advances, advances secured by intangible securities such as rights, licenses,
authority, etc. charged to the bank as collateral in respect of projects (including infrastructure projects)is NIL.
Estimated total value of such intangible collateral is NIL.

7. Disclosures of Penalties
7.1 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI:

Reserve Bank of India has notimposed any penalty on the Bank under Section 46 (4) of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949.

7.2 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by NABARD:
No penalties are levied/paid during the year 2020-21 to NABARD.

7.3 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by GOl / State Government:
No penalties are levied/paid during the year 2020-21 for Government transactions.

8. Disclosures in Terms of Accounting Standards (AS):
8.1 Employee Benefits (AS 15)

Defined Contribution Plans:

New Pension Scheme (NPS) is applicable to employees who joined bank on or after 01.04.2010 and itis a
defined contribution scheme. Under NPS the Bank pays fixed contribution at pre-determined rate and the
obligation of the Bank is limited to such fixed contribution. The contribution is charged to Profit and Loss
account. During the financial year 2020-21, the Bank has contributed Rs.2.86 Crores.

Defined Benefit Plans:

The summarized position of post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the
Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard -15 (Revised)
are as under: The following table sets out the basis of the Defined Benefit Plan and Gratuity Plan as per the
actuarial valuation by the independent Actuary appointed by the Bank
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PRINCIPAL As on Mar 31,2020 As on Mar 31,2021
ACTUARIAL
ASSUMPTIONS PL PL
[Expressed as Gratuity Gratuity Pension

. Encashment Encashment
weighted
averages]
Discount Rate 7.25% 6.85% 7.08 % 7.08 % 7.08 %
gz'tz"y SEEEIS 8.00%  600%  6.00% 6.00 %
Attrition Rate NA 2.50 % 2.50 % 2.50 % 0.00 %
Method Used NA Projected Unit Credit Method

Pre Retirement

Mortality NA IALM (2012-14) Ultimate IALM(2012-14) Ultimate

Post Retirement
LIC(1996-98)Annuitants

The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market and in tandem with
Funding Guidelines for Superannuation Schemes communicated by IBA. Such estimates are very long term
and are not based on limited past experience / immediate future. Empirical evidence also suggests that in
very long term, consistent high salary growth rates are not possible.

The following table details the fund balance, contributions and the actuarial valuation of the superannuation
schemes.

(Rs.in thousands)

Gratuity . PL Encashment | Pension

2020-21 2020-21 2020-21
Opening Fund Value 7,72,166 31,074 8,55,872
Benefits Paid 1,00,819 26,514 2,74,166
Contributions by Employer 1,07,081 930 19,20,000
PF Employer Contribution 0 0 34,901
Transfers from other Policy 0 7,67,959 0
Interest Income earned 54,012 43,654 1,30,611
Charges incurred 2,214 2,792 8,149
Closing Fund Value 8,30,228 8,14,311 26,59,069
Actuarial Valuation 6,47,201 6,20,515 48,89,571

The following table details the Bank's projected contribution for the Financial Year 2021-22.

(Rs.in thousands)

CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR P;ﬁi‘g" Gratuity Fund | Earned Leave
Enterprises best estimate of contribution 10,00,000 Ni Ni

for next year
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8.2 Segment Reporting (AS 17)

Business Segment has been considered as the Primary Segment. The bank operates in only one business
segment i.e. retail banking and accordingly there are no primary/ separate reportable segments as per
Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”.

8.3 Related Party disclosures (AS 18)
Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank:
a) Sponsor Bank:

i) Indian Bank

b) Key Managerial Personnel:
i) Shri S Selvaraj Chairman, from Jan 01, 2020
ii) Shri T.Dhanaraj Chairmantill Dec 31,2019

iif) Shri S Senthil Kumar General manager till Oct 05, 2020
iv) Shri S. Gulothungan General Manager fromAug 18, 2020
v) Shri S. Damodaran General Manager from Nov 13, 2020
vi) ShriK.B.Easwar General Managertill Feb 29, 2020

Related Party transactions are as under:

a) Remuneration to Key Management Personnel (Rs.in thousands)

Particulars As on Mar 31,2021 As on Mar 31,2020
Shri. S Selvaraj, Chairman 2567 508
Shri. S Senthil Kumar, General manager 1232 1691
Shri. T Dhanaraj, Chairman - 1480
Shri. K B Easwar, General Manager, IT - 1458
Shri. S Gulothungan, General Manager, Admin 1252 -
Shri. S. Damodaran, General Manager, Credit 712 -

b) Parties with whom transactions were entered during the year

No disclosure is required in respect of related parties, which are “State-controlled Enterprises” as
per paragraph 9 of Accounting Standard (AS) 18. Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18,
transactions Banker-Customer relationship have not been disclosed including those with Key
Management Personnel and relatives of Key Management Personnel.

8.4 Leases(AS19)
a) The properties taken on lease / rental basis are renewable at the option of the Bank.
b) The leases entered into by the Bank are for agreed period with an option to terminate the lease
even during the currency of lease period by giving agreed 3 months' notice in writing.
c) Lease rent paid for operating leases are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss account
inthe yeartowhichitrelates.
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d) Finance Lease

An asset acquired on finance lease comprises land and building. The leases have a primary period, which is

fixed and non-cancellable. The Bank has an option to renew the lease for a
lease rentals and the present value of minimum lease payments in respect
lease are as follows:

Minimum lease payments Prese

secondary period. The minimum
of assets acquired under finance

nt value of minimum lease

. payments
Particulars
As on As on As on As on
Mar 31,2021 Mar 31,2020 = Mar 31,2021 Mar 31,2020

Payable not later than 1 year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payable later than 1 year and

not later than 5 years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payable later than 5 years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Future finance charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Present value of minimum

lease payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.5 Earnings Per Share (AS 20)

. As on As on
AU Mar 31,2021 Mar 31,2020

Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (‘000) 18,45,097 14,96,225
Number of Equity Shares 4,69,54,480 4,69,54,480
Weighted Number of equity shares 4,69,54,480 4.69,54,480
Basic Earnings Per Share (in Rs) 39.30 31.87
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs)) 39.30 31.87
Nominal value per Equity Share (in Rs) 10.00 10.00

8.6 Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)
a. Current Tax-During the current year, the tax has been calculated in

accordance with the provisions of

Income Tax Act, 1961. As per provisions of Sec 22 of RRB Act, 1976, RRB shall be deemed to be a
Co-operative Society for the purpose of Income TaxAct, 1961. However, the bank remits advance tax

every year and claims refund thereafter.

b. Deferred Tax - The Bank has anet DTA0f Rs.154803 Thousand (Previous Year net DTAof Rs.132479
Thousand) included under'Other Assets'. The major components of DTAand DTL is given below:

(Rs.in thousands)

Components As on Mar 31,2021 As on Mar 31,2020

Deferred Tax Assets
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 12,246 20,395
2. Provision for Standard Assets 1,38,668 1,12,084
3. Provision for Restructured Assets 3,889 0.00
Total DTA 1,54,803 1,32,479
Deferred Tax Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total DTL 0.00 0.00
Net DTA /(DTL) 1,54,803 1,32,479
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8.7 Impairment of Assets (AS-28)

In the opinion of the Bank's Management, there is no indication of impairment to the assets during
the year to which Accounting Standard 28 —“Impairment of Assets” applies.

9. Provisions and Contingencies

Particulars

Provision for depreciation on
investments

Provision for Standard
Assets

Provision for income tax
Deferred tax asset
Provision for NPAs
Provision for Restructured
Advances

Provision for frauds

Provision/

10. Drawdown from Reserve
Draw down of Reserve during the year is Nil (previous year - Nil).

11. Disclosure of complaints:

(a) Customer complaints

Sr.no| Particulars Details

(i)
(ii)
(iif)
(iv)

(b)

Sr.no
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(iv)

Particulars Details

Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

No. of unimplemented awards at the beginning of the year
No. of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

No. of awards implemented during the year

No. of unimplemented awards at the end of the year

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

sulipmalyl &lomo bl

(@b Hudn i emiveLw sive arid)

TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(Rs.in thousands)

Provisions
As on Accruals reversed/
Apr 1,2020 during the adjusted
year
320,753 76,120 -
821,483 1050,000 821,483
132,479 22,324 -
1,861,268 658,971 19,298
449 10,682 -
39,866 - 1944

No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year (Apr 1,2021)
No. of complaints receiving during the year

No. of complaints redressed during the year

No. of complaints pending at the end of the year (Mar 31,2021)

As on
Mar 31,2021

396,873

1050,000
154,803
25,00,941

11,131
37,922

No’s

309
325
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12. Provision coverage ratio

Particulars Ma?§1(,)2noz1

Provision on NPA 13,45,904
Floating Provision 11,26,680
Provision on Frauds disclosed in Note 17 to the extent

of advance assets is included here A3
Total NPA Provision against NPA 25,00,941
Gross NPA as on 31.03.2021 33,96,214
Provision Coverage Ratio 73.63 %

Further,

(Rs.in thousands)

As on
Mar 31,2020

11,00,701

7,28,694
31,873

18,61,268
29,31,236
63.50%

+ Advances (including interest accrued thereon) are shown in the balance sheet net of provisions
made on advances in accordance with the income recognition and Assets Classification norms

except for the provision on Standard Assets.

+ Non-interest bearing loans/advances granted to bank's own staff are included in as “Others” under

the head “OtherAssets”.

+ NPA provisions are made on incremental basis, net of differences between the previous year's
provision and the current year's provision after netting off bad debts written off during the year.

Recoveries made in accounts written-off by the Bank are treated as Other Income.

13. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

(As compiled by the Bank)

a. Concentration of Deposits

Particulars As on Mar 31,2021
Total De_posﬂs of_ twenty largest depositors 3.04,23.850
(domestic depositors)
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest 26.53%
depositors to Total Deposits of the bank o970
b. Concentration of advances

Particulars As on Mar 31,2021
Total Adv ances of twenty largest borrowers 19,224,567
Percentage of advances to twenty largest 1.33%

borrowers to Total advances of the bank
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As on Mar 31,2020

2,15,96,971

17.33%

(Rs.in thousands)

As on Mar 31,2020
15,33,095

1.24%




c. Concentration of exposures
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(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars As on Mar 31,2021 As on Mar 31,2020
Total Exposures of twenty largest
borrowers/customers 19,24,567 15,33,095
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest
borrowers/ customers to Total Exposure of the 1.33% 1.24%

bank on borrowers/customers

d. Concentration of NPA

Particulars
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

14. Sector wise Advances

As on Mar 31,2021

As on Mar 31,2021

(Rs.in thousands)
As on Mar 31,2020

51,591 56,388

(Rs.in thousands)
As on Mar 31,2020

Percentage Percz?tage
of Gross Gross
Sector Outstanding Gross NPAs to Outstanding Gross NPAS to
Total Total Total
NPAs NPAs Total
Advances Advances Advances
. Advances
in that .
in that
sector
sector
Priority Sector
Agriculture and 44 44 56070 19,42,865 1,70 10,00,12,630 12,74,844 1.27
allied activities
Industries 2,38,670 68,525 28.71 2,53,918 28,295 11.14
Services 1,98,93,54 2,32,629 11.69 82,05,422 3,71,647 453
Personal loans - - - - - -
Others 2,36,47,027 8,95,677 3.79 59,54,521 9,06,234 15.22
Sub-total (A) 14,03,31,121 31,39,697 2.24 11,44,26,491 25,81,020 2.26
Non-Priority
Sector
Agri & Allied - - - - - -
Industry - - - - - -
Services - - - - - -
Personal loans 68,707 8,606 12.53 1,10,883 4,921 443
Others 67,92,465 2,47,911 3.65 48,15,683 3,45,295 717
Sub-total (B) 68,61,172 2,56,517 3.74 49,26,566 3,50,216 7.1
Total (A+B) 14,71,92,293 33,96,214 2.31  11,93,53,057 29,31,236 2.46
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Category Wise Gross Advances

(Rs.in thousands)
As on Mar 31,2020

% Provision
97.54  3,20,753
0.82 99,608
1.62 | 9,84,735

0.02 16,358
100.00 14,21,453

(Rs.in thousands)

As on
Mar 31,2020

20,14,858
12,85,983

33,00,841

63,715

2,97,289

8,601
3,69,605
29,31,236

(Rs.in thousands)

Details As on Mar 31,2021
Category Outstanding % Provision | Outstanding
1.Standard 14,37,96,080 97.69 3,96,873 11,64,21,821
2.Sub-Standard 9,27,535 0.63 93,497 9,79,395
3.Doubtful 24,30,809 1.65 12,42,894 19,27,439
4. Loss 37,869 0.03 37,869 24,402
Total 14,71,92,293 100.00 17,71,133 11,93,53,057
15. Movement of NPAs/Technical Write-off
15.1 Movement of NPAs
Particulars Maf§1(,)2noz1
Gross NPAs as on 1st April of 2020 (Opening Balance) 29,31,236
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 11,20,548
Sub-total (A) 40,51,784
Less:
(I) Upgradations 97,913
(ii) Amount assigned to ARC -
gg)ccl)?ljarﬁz\)/erles (excluding recoveries made from upgraded 5.38.738
(iv) Technical/Prudential Write -offs -
(v) Write-offs other than those under (iv) above 18,919
Sub- total (B) 6,55,570
Gross NPAs as on 31st March 2021 (closing balance (A-B) 33,96,214
15.2 Technical / Prudential Write-off
Particulars Maf§1?;021
Opening Bglance of Technical / Prudential written-off accounts as 116.838
at 01st April, 2020 e
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year -
Sub-total (A) 1,16,838
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/prudential )
written-off accounts during the year (B)
Closing bal as at 31st March, 2021(A -B) 1,16,838
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16. Contingent liabilities

(Rs.in thousands)

As on As on

Particulars Mar 31,2021 | Mar 31,2020
Claims against bank not acknowledged as debt 68,349 1,504
DEAF with RBI (movement disclosed below) 46,561 40,505
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
In India 11,049 10,695
Outside India - -
Total 1,25,959 52,704

16.1 Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)

(Rs.in thousands)

Particulars 5 Cl0 DT

Mar 31,2021 = Mar 31,2020
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF as on
01.04.2020 40,505 15,279
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 2020-2021 6,314 25,226
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims during the

258 -

year 2020-21
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF up to 31.03.2021 46,561 40,505
Amount pending to be transferred ageing more than 10 years 1,352 -

17.Reconciliation & Adjustments

17.1 Reconciliation of inter branch accounts is completed up to March 31, 2021. In view of the net credit
position in respect of un-reconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more than 6
months as on 31.03.2021, no provision is required.

17.2 Old outstanding entries in draft payables, funds in transit, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable,
sundry deposit accounts, etc., and in reconciliation are being regularly reviewed for appropriate
adjustments. In the opinion of the management, adequate provision has been held for these items.

17.3 Balancing of subsidiary / ledgers, registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress
at some branches. In the opinion of the management, consequential financial impact of the above
on the accounts will not be significant.

17.4 As per information available with the Bank, there is no outstanding dues payable by the Bank to
MSME units identified by the Bank, which is pending beyond the time limit prescribed under
MSMED Act, 2006 and there have been no reported cases of accepted liability of delayed
payments of principal amount or interest thereon for such parties during the year.
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18. Details of pending Legal issues

Sr.No| Particulars Details As on Mar 31,2021
(@) | No. of cases pending

(b) ' No. of Staff related
(c) | No. of other cases

(d) | No. of cases with financial implications

(e) | No. of cases where provision made pursuant to court direction

() Total amount of provision as on 31st Mar 2021 (Rs.In ‘000s)

All the above mentioned cases are in various stages of pendency with the courts and verdicts are awaited. As
such additional provision, if any required, could not be quantified and hence not made, except to the extent

mentioned in (f) above.

No’s
71
58
13
21

2

1588

19. Details of IBPC borrowing transactions made during the year:
(Rs.in thousands)

tra[;astaec(t)ifon Period Date of closure
08-May-20 180 04-Nov-20
29-May-20 180 25-Nov-20
11-Nov-20 180 10-May-21
25-Feb-21 180 24-Aug-21
31-Mar-21 180 27-Sep-21

20. Priority Sector Lending Certificate

Sale/Purchase of

investment
Sale of Agri/'SFMF
Sale of Agri/'SFMF
Sale of Agri/SFMF
Sale of Agri/SFMF
Sale of Agri/SFMF

Amount

50,00,000
40,00,000
50,00,000
30,00,000
20,00,000

The Bank has earned a Net Commission (Income) of Rs.164.72 crore through PSLC transaction.

As on Mar 31,2021

Transaction Details
Total Sale of PSLC (SF — MF and Agri)

Total Purchase of PSLC (General)

Less: GST @ 18% for PSLC Purchase
commission

Net Commission Earned

Amount
11,25,00,000
3,52,50,000

Commission Amount
17,25,300  6,16,00,000
66,175  2,35,00,000
11,912 - 16,000
16,47,214
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As on Mar 31,2020

Commission

9,36,700

- 8,31,800

88,900



Particulars

Priority Sector Lending
Targets based on the above
Advances

Achievement before the
PSLC transactions

Add: PSLC - General
purchased

Less: PSLC — Agri. - issued
Less: PSLC - SF/ MF —
issued

Less: PSLC - Micro — issued
Net Achievement after
PSLC transactions

Excess achievement over
Priority Sector lending

Target

Priority

75%

6,09,39,800

14,03,31,120

3,52,50,000

2,80,00,000

6,95,00,000

1,50,00,000

6,30,81,121

21,41,321

Agriculture

18%

1,46,25,600

11,44,56,071

2,80,00,000

6,95,00,000

1,69,56,071

23,30,471

SF/MF

8%

65,00,200

7,71,23,327

6,95,00,000

76,23,327

11,23,127
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(Rs.in thousands)

Micro
MSME

7.50%

60,94,000

2,27,30,289

1,50,00,000

77,30,289

16,36,289

Weaker

Section

15%

1,21,88,000

8,30,95,980

6,95,00,000

1,35,95,980

14,07,980

21. Tamil Nadu Grama Bank has adequately maintained CRR and SLR
as per the instant RBI guidelines applicable. Position of CRR and SLR as

at the end of the financial year is as under:-

. As on
Particulars Mar 31,2021
Required CRR 51,71,314

Actual CRR as per
52,82,292

the Balance Sheet
Required SLR 2,65,95,331

Actual SLR as per
2,83,13,341

the Balance Sheet

Percentage

3.50%
3.58%
18.00%

19.16%

(Rs.in thousands)

OO Percentage
Mar 31,2020
37,90,417 3.00%
41,29,218 3.27%
2,27,42,505 18.25%
2,72,34,672 21.59%
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22. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever
necessary, to conform to current year's figures.

As per our report of even date

For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.003990S/S200018 o9/~ (Leave)
(Shri. S.Selvaraj) (Dr. K.Gopal, I.A.S.))
Chairman Director
Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- (Tmt. Mariam Pallavi Baldev, I.A.S.,) (Shri. Sudhanshu Gaur)
Shri. Prasana Kumar Director Director
Partner
M No: 212354 Sd/- Sd/-
(Shri. Putta Lakshmi Narayana) (Smt. S.Brindha)
Director Director
Sd/-
Date : 28 June 2021 (Shri. K.Rajan Babu)
Place: Salem Director
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onsored by

Visit of Shri. M.K. Bhattacharya, Exe. Director, Indian Bank

Honoring top performing Inaugurating the new premises for
Business Correspondents under APY Regional Office, Namakkal
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Sponsored by

Visit of Shri. Amarendra Kumar Shahi, Visit of Shri. S. Selvaraj, CGM, NABARD,
General Manager (RBD & FID), Chennai to our Head Office

Indian Bank to our Head office

Signing of MoU with SBI General Insurance Co. Ltd. Regional Managers'
Review Meeting held at Salem.

e ol s B o N o i

[ F R, |

TNGB Tirupattur Branch Manager receiving “TNSRLM- BEST Banker Award 2019-20”
from Hon'ble Minister for Commercial Taxes — Shri KC Veeramani and the District Collector,
Tirupattur for Outstanding performance in credit Linkage to SHGs in Tirupattur during FY 2019-20.

80
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Vigilance Awareness pledge administered at Head Office, Salem

81
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onsored by

Opening of New Branches

Inauguration of Athimugam branch by Inauguration of Nambuthalai branch by
Shri.S. Gulothungan, General Manager Shri.Dinesh Ponraj, District Collector - Ramanathapuram

Inauguration of Chinnamapet Branch by Inauguration of Manalurpet Branch by
Shri.S.Gulothungan, General Manager Shri.S.Damodaran, General Manager

Inauguration of Thanigaipolur Branch by Inauguration of Indur Branch by
Shri.S.Gulothungan, General Manager Shri. R.Baskaran, Regional Manager- Krishnagiri

Inauguration of Londonpet branch by Inauguration of Cheyyur Branch by
Shri. Kulandai Francis, Founder President - IVDP Dr.Hemalatha Gandhi, Joint Director - (Retd) Health Services
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74" Independence Day Celebration 72" Republic Day Celebration
at Head Office at Head Office

Pongal Celebration at Head Office
84
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Todad ATH S (ST o gTT JTAIIST) e Iifeae 0 a4 (3o Sawisy s gTer Yrarra) a1 af
s ST il e T AHAATg Tsd | Hel gu

AR § ST T FHIATAT o6 9T Toedad TTH g A7 32 AR H 9 T HATAT 6 41 T IrH
% o |7 HTH FT TGT AT | T AR G (&1 28.01.2019 Ff ST ATSg=T & qga 01.04.2019 =¥
AT Aehl T A g Sl S| | AT o |1 34T do & YA 6 dad diHAq1g IT8 9o feqed o
AT

CEEPREE

LTSI T FIT o ATE F ATETE AT Teaaedt | g 2020 it -3.3 wiaerd i g+ & 2021 ¥ 6
TSI TE FT ATAT & | TS AFATEATA | [Feqe asig & 2021 § ATHTL & H1L07 B2 TET iy
T IETA A 6 T T2 g 19 F01 T it faea § 2021 # forsa ¥ sreferaear 4.20% Jiaerd
AT AT 60 3.10% T FTATAM 2 &l BT aT 205 IO T SIS M AT FIfae -19 HGTHTL & 10T
%3.20%%@%8&@3%ﬁ?raﬁzmg%aﬁwéf%iﬁaﬁtwa?ﬁﬁéﬁﬁmwz2.40%aﬁt4.20%
2l

o C
CIEGIREREYEED

4 [T 2021 T Hiteeh AT AT T 55 6 AT ALA TS aqHT (o< d a9 2021-22 § ST § Ifx %
SITHTA &l % FiTeh 9.5 T eTd T QAT FLHTT A ST T STHTH H SIS [ (ATH) H 7.7 Thaera
& HHAA Dl AT S

FTEAE® qT 9T 2021-22 H A=Ak a9 %.85,929 Y@ T AqHTT g ST 2019-20 H % 94,566 =TI
ST THT(ATHTT) & HTH § 9Td [ad it 194 TIqaeqTali § 14497 ¥4 T@ar gl
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Sponsored

dfRTaRge:

TTEATT ST SHaeIT | Tl hise TEATHT F FATT 12 TR T 9,22 At e §%,46 fAasft
7,43 TTHIT &30 I, 1482 ML TZHLT 5, 96000 TTHIUT T 5 | AT T 2020 H ALFHET HaFe
e ol T AT 107.83 AT@ FAE % (T0A 1.52 fefermm staw) 21

ATATATE o SATHTE 12 HTH 2021 T FeA AR 3T THT FHA: £.108 Feforae (que 1.52 fefora= siem) siw
%.149.6 feferae (Fua 1.52 e =iem) =11

& FXT TME 201-22 F LA AL AT S (ST [ (ATHALT ST IT ATAST (1o &5 o oo T (S0 (|
& Ta= a¥ 2021 & 5 AT AT I T 0-2% =T FHT AT
< TR o SIqaTaaae A a9 2021 | &9 i1 61 g1 | 0-2% 1 FHT (1|

& T 19 il FH F T ATIATHRAT G 6 (o7 TS FET 6 He I+ HT ATIERE &
SITH T & ST 3TRTed 2020 H & g1 T oY A 07 U AT & [rviod &l AT af fore fa i a9
2021 H &Y foaT ST

& STTETSTE % 23 ST 2021 & TTeT & T e gIal g [ dradl [auTel § J3are AT ST Ste iy 7
10.4% T IEHT8.2% BT AT

Hifra s
ot o 2021 % ST s tars (Hifses i affa)grr T s & 40 sfaw iz i wdt fr g S
TLHTH 2020 H 4.40% T T 714 2021 H FeFHT 4.00% BT 747 T 07 3T AT 4.00% & T2 3.35%

21 AT ST 5 2% § 40 If9e uise FoF 3y afe ot S A< a 2021 & 4.65% & T2H¥ 4.25% T
T

LR 0l T - o1 2021 :

51z 2021 Eﬁ%‘;’ﬁg 6 Tt 9% o7 — i. TTEST 3T HEd i ﬁﬁ?@ﬁ?ﬁ?‘fvﬁm STRTEAT T 7 g el
T iv. FTTATT I T AT HEATv. TATATL 3T 3 TS T vi, FATH TLRIT AT SATEHTH AT

agizs@qﬁfr 2021-22¥ %.2,23,846 FLIE T AL ¢ ST 2020-21 F %.94,452 FIE § 137% SATET
|

& THHT T g (4 g, [MTRTRET ST Taresd Ud dgd gl

FoTe AT 2021-22 H Frfae e & o1 £.35,00 FI1E FHT e

% ITTH TS SRTE ATEAT 01 g1 o forw T =g gt ShtuT i S )

% 13 &A1 H ST 5 AW o6 (10 ITATE & S8 AT ATSTAT o (o1 %.1.97 ATE FIE

S A 3TN Y 7 TSI T eTiua fhm s

% 7400 TSI H TS TAHTEZHFAL TTTATSA HT (AT

% Tatr forere Seame T (STURSME) o T3 TA YSt1ah07 o [olT %.20000 FIE

< I ad2021-22 ¥ Fea =57 % 0 %.5.5 g F2E o AT a9 2020-21 F%.4.12 9@ TS
H34.5% HT AT FIH L

D)

>

X/

’0
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& W%;Ta@vqﬁw‘%waﬁw% H 70% FETT ST fraeft warfaea sfiw Re=ror 1 qraefza

>

7
*

g gt AT e forfies s gty yaee forfes ot e

Tor T fearfearer & fore 7=t e i wsr

% STSSTATSST S ol GISHL ol HTASTIoh &5 oF siohl ST Ueh S THT HAwT T (ST

% 201-22 B UTSHT T ATSYTAT

& FAATH FITNC FT TGH FH HIA o (70 SHH Ferdi|

% 75 TTA H FHUL F ALY AT o (T AT T & e STEehl Ay &7 &7 20 T9r i =471 2

)

X3

*

X4

R/

it o 2020-21 % Z1T o = AT it ge faerar

% 31.03.2021 TF o FT T HILATT % 30,578.05 FINE % £ I Tgo TAT | STHT T & 14,858.82
FNE 3T HHA AR .15,719.23 FIE T T (AT THIET 1A% 1000.00 FIE Aia)

A a 2020 FT T § T FIAGTEH 23.55 % it Fhag =1 7 1A

STHT 77T 19.22% ¥ 7w 27.95% &t

ST ST ST 105.79 % =T

% TATHHCA e 1232.58 F= 4 1,417.09 FIIE 31 14T

< dRT 462.76 FUE FTIRATAT A1 fa@mar g

< dd 184.51 FIE & A aTe fe@marg

< e s AT 2.62% =T

% 31.03.2021 FT & T HTMTTHT 12.21% 72T

& TATHERAT &= FTRHT H 16,238.39 FAE T FT FAT0T =621 17 ST Fe HfAazor 7 95.38% 2
& ITTHHRAT &= § TR 15033.11 F0E TRT ST T 75% o &7 £ TaaT H 51 AR F7195.64% 2 |

< T H PRI 744,22 FE AT I 17620 (3445 1 S FRA) w4 AT FET T o Ay v
T

< HETATSIAT 6 qgd 798 FIE sl TTFLA T T Ty o a7

% S T ARl TATTT 339,62 FIE & ST Tohed AT F712.16% 2|

% FRFH AT TANT0.57% %

% 30.06.2020 T STHT il gt HT (97T 97.65% 3

% 2020-21 F T S o e ATHIOT &1 =1 | 8 < 9T et s, Foreer AaTsti =ht et wedr 640 gr
% T TG HTLATE H T AT 39.16 FIE H TEHT 47.78 FIE 21 1A

& I FHAT FILET H G GAT ST 9.68 FIUS H g 11.93 FIE &I AT

X3

*

R/
o0

7
X4

)

>

X/
*
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T A

TS STl Tl BISHL doh ol L ATHAATS 6 37 Sreft H Theft 640 9TTaTsti T deds gl a9 & 20, 8 AT A%
Gl T2 | S AT o TaT AT & TEd HH HL 2T gl 640 mETsti § 7 337 o@ry ITHIOT &1 § & S A
ITET Hedh A7 52.66% 5

AT 1 ora 9 o feermaaent & S, d& F ST 2011 T STaTat o S I TEral &f GTH 0, o7ef
:gg, gt AT HET o ®T AN 1ha § AT 5| REATaT oo om@ETt / Fraierd Twree Heferied arfersr # faare

IEEEEC]
S AT S e | grefior :éi Tt Har
1 AT 8 4 4
2 ELERCe) 11 11
3 FrEET 22 8 13 1
4 FETAR 19 12 6 1
5 AT 26 18 8
6 IEEIUE 11 2 8 1
7 ESAS 27 11 14 2
8 FATH =T 18 13 5
9 FTTEH 5 2 2 1
10 FTHRATN 26 9 16 1
11 FEY 11 4 7
12 FEOTRRY 34 25 8 1
13 A3 18 8 5 5
14 AR 4 4 - -
15 ANTafETH 6 4 1 1
16 ATHFA 19 12 7
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17 ot 2 - 2 - -
18 AL 6 4 2 i i
19 NSRS 15 13 1 1 -
20 THATIRH 28 17 11 - -
21 T g 1 1 0 - -
22 GER 31 12 13 6 -
23 IGERNE] 33 24 8 1 -
24 JRTEHY 31 14 17 - -
25 SRS 19 7 11 1 -
26 Qe 11 - 11 - -
27 IR RS 19 6 12 1 -
28 DR Ry 5 3 2 - -
29 I FET 36 21 13 2 -
30 ISR RAR I 12 6 5 1 -
31 IGEREEK 35 19 13 3 -
32 ReTeR 4 1 3 - -
33 e 20 8 11 1 -
34 [EEEEICEIE 12 8 3 1 -
35 FeAT 4 1 2 1 -
36 [EE AR 14 13 1 - -
37 [ERULIES 37 23 13 1 -
— 640 337 269 29
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31.03.2021 =T erm@rst it et
T : 52.66%, ATARI: 42.03%, QMBI 4.53%, WEHIL: 0.78%

Branch Position as on 31.03.2021
rura N 52 66%

sem| . [ NGINGNGNEEEEE  +203%
urpan N 453%

Metro B 078%

10 =T FATAT 3T 2 LA o §| FTATAT o6 HATAT o & T (o FHHqan g

FH HEAT AT/ & % qeATaT FaT ot FAL ATETS il &
1 EIREERS 4 71
2 FH T 6 52
3 FOOTRIEY 3 64
4 ATHE 3 61
5 [EEGRE] 3 51
6 IGENRE 2 48
7 GEIERS 7 60
8 IREBEEK 3 92
9 SGIENIRE 2 64
10 farmgTe 4 77

e 37 640

FH ey e g % A HAY &7 | HAR O | Fa¥ Tt i G

1 9" 5 19 299
2  REgTR 5 18 341
Fd 10 37 640
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[ERIRAELCIEGE

e ¥ fafrer s e fodier wraeet  qga @t e § afet 3ig griere e &) &% 9 aue fa d
23.55% 1 qfeg o1 i g AT orae {OEel a9 o 24748.68 File T €<k Fa< &ax 30,578.05 FIIE aF
TEd AT | A o STHT HTAAT & dgd 19.22% 3 T\ SaanT & dgd 27. 95%%{%@%%@%@ 19
FTFAMATT F ATao(E, I 7 2395.45 FI(E T 7 STHT W1 [T | T o ST SAHT § 3433.92 FIrE 6T

TEEee

(& FAEH)
T

2118 IANE =T

30578.05
12463.38 I 12285.31

24748.69 I
T
ATHI AT

& 7 T a9 F S et 1 3T Faer S & S TET iffs 9w 2020-21 i a9 2019-20 F
T e gerT arfersrr e e FT T R

15719.23

(. FOEH)

[ERIRECL]

AT AT =T fasfrr a  2020-21 .
ST AT 1544.88 1434.3
ST =7 1037.71 973.06
A 9Tt e 507.17 461.24
T -1 oA 279.5 279.03
T =TS AT 323.9 301.85
T ATH 462.76 438.42
T 105 82.14
T AT 3T AR EAFHAT 173.25 206.66
IEEEKIET 184.51 149.62
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AT AT
wm%mehl(, TIHAATE TLAHT AT ATATSTH S (ST ) FTT AT Q22 Goit T ferawor = sreqa foam
AT g:

HERRCET
[EERU WL |ThTT S TR ( ST 3 ) T
AT T T 2,34,77,240 70,43,172 1,64,34,068 4,69,54,480
I GST (FE) 23.47 7.04 16.44 46.95

& T aTeYor S (Fetrer) stfarfaa, 2015 (2015 7 14) grer wenfera swesme srfarfaaw, 1976 framr 5%
STATY, S T ITTAFHT AT IS 2,000 FIE 7 3 AT GiT 46.95 FIE Fif g OEH T T3h1, THAATg
LT ST SRAT S & ARTEE &1 AT 7T 50%, 15% 3T 35% & | & 4% Toit =, 10/ i a7
46,954,480 TOTAAT Y& AT o6 &9 § THATAd (hAT AT |

%.36.90 T[S T WA ATTATEF FSTT F TATHIAT 0l TS| S A7 T 9 £.1185.62 FIE H I 9gF7
%.1370.13 F21 T ST AT S AT faer 5ty 1417.09 F2 21T

STHT 19T
% st STAT AT wraefter e & g =2 g 9F 6 T ST Tq1AAT %.14858.82 FUE 2 | 9 7 a9 =
3 %.2395.45 FXIE &l gl ot il A qTag 2% 19.22% 7| Fawor = fRar o g:

(. FOSH)
2020-21 2019-20
ofy T7E % (TT)
EIG T EIGH TTfar

FTET 4931592 3589.48 45,41,783 3282.39 9.36
Tt ST 535832  11269.34 578,778  9180.99 22.75
FeT AT 5467424  14858.82 51,20561 12463.38 19.22
SRR sy 24.16% 26.34%

AT STHT T (el

ST TTF9r Y i AT 5.79 6.34

i ot ST 23.22 19.72

T FEATE ST 5.80 4.88
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ATETE 3T ST 9 ZIT THIET & &9 § JTH SYTT doh &l 50 &d g | TIrare o Oty #§ it 12 =7
I | &S I el g5 | ST A ARG 4.63 % gl FHTY S il ST AT RATT A=A T2 5 -

(z. 7031 #)
2020-21 % 2+
1.03.202
i ;‘fé@;w 201920% AT | 31032021 F afy | o M032020%
ITH AT T HHT AT

(i) ATaTE
(37) T / TEUE 880.00 37.00 37.00 680.00
(1) ST T 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 700.00
(3) THET/ SrTETEr 1500.00 1500.00 1500.00 -
(2) TEET[THUATSE - 475.00 475.00 -
(3 T 1650.00 3467.24* 3093.95*
DEIRISEEED
(=N THdY [ TEUs 450.00 450.00 - -
(e stfaf=r TaTsy 50.00 50.00 - -
i) T - - ] _
iv) THTEUERSTEY 67.50 54.00 114.93* 98.61*
V) TAUHFTFRS ET - - - -
T 6594.17 4572.56
* ool 9y & YIS oy iHe ¢ |
GEEIN

THT-THT T AL TS, [ATATE 5127 STt feom-fAee & s g a% 7 “Ferr fifa” 99121 31.03.2021 ¥
THUANY Haer FfasTT 2596.86 FE €9AT YT ST (U a9 2,341.72 FIS TIATAT| (FTATHIE H)
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(. FAH)
fBraeor 2020-21 2019-20
THUAS e 2596.86 2341.72
T U fAerer
(ATATE % AT EUweT) - 100
THUAHA [Heer a2 &S s 171.89 200.79
7 TR Aerer a7 e oy e
3.16 )
(ATETE % |1 Suwar)

AT THUAAT AFLTHATSAN ol Gl o6 a1Q, FAT AT AT [T 7 o7 donf & Fafsr afaaaret
o0 STHT o 8, ST AT o 31T & 3 T8 Hi AT Siead 6.75% 4TS 2 el g

THhal ST SR § 9T
TTH FTATAT G <[ ST T TS oF Aehal 3T s T TTT9T T TRt ZTT 307 STt  Siie oTrasti &t
AT & STt & T & sty (R fer sraeasnareii &1 araarigas eed #3)| Meterfaa arferst § T 0 Tehar

T ferawor fear T g: (. e F)
e
e e— 2020-21 2019-20
31 AT T ATETSA % T Tha AT 75.07 86.47
T % ST T Toha AT 108.75 95.34
ST ST TIfer 13612.31 11857.83
STEAA STHT T AT F & F T Tohal 0.80 0.80
AT o T T AT 528.23 412.92
TSI e & |1 AT Sl 270.10 259.31
v ATIOTSAF Sl o AT @Al § qqad 4307.21 2788.31
I AT/ URAE F G STAT T 92 rfora e 227.98 233.02
LEEEIRBEEREIGH

HTATTAT F AL TS 2 AT T o 5, 992 F 7281 31.03.2021 F7 AT @1 | 528.23 Flg
FIAT TEGT AT A1 (gl a9 7 412.92 FUE €076 A0 H  115.31 FI€ T4 &l g I 2907aT gl T 6
FIOT AT T3S G HATATT T 3% H A2TH 3.5% Tharm

T

o g & T 1713.34 T T I qAATH o ad 2021 3 0+ STio1d 9ot o 1824.37 FlE €94
BT Toser a &l Qo1 | AT a9 o6 &1 313 [ S ae A= 29T 3T g |
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IEERI
IR 97 =T
IGEEREEIE
I AT
3
et st g ()
31.03.2021 & fAga == g1 507.17 s Tun @ |
_qT AT =TT
TS AT
STST T =47
el SATST AT

o
[Adel odlsl HAl®hl

IDRECEE

2020-21
1141.84

403.03

279.50
1824.37

2020-21
1544.88

1037.71
507.17
2.62%

sulipmalyl &lomo wedl

(@b Hudn e emiLeLw s aurd)

TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK
(T.FOSH)

2019-20
995815

438.56

279.04
1713.34

(7. FUEH)
2019-20
1434.3

973.06
461.24
2.60%

Y T STHT ST I T 1,037.71 F20E @= T it AT 1 T | % qd STHT 37 39T 9 fau 10 =475
&1 off e Sraut & oo Frwes fr gaar A f e e

(B FASH)
IECEL 2020-21 2019-20
STHT 9T =TS 787.54 751.24
JYUTL L TS 250.17 221.82
RIS RUGID 1037.71 973.06
TR=TAT = ;
Y % I do & TR @4t 6 7.30% & 95 g2 8 511 31.03.2020 7 %. 301.85 FIE & &¥ & T&HT
323.90 21T |
STAITIAF IcaATEHAT: (F FEH)
B 2020-21 2019-20
gia F=ET SAIHTE 11.93 9.68
g armET ST 47.78 39.16
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ESIREREIGH
Rrférad 2020-21 = forw Moerar gu fashiar srqara &t = artersht ® 1 a9 1 furfa s arrzaiar = g |

faaeor TIHTT T TT T+
sireg e (AT (= FEH) 21026.79  19388.84
1 :
i (ERIRECIRE:I 7.35% 7.40%
i [ESIRESIRIES 4.94% 5.02%
ii a0 - i) 2.41% 2.38%
iv TR=TeT AT 2.01% 2.30%
v EIECER] 1.33% 1.44%
vi aRETET AT (il + v) -iv) 1.73% 1.52%
vii St Y 0.35% 0.32%
viii e arfor (i - vii ) 1.38% 1.20%

OSTRTA ATer Sire ST aiREa T AT (H T eus):
Frefir =7l i & 7 Ferer req ™y 1232.58 9TE & a2 1417.09 FLIE 217411 31.03.2021 1 o

ISt AT AT 12.21% T
ICEES 2020-21 2019-20
HsTueT 12.21% 14.19%

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




_e_r,tﬁl@g__r,q[ﬁl ﬂunmmrﬁuﬁl
@ TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK
STUdT/ TR % % Hqd STA T8

S TSI S 31T Q9T e ol ST TTH Hed 6 A1E 9 F a9 2019-21 = forw srofy FErapramens w1
JTSTAT TITL T g ST TSI S 3T e HeSof i Tt ST #7 g1 a9 2019-21 F J&a Hodrad &7

ATt | FLTAT AT
(CaEi)
o e FrEqta® G2 FrEqfas® | g%
31-03-2020 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2021 31.03.2020

1 STHT 12463.38 = 14525.00 = 14858.82 2395.44  19.22
2 HT ATTT STHT 3282.39 422500  3589.48  307.99 9.36
3 T AT STHT 1 % 26.34 29.09 2416 218  -8.27
4 el A * 1228531  14325.00 15719.23 343392  27.95
5 FA FHRER 2474869  28850.00 30578.05 5829.36  23.55
6 HET ST 98.57 98.59 105.79 7.22 7.32
7 ERKIERE 1279265  14450.00 17024.27 423162  33.08
8 SATST 3T 1434.30 154018  1544.88  110.58 7.71
9 HT-STST 3T 279.03 225.00 279.49 0.47 0.17
10 FT AT 1713.33 1765.18 = 182437  111.04 6.48
11 IAT I AT 191.87 220.00 217.70 2583 13.46
12 TS 9T AT 973.06 111121 1037.71  65.65 6.64
13 AT - ¥ Ja9 =T 109.98 115.00 106.20 -3.77 -3.43
14 T GH 1274.91 144621 136161  86.70 6.80
15 EEXRCIR: 438.42 318.97 46276 24.34 5.55
16 TTHLTH 37T ST EARATT 288.80 . 27828  -1055  -365
17 T q18 G ATH 149.62 114.49 18451 3489  23.32
18 F [F9T (THUAAR + T -THTAAT + 3777) 5227.94 5712.09  7025.86 1797.92  34.39
19 FA T 457255 498356 659417 2021.62  44.21
20 gfa e =TI 39.16 44.73 47.78 862  22.01
21 gfa FHAT =TT 9.68 9.61 11.93 225 2322
22 T AT 293.12 365.00 339.62 4650  15.86
23 T ATUHT AT T TAITT% 2.39 % 2.55 216 023  -945
24 fraer Tafio 107.00 120.50 8953  -17.47  -16.33
25  fH=e vt #1% 0.87 % 0.84 057  -0.30  -34.61
26 | UTALT FALS AATT 63.49 - 7364 1015  15.99
27 TETAT T HEAT 632 645 640 8 1.27
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T TAT 307 UaH 3T UH:

31.03.2020 ¥ S T %A 07 31T STUH 31.03.2021 F 12,285.31 FllE =9 H Az 15,719.23 FlE =04

g1, o foeer a0 it o1 H 3433.92 F0E 703 AT 8.68% il e a1 i T2

ST ST ST & 9 % 98.57 % it @1 7 31.03.2021 %1 105.79% =TI

ST THRAT ATl & - F W F T2 31.03.2021 T, % F 9T 1000 FUE F0F 6T s (e 9

arfe e afefthne) 2l
1000 TS T F T TR0 SIS T 3 AT o a1 & o ST 67 fergoor 1= 81
% .9 IEERUYI 2020-21 2019-20
1 |d&g - 3Pm 14325 13350
1.1 o™ 15719 12285
1.2 | 3{OY ST SUTd (% ) 105.79 98.57
2 AR SR - efm 1000 350
2.1 | St &1 faa st 14719 11935
2 ::;\—;lmaacrm (%) (Rl o 99.06 95.76
3 UGl & (SRR @ fad ) 14033 11443
32 Al AUNfsaaTS® % (2.1) 95.34 95.87
4 PR (AR BT Hd ) 11446 10001
5 TATH /YA e /T 7712 7000
6 | HHAR I 8310 7585
S R BT USeT o &l SBH BT %
6.1 56.45 62.43
(2.1)
7 Tl / OEd e 3879 3541
8 | IS Y 1719 1569
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SIRIEETIREERC DR

% ATH 2021 T STATHFHAT &3 FT AUH 14033 FIIS FIF 27 A T Fel AUAT 7 95.34% gl RAE =
TET U o a1 2590 FUIE (22.63%) T Ffeg Tt o1 T2 | T a9 o I, TTATHHAT & HT AUH
TAT 11443 FI0E (T ATAHT H7 95.87 %) aT| e teli= aw o S s dieht # siafeiza szort £
TTAr T SR T 1000 FITE T&T |

% H{TH 2021 T F1Y TH 11446 FIUE TZT T ST 9 6 Fof (Hael AR F1 77.76% A7 Fdreteia a9
2 1445 T2 (14.45%) Ft g Tt 6f 72| et a0 & 0, T $19 7107 10001 FI0E 2T
STT &% o ef Toae TR %7 83.80% T

< mﬁfzozgzﬁwtﬁ/wwwﬁﬂﬁ%mwwaﬁwnu FUE LT ST Fef STHHT &7
52.39% 7%

23 mﬁZOZ%meaﬁaﬁﬁﬂﬁ%dad FA FTHRAT AT 8310 FIS W1 ST FeA AT T
56.46% 37 |

% ATH 2021 T THHT / THET a9 o6 T8 d e T AT AUH 3879 FINE LT ST A SAUH 71 26.35%
% AT 2021 T ATEHEIT AT g T TRTAT AUH 1719 FIE LTSI T THUH F711.68% 2|

o
2

>

A& [ IT-TET T ATATAA:

T T R & F =y # forw S asrar i § F 75% 7 0T ST Hehar aret &= i {23 ST &7
T A AT 81 THH AT, FY * o7 7 Fof ARAT FT 18%, THUE ¥ THUF &l 8%, &H SAHAI T
7.50% 3fI¥ FHTST o FHSIL AT o (70 15% ZEAT ATTR TN TTATHHAT AT & o AT | IT-ALAT %0l ST
AT fOser a9 it THr aE & FHRTAT T ATUAT T AT GIT| ST I 9T TTUHUSA A& shl
o o fordr st droeuerst / FHRTAT 0T T I (A S S0/ FHie TRTAT H GHATATST AT
SITT | Toet A T o1 AT ol e 1T, STATeE T ST T | o o AT o (o0 (et T+ &=/
ST & T ITH /AT 8 | & ot Srerfeenar & s&or 7 ffafa 31.03.2021 Ff UaUAHT i Ao 4=l
THTATSA o JTE AL 919 I e, A RT3

IUafey | 31.03.2020 Th

feraor TET % KED) o e
31.03.2020 T F FHTAT - 8125.31 - ~
T THRAT &7 75 6093.98 77.64 6308.11
T & 18 1462.56 20.87 1695.61
THUF AT THUE T TR 8 650.02 9.38 762.33
& ST &l AH 7.50 609.4 9.51 773.03
FHSIT AT 0 AT 15 1218.8 16.73 1359.6
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2019-20

11306

1344

12650

14000

90.36

502

13152

15000

Y o ST 0T 3 STRIT T Haaqeo:

fafir & 2020-21 % IR &0 Ffaaor U= a0+ 12793 FAUE & GaHrad 17024 F0E =T

.9 IECRY 2020-21
1T PN 13704
11 SR UG & (THTHS oS ) 2535
12 od Uil & 16239
13 W& - UIYHed & 14200
14 A UIUARKI BT % 114.35
2 IR UfAed & 786
3 3l &1 o dfdarur 17024
3.1 3Ol & pd dfaarur & forg deg 14450
32 R WRIUASI BT % 117.81

*

*

*

87.67

fa & 2020-21 F T I HFAT &7 & AR FT FEAAT 14,200 FUE F AT F THao
16238.39 FIIE LTl A a 2020-21 o ZT S FTT ITATHHAT & & qgd (ohaT AT H S a<oT 5 o

T BT HAdL0T A7 95.37% 2|

o a9 2020-21 3 T FH1W AT H1 Saaeor 13,000 FI0E & A&7 6 e 13,703.68 FIE TaT

| Fa A 2020-21 3 FT 9 ZTT FU & dgd (ohdT TAT HIGd2oT £ raaor 1 80.49% =T |

T a7 2020-21 % T FASTIL a7 Al A0i o o o gy fonar 1 seor S 8489 wirE <=7 |
O a7 2020-21 % T THHEHT / THET AT I S I (&7 T R 0T | aa<or 5143 FE W& |
FT 2020-21 % FTT ACTEHEHR] oh (o1 F07 1 Fof A d0T 2553 FIIE 7T |

EEEp

% G F1Y 07 & dgd (9 a9 & <1 13,704 FIE T draaer owar 711, ’™red 12,307 FUE 3cared
0T o o 3T 1397 Fare arer o7 o forw o) i et sferaer 974 fFami 1 Fa¥ #3d g0 6,23,348 7%
TR T AT SgTaar &1 T g1 /T 2021 % e F AH 11,446 FIE TET ST TA S RO HT177.76 %
S| T H 9T 0T S T LATATRN T &0 F7 gl | [Haer 50T o T =07 YaTg & F19 & qgd I MAr a8
TAT O TR ST HRaT 2 |
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%%Wﬁ'@?ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ?%ﬂgqﬂd%«qm%lwﬁﬂ ToRETeT e TR T Tl ol HATToTd Y Tehdl g ST 3k
FTRT @1 H ST STHT AT 92 T oo ST S1oTd HY Thd gl 9 7 205 FUE TIF 6l shiee HIHT o 91T
18618 e #ifee 1 AT Fohu 81 AT= 2021 Tk, FEE F dgd aohrar IR 311 Flg T o1 99f
Tohe T TS STl hl TATZEE SIS AT A THT a1 ﬁﬁ%@%ﬂgﬁv%ﬁqaﬁ'@(oﬂﬁwd gHEAT ST TTSTAT)
F dgd FAL RATTATE |

ERIBECEE

ATITE o THAT | S G (hAT Fod RTIAHT HIATad (hIT TIT & ST 0T o6 ATeq9 F AT o fHgiar &

TATIRT FA § TEE LA g A TG U THIAT & AT aﬂﬁﬂaﬁw%ﬁmﬂﬁzwﬁaﬁ?ﬁw%

WWWW?%W@WWEW%I 31.03.2021 T o o (heT Fofa i H&aT 388 Lol

;‘:{%I% FAT GATTAT ATgeh] I S T STEd gl & FTT ol TEAT o [T THRTUETL T TAqT T | 9 il A2
|

T FgTIdT HHg S 6h < IaT T4z

9 7 TAF FETACAT THE! Y TYh TdT THa! & HAGEATIT T S 337 g avfer Ireior siar & =,
9T =7 | AIGATS o6 AT ITeh! Th T STELAl ol 3T, &3 § G HT o [o1T G HLe o STl hed & |
I UH M o6 AR T, Gﬁ%ﬁﬁwuld ERpD aﬁﬁﬁra'r@raﬁ-cr%’ EI?I'FI'W%UI TATE HedT AT F 32T o
FIT FT T ATETAT T THUASIT U STUASH T Hgdgdl FIARH H ATIHA i 37 TgT g | S HT TG94
AT & 3 (IS B a1 | TS 93T g1 THU=S( [ 50 GgdGdT & (o0 ‘Fa=g S [T J a6
T FEATHT (RIT STTAT T@T 8§ TF 23-12-2020 F H8IF T T HHATE 2020-21 H ATATE GT 9 &l
THUAST U S[TAUT & Ggd IhE Hd HeITad gq @9 e far mam &= a9 2020-21 % e,
17622 FHET Fl 0T AZaGAT HIAHT H TS Hd gU 744 FIqE 1 i & o & =t 31 71+ 2021
T ok T THUAST HIATRT 828 FIE 9 FHT AT | 31.03.2021 T S F IT9 THUHAS F 57,289 THT @I
2, s 5 3,022 T &1 a9 o ZH G TTE|

o af 202-21 F 0 SAETFAET TTH HIIT SIE I HG I TG, | 98, THUE / THUE f1fs &
A% o forT % 7 6452 ﬁm@ﬁﬁﬂ?ﬁ‘s’ﬂﬂ%%% ISLE] 1998@@?&3%3770
TS o 0T o A1 FHTY AT AT & STET 141 31.03.2021 T ST %ﬁdad T FHTAT 1A 231 TS
@ﬁwwaﬁﬁmmw%%ﬁmﬁﬂmﬁrﬁmwﬁmﬁﬁ%l
qedadr forei &t Saar s Tt SSfiasr § g w3 & o, ‘T 9 gAmH drsdciige TTH
(W)%%ﬁwﬁm%ﬁmww%&%la%wmam%ﬁt CERED]
TETAAT THGT 1 TLLATHT qh A 1T Tg1IaT g Y HHAe Ued A< 9graal & gq adI¥ 376 g1 A1
TRIT AT T % LA o (U A< T TGTIAT o0l AT ¢ ol AAITFHAT | TTHIIT AT | Mgl T3 T
WWW%WWW%WWWW%(W) ITETAT F AT T
%qum%qﬂqﬂqqd = o1, % 7 TEUHUdT & TRATSHET (HQ9Th & 97 G T AT 92 gearee o
|
% 7 faToor & forw SruauaseueAuH & 9T o GHATEr 799 97 gEqreAT R g1 U uaud i
5o ZIXT ZTUASHET ok T ASTarehl st STTETAT 20T TEaGaT o (ol THU=ST T TS, TTI0T 3T
TG TohAT STTUATT ST TS h[ T8 T S T RS e Toiehol A T%d gl G|
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NUHATHATS % TEd gHTL o T TR90:

J 7 o= a9 2020-21 F T &1 AT & dgd 1200 FIUE T & A&7 6 Tasl § 798 FE w94 AT
fraeor foraT 81 S F a7 SEaeT A& FT1 66.5% BT AT 81 TAHSerE g feeanid hiee Teer
LT o TEq TR ST Tl A T oh (o107, S T 0T HEATT TG o & § Gof[ehe0] T FhiSe TSN 2eel
FOAT (TAH ST 6 JTT A5

AT TZAT AT AR AR (ATSHATHT) HIAGS

ATATE / AATATS ZIXT HETT A>T oh (A0 HIAGES | T T Fideh Ao il ATEqTT T AIHRLOT AT
AT | 2020-21 T % 3 T A o0l T T snreaat (Fearas o7 3T o7H) 927 14379.61 Fire w041
BT TS, ST Hahel 0T Si1Y STHRIHT &7 91.48% | ATATE / A T3S o GIT (o6 T ATAETH ATHGET o6 SAqATAT
FLA U ATTEAHT ol Z0M o STTATL AT AT (o624 T & | FHTL A0 | T AT T80 oI T A dh
FTRT TR T2 3 Tt T afieneor, 31T T =T SIY Ta a1l SHTo S A )

arfeq aeftReor/ JTaeT_
g aT AT IR 31 ATH, 2021 TF o il ARG o0l Avirar Fofa vg o 7 yrage A= ke T g:

(F.FOSH)
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
srteq =T feerfa
el TS FICEIG] gheT A FICEIG]

AT 14379.61 39.69 11642.18 32.07
3T- HIH 92.75 9.35 97.94 9.96
afawer -1 67.90 14.46 56.16 11.67
Aty -2 98.75 33.40 75.95 26.20
Aty -3 76.43 76.43 60.63 60.60
2T et / ararerst 3.79 3.79 2.44 2.44
% 14719.23 177.12 11935.30 142.94

Alqd i end st AqHId .

AT AT F AT T€ Foh T T I1aeme 250.09 FI1E FIT g7 AT 6 31 /T4, 2021 T d 6 339.62
TS TAT o FF UAGIT &7 73.63% 72T SrEH Famms sasasward 177.12 FE 7T g1 T HaLst

AT 73.63% &
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T Teer:

AraaTet, |TATRE i fEfaat, AT w7 § srfds J4 o wifae -9} ot & giasa 9 F
TTASE, 5 7 60.00 FIIE THT TAUNT ohT AT o6 & [ T (6AT| AT TaeT 112.00 FIUE T4 T 8 ST
J% % forw =raT &1 yoE fow 81 e-fAeartad swor s st it aget & o e g ot Toretaat r
ST AT

o a9 2020-21 far

T T 53.87
T @A | STAT T 1.89
I 9.79
T TAT 65.55

31 9T+, 2020 % 293.12 FIIE FAT il TAAT |, 31 A= 2021 FT Fohet TAGT 339.62 Fle Tl g a9
31T, 2020 #2.39% Tahef UAU fh a1 H AT 2021 H T UTAG1T 2.16% 2T | a9 31 97%, 2020 +
0.87% ae AT FT TATH A9 2021 # Faer tad1w 0.57% =T |

[ENLEACECIRRIEES

J% T a9 2020-21 F I FHATHT e 9% ag1 (A6 s 36T 97 | Teme Faias & g
mﬁ%ﬁ’%aﬁwmﬁaﬁaﬁ'{-?maTueiaqni%ehﬁmilqi%mwnﬁ‘fﬁa'{—wwaavﬁ
FATIT

'\H'\ﬁ\ﬂllvl'\ﬂvll gTal # WWW%W@?W%@W#Q@IW@HMIWI TAStTer / ey T T
0T FECATH AT ITAT| HTeerd &T= 17 HTITAAT o6 THASA | HS ST &l R e (AT TAT STt §&T
TRTIAT THUSS T H AT H TAYTT 9|

STLTTET T Hawel 0 I T H STAAT:
TG 2020-21 F ZT S o TRt T 6 @Al I dg H Al STAT 74T |

THA T (T o ST et

AT [RSere §2a G U A 1 hd A&l Jiid &l Foif a1 7 g e 01.04.2020 & @] Fo7a1 7127 | 99 31
01.10.2020 ¥ 31.12.2020 T “SETTH ST2a” FATAT AT o1y Uatiw arer @t orratsii & 9T foram 3% 19.70
FNE €U 61 TEAT 67| §5 F T 2020-21 % ZCTH THATT (AT THATAT TEqATA] % A9 & 3161 @1t
7 e BT vadio SymRatet T et AT F ST U UFharafl Aaar it gerser T = sndros
AISTAT o THATAY FTATea T o TAYIT TG T2 17.63 FE TIT 3T UHSNATS Y HHT I T2 1.66 FUg
FOU ST AT 3 1.89 FIIS =94 % 1661 GTAT &l 9 H STATIAT |
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Sponsored

07 fRrer T AR

Wﬁmm(@mﬁﬁﬁmmmmmaﬁwﬁﬁwwa?rsmu FTAT
ST WATE HT UF Feea o Teeq &1 0 TATHA 1 Tt 1 qeain w2 F fory v w0 geain
YT, ST FHTEAT T (TAATCUH) T TS gHTL S 7 T HATAT H hAT AT 8|

AT AT AT |Jf i

Fia=a o e Sfeatad arat (Tauwy) it Taed a3ieT, g1 sREar Rt aiata (TauoaEy) F
AL AT | & F ArfatHa i ey sfeafaa amat (wama) £ fufa o o 3a# g2 w1 6wt 6
THTEAT HTE § Teh AT 00 SATAT & [oT6eh [oTT TeTH FHTATAT § TeSe UHS HIHSAT HHel (THUUHHT) FT 757
o T 7 | 9 % st e oy Steafaa arar (waaea) #i Fatfa siw o 399 g FHT 67 S/ 6r
THTAT T AT TAH 10 AT T THHA I AT o ARG @Il T [aeqd THTEAT T TAT ST & &< 6
TaTTErsRTIAT 7 strareae fAeer ez

TANT HT T T FHEAT:

9 gHTL 9 | A9y Sfeatad @i (TaUHT) Y Tad: TgaTe i IdT AT T=ierd AT, T @Tdi &1 U9y
& T A0 o0l I AL BT & 6T SITAT AT | AIA T o d a9 o [aerr-faent & sqame 29 wa<t 2020
H TR T T AR/ A R (AT ST 22T 2 |

THUEHUHE 071 T TS

et ford § 7 fR1 01.01.2019 Fit Stferwg=aT STt hveh St a1 whveafxy aftaeor & Rieree B famr
HAE o &9 § a3 1 THIAUHE STUH] o TS ol SIqH d aT | L3S g7 a1 11.02.2020 T ST a0t
ST FRRTTT 3 ST[ETE THeh! a0 #1AT | e 2020 7 71 fHreamor {3 741 31 297 & ¥ vauauas aiwt
%@T@Wﬁﬂﬂl%%l =T A 2019-20 3 I 25.72 FAE o FR1AT L1 AT 2696 FTAT T
qilod AT

FItae- 19 Tehat:

areata R dF 7 25.03.2020 F o9 RO HATAe/2019-20/244 /33T | AT A
71/21/.04.048/2019-20 3T 25.03.2020 F T+ TTA FALATATS/2019-20/244/ST30T | T =t
71/21/.04.048/2019-20 ZTXT FIfaE -19 HETHTLT o HTLT SHALTAT & IS 01 AT o ST FT FH FI
IR ER R ECID! Eﬁ Id{cl(cll T2 e & o1 g MaTee SUTai Si# o6 91+ 2020 # 3R 2020
2020 % Fe A1 o QLT aTehl [ohed | o SIar %WW@WW%WE&WWT@%@%
HE I &l Algerd il SITATT & =l TO0T T g | FATE o 7 5058.11 TS & T[T TN & T 6,62,194
GTAT T SATEE AATE FTETS & AT TILHTIT AR T ATH 8397?@@%%@?8138@@%%%
TATI 10% T 2T | 83.97 FIIE AT 8.39 FHIUE WAL AT 747 g1 31 79 2021 TF, T TTFLTH & UH
T o (o7 TR orq vt & e & forg areq o T smaegshare & faeg ERIRE IR
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[ENIRKEICKEH

TRt ot ST 3 S Te 3 TorHT T|TST o oA Sixh a7 ST oY A< S| ware sear A<= garaer #7
3297 g1 Fa<iir SHTaeT &7 YT 3297 THIS & A% € | At=d avi &l &7 e siqf=a 2agn #iw
T o farsaae 1= fahir aureme TeTe F2AT1 8l

% % 9T 920 THATE a2 AT 819 THUHT (AT 37T 211 9Tg< /AR ATST § AN 1o 0T ThT 7T 2|

31.03.2021 T THUAT / THATE T7d | ST HATU T&TH FHe o (o7 Fef 711 AT THUAT / THATS T
TE FFALT 2|

oS FEaieed & AEHl vaud {u @ g1 A€ &1 vyae Fw qu adt asndom, aeaiu-
W&WW{W@@%@?@%&@@% 21 T 9Tl U FraTHieE gHidd g ofi¥ T F1E &
AT § TAT TF =9 HlS 3T I H £ Aead (TH10d) §qeq7 21 142,78,000 F7F %t e 01T T
1,13,70,000 &9 #T HgTIAT QG ATX & FT 550 ATSHI TIUH G TT| T AT, ST AT
FHTALT AT H STAAT o [T TTeT AT ZEITALT ATSTATAN STH FZTAEAT G T Foraqeor, Tardisit afeae,

THAAT AIGATSH & (10 HgTIAT AT o dgd AT HATE TR FL iR g |

2020-21 % ZTT THITE o dgd HoaTad ;

AT 3 ATEAH | Gl TTETT : 63,913
TSHTUR) 3 ATeqT ¥ Foh0 0 e : 45,89,721
TsHUA F AT F R Tuaqaa i afar : %.1145.15%F0E

TYTT HAT ST g FTSTAT:

31.03.2021 T % 7 98.39 FLE TIX o ThTIT WAT F AT 661,927 GTT @I g, OHH & 9 T
BT wTer, At Ea oA Ut 5% g ST Mo i T 9 F T H3A1 S 49 AT (A Eare)
FTAR] F7a7131.03.2021 T 95 7 3,63,630 GTATHTTHT &0 Sfae e T R T

ST AT TISATU : FuASie (aTe, TuHues [4rs 3T udiars:

o Tt ST FREAT AT H AT o W1 8: TR St ATt AT AT (FoAseiE ars), TaraasT

gwaﬁmﬁw(ﬁ@@-@ﬁaﬁ)%ﬁ?am ST AT (THATS) TAT ST GRAT AT § I o0l ANHERT
|

UGS TS (AT ST ST S 19T FTSTT)

TUHSSTE ETS e UHT TTSTAT ¢ TOreeh T8 d Ueh a9 ol S{rae o 191 S eq07 faaT STrar ¢ orereht Fei s g ay
eIt ST &7 2. S 3147 01.06.2020 & 31.03.2021 T Fef 29,965 T ATeehi &l TSI TATE  qEd
STTET AT | 31.03.2021 T S GTT 39 JTSAT & dgd &l 1,82,120 T qTgaht STreT 74T 1 31.03.2021 T,
o 7 AT HAAT Al 1588 HIT o 219 T&qd U g, & e o 1227 AT A e ﬁTQTGiT?ﬂT%SﬁT
31 Tra @t Ry
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ORUHTATS (TR [ AT S THT TTSTT):
TUHUHEATE ST & Tgd Uk a4 sl geedT AT @7 a1 g, SEawr Ao gew av Frar ST asars. s
T 01.06.2020 & 31.03.2021 TF T 42,654 7T ATZH! &l TITHUHSETS ASHT & dgd STET I47 |

31.03.2021 T, S o SHT HIAT ol 411 HIF % I T (U 2, (S8 o 77 T 312 FTAT T Haer Hhar
ST HHT ¢ ST 28 TA @IS FRI 0|

THTETS (3Tea T2 FTSTT):

oo T AT ForT faeqe aferd €, [aorshe q9Te o STEWisd Favt & TS gq a1 T §. T8 60
ATA 0l 3T H AR gL A I FAad &. 1000 H @ %, 5000 T 20T Gor Ja19 et 5. 60 a9 =¥ 10 [T
FLA AT UTgeh ATTHE G o (70 T & . AT o HLOTILId S0l Ted T Tz ATTHAT I SITAT g AT Ivg 49
e fY. O o AT Ik AT &7 Tk {od 19 FHeR it s72aT ag/ar =6 AT 1 ATEH =l 39 60 T
B9 T ST T AhaT . I THTATS o SavTa &7 L1 &l AT AT =, 1961 F &rmer 80 T q=a

ETRILES
FHERT 01.04.2020 7 31.03.2021 T Fe 16,025 THETE TUATZH T THTATE FISTT 6 T2 SITETTAT L.
qﬁmw@qwaﬁwﬁ%ﬁwwﬁw%ﬁﬁamﬁ&ﬁmwgﬁ
Tohe ATF THE T 4.0
- e 2020 92 forw g ATty oq A aaae
- SHEET 2021 HEH F o0 g ed arias =4 FfeRragaes

<= arerear s (THRUHT)

HI'\H\fISIGII'i CARER: ﬁﬁ?ﬁ'&ﬂlwdl@ugu oo 8 ST & gy e waw 92 o= |areqar g | i
TREFIHT AT 2. RIS S ST AT TSTS o TR S 7 28 THUAHT T T 63T 2. Tt 28 fa<hr areazar
3 ATATE GTT STHITRd & S 3TaT Halqcu TTH BT el g. 39 28 fai = Areqvar shat § wrdeq grHerararst
*F Tgd FTH HL LT g A 11 T arerar shesi o o0 o T o {<h T TATTH 2.

o= FTerar gl & FTATd TRTHTRTArell il ST TS SAIT 7T AL AT § a9d & Tg<d H I H, 0 §
TAT F ATH, T I AT ST ATAT 3T FIAGTAT AT Al T AT & ATHI 6 AT H STETEHAT T&T HLAT &,

IERIRGIEESIEIRERE

F¥ 2020-21 F I AT TAT ATt 7 ﬁﬁﬁrﬂ'ﬁﬁ H 138 fa<iir ATerar Faut w7 A AT,
fatere et ®§ TRTSH T ere ATt g AT ora 5 FrAwH | AT Yo o giawrat 7 9 o siw
FGT 0T SATH ST H STRTET GGT %0l T FHTAHH T T TRt o T1 AT oh2 T AT ZHTE AT 9gd 828 ah
THH ATAT~ad gU.

01.04.2020 & 31.03.2021 it srafer o <0 &4 7 ATaTe g autdd A qaraere e % 989 646 f=ow
fa<h siie RS arerar fa ez s s o

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




_t_r,tﬁl@g__r,q[ﬁl ﬂunmmrﬁuﬁl
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

%s&qg é?ﬁ(wqm*aiﬁ)aﬁﬁarwﬁwﬁ‘rrﬁM QTGS o TET § ST S (YT S o T T0H e1od
|

=T FTE :
afe fam &= -3 &t | (g9 )
A< s 2020-21 & ST&Y
FTS & TH1T freue /
FoauaE fir | Tdug
S-H

T Ty 53468 10000 10000 10000

= w07 103809 25000 40000 40000

= floassars 738 40000 75000 75000

= FRETET 258 10000 10000 10000
CECEy

% T FoT 640 TS, 10 ST FATAAT AT T FIATAT T dedeh gl ATETU / STAT / T FATAL
STt offh AT STIRT Fd g0 ATHUATT THHUATH AHI0A Fd(deiael & ded 9 92 gU &l 90%
TGS T TRl / TS [ Aohl [ T8 7 AT h foie (RaT T 81 82 amaTeli oY 7 e=fia wraierat & o
2 S YT HIATAT 6 916 10 THATHTUH &1 T et o forw axiefag s S9a9 wrd Whhardi= g |

THUHUH FAC:

FTEATa® T F AT 9T T TEUH A ST o9 29 i T F AT e F gt o6 e F oy
THUHTH A AT ST g | Had arirat § =0T fored & arare 1 T2 (Gt & o Sgrand il il TauHuy
FAE AT ST g T T, A ART F Fruwsears, TUAuaaars e & dgd il a1 g, =96
forar ot gafera aTeRt AT THUHUH e 99 ST 2

AT ST T S FHTLT

T [ ATESUE:

TSI S %l AT AT & UTEHh| I A / A TUH it AT a7 TS g1 fog a7 2020-21 F FH UTAs U &
TEd 5588.02 FIE FIF & FT -2 il TEIT 64,70,646 TET 37T 2020-21 F ST AU F qgd
10,330.87 IS FTH FeA - #l H&AT 24,48,360 TET| famqwa¥ 2020 & AU il ¥ faaaa i fied
 forT S gTeT “24x7 &= Tt R T E.

T &l ATH AL

AT TLHT T UAGISIT (STETTA) o oI T a1 Fq2or 15 Fawa¥ 2014 & Tre 67 197 o7 39

Qﬂ@ﬁ?ﬁﬂl‘%%@@?ﬁ@%aﬁ'&mﬁéﬂﬁaﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁWW a-erarfé?h‘rferuwu T, S|
TS TUASS SO, ST, q1E T8d, @1 Agd 7T 9o Hq0 UAUHE 0T WIehH & 143 (6 I 75 8.
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31.03.2021 THFT29.12 ATE S GTAT I ST TG & SIS T S TAGTHISATS o AT HI Foh 7T,

T TR o LT F1 e aaarer (TTaHA1-TReT) FTSTAT 6t =10 6T, s agd gie oie Hwig
TeheTel 1 forereh WZ%H%‘&T@(W %,Eh:rr AW AT HETAAT o & | o1+ Tohed | § T a9 6,000 / - ¥
T TR 7g TTSTAT 24 Ha<r, 2019 1%21% TTSTHT o @ T 1.4 3 TG FRATa o ATH ITH F2A
F U IR AT @ g aiﬁerﬁ?ra'ﬁfZOZO 21 % T AT 6T 89.38 e T T 0T o B

&= St 2fae, vauauy siw vHfiue 2fae 9 oavr wewEt § i 2. e o uadiETerg vAus
T | ITH T3 ST ¢ S < THeh ST I IeRT HHTE haT STaT gl

SA-g 3| AIANT .
SACTHETT T TEAT STELAT h ST T, TIHAT o TLA TR AT HTA GEAAT Tl FH il o6 (o1 oo (o197 2
ZTSH SATTANTT T AT FT BT 5| 3 o 1 TH-gISH SR &7 (ST S STTRT AT &l 5

) TEHUH FHTLTT

A UASUHRST THTTH

BRGILE ECIER

%) ATHET T —THAE U

3) STATST T TOTTAT (THUHUH)

%) €iéuE

)T i T

IHEER I GEIR G

t) fruHsStetars, froAuaatars s odhars
IR IR ED

T) T T AT U SAaTet

U) gifsrfea o= ey (o) ster FerFers
) AFTS AT HTES T T
h)druwRTHTH

THEe e g oo © i AT A UHUHUH o HIETH | T 1 (e

% G I 1 [T, Y THUHUH & HTEAH § STRTSE & TeHe TTH i il AT ¢ i 8 32 6 gieam
T AT GILT ATIH T H ITTRT 63T TG B

AT TR TR==Tor TorTeT - < geTeT 8w R

ATETAT o STTT Jgd deash FT TATAT & & FAL HTA & (o0 a7 [FLAT g FHA  AHT TAH [T AT
Fearwe T et 70 FTht SaTS T e gy 7 S T 2| 640 ATt 1 Fay HLT A1 5 & A,
FOTHIY, FIHH, ATHHA Sﬁ'{lqvcggw WW%Wﬁaﬁ%SﬁT3419ﬂ1§T3ﬁﬁWWmﬁﬂw5
&1 7T TOTavT, TSI, qAFTe!, Taereraett SiiY Fase[[ e e el &g & I H A 2 |

AT a9 2020-21 F 319 441 T | At AT e e ey g=iera AT 441 srrarsi
T 260 amaEtu Fataa [reror & orefi= off 3T oo 181 amaETsAt i Siew T SAiaieh e qLrer
(ATHTATET) F T&a Fa< HATITAT Bl

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




sulpnal Alymo widl
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK
[RRIGEAEEIEF

fataa Ao §, 37 A& F TEd T GLIET hi ST (e o ST U< 37T I / fHameht & feem=aen &
ST o T o AT T LT H7AT o6 For0 SATaETie: ATIEST o oI e & fohu SfTq 81 T fh aro
37T o TR I, TGSl i g STogl, A=, Ao, STHATTSTAS & &9 H JeAThd [T a7 | &
TG 2020-21 F FTATHRET AT ST T AEATISTAR AT FALH A0 o Tgd Al TATIAT |

STITRI STETR ST oI T e

I 7 T ST 9T AT ArETet § Aetee v (Rew ave Seaaa aifee) it ara il gl 9 F I
% % TR AATATST 3T AE-AT2 AT ZohT2 F FTAT 92 omaT o et/ ST Fraierai & o
gt oo ettt o foro 2 feawra wfoveror srdery srafora f&3ham

o 3 2020-21 & ST LT A @1 TUar (ARATA0) & qga 181 em@rsi a7+ o Foef
ATETSA % 29% FT AT FH, HEAH, I, AT IF ST TATe IF STTTEH o e 92 Fhar 73, 2020-21
& 2T TRt T 9Tt T 3 3% T8 S T ol1 gl (AT AT |

T ST e T

ATaTE o fRer-[HEert & AETe, 50% STHT ¥ 9 #it 50% AR STHT @ TEeT & qgd Ha< il STl
FTRUl a9 2020-21 F o0 1 192 eTT@TSAT &l TTHT @1 TLAT ST T o dad Fa¥ 6T 147 &, e+
31.03.2020 7 50% AT ¥ 55% & 1 Srery T2y 9riirer 21

TTSTEd T TLVeT:

Terartare fATeror Sie iy ST Ot o AT, TTSTed oI T eT SHTal ST T2 ST #hl STt gl g4
9 30 HaF T T 31 A= Al 2 FIE ST SAH AT ohT FoT T ATAT FHT ATATY TS AT o TN &)
A aY 2020 1 HHTH FHTRT 6 1T T 629 STTET3T T TSTEd AT TLEAT AT SIAT AT AT 3T AT 2021
T THTH FHTRT o (o10 et 289 QTTETSA T TSI oI@T gL 1eAT foham 12 |

100% &1 T T T

STET T S ST STATRT STIRHT &7 927 [Be6T 8, 8% a1 100% Soe TAHeA o0 7 HaTad (a1 STaT gl

@aﬁZOZO-Z’I & ZIT AT @IAT AT QTTETet 7 e a9 631 m@rst # 100% Sae e %
T

IS A et T A

I GATAA , RS 3 I | et oI T AT SOTTeAT, TUTTEAT 2l OTalT S T TdT o ST ol <@g
o TorT a7 o e T et a7 T TRar g1 AT T T STt S, AE s, ATdrE & arrHd
fAReret ol Taedi o €9 § qrHAATS GERTE AT R 63T 73T g | A v 2020-21 F 09 974 aAffee
FHET Al Teh ATATSTT 0l T2 AT ATHTA oh GATAT 6 STHTL, Ao o AAAT T T T (AT 3 TR § ATAT
e fAdeqo, Wﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁwﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmw TATIA LA g0 Hafda &7 &
ST | ARSI AT TEeAT T AT FHLAT AT 2
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qehdl ;

I AT ST 3T ZHTY STHTSI S il qeATg o AT 27.10.2020 & 02.11.2020 #¥ srafer g
AT STRTEHAT THTE HATAT ITAT| &= HTATAAT ST T FHIATAL, AT HIATAALN AT AT T T THT
FHATAT F 979 o7 | 31| ST % = Taehar aFae=e SRTeEdT a@T o o7 OTErsi Ue i) § a9

TR T | FITAE-19 F TTAawer & 07 QTSN /FTATATT %l T2TF Taeq1 U ATEehl bl shea (7 TqehaT ST
FATHTSE AT S-QTTF o %l qeATg 1@ T4,

ST AT 0l STTH I & 9TTee Haror A1

ATATE / AT 1 T3STa o o (A Qe o SIETE “ UTgeh &l ST, T AAT AL{ee T 31T AT SAdeharg &l GTa]
FEe ol AT T U g&d - e &l ATETA § TATT (haT 3T g1 AT Ria I g0 a8/ T-987 90
o=t & Arenw 7 AU fReniHaer ST e S 9 g9 AT s srerae e strar 81 e Rt 59 o feen-
fAgeni , ST aTaheor F HETad hareel ATae! & AqaTad 92 qTHaw Rdre & qrr-ary faamar
AT QITETSA & ST 1 STTAT & | &M HIATAT o HTARTL SATERTAT ST &= 17 T &Rl gIT erraratt
T AT S AT s/ @ [Aeqor o S RaTsHT / TUHUS fRerfHaert & SqaTer iy STl ST g |

1< - At =Eam:

Tsft 640 STTETsH FT SIS Eﬁ@'ﬁ?@ﬁ?%ﬁﬁaﬁaﬁaﬁr%ﬁqaﬁaﬁ%w%l 180 9TTETST | FATHT T
EGT g1 THEH AT H A-2ATS AT AT L o [0 S F HEHH T[T god U UATSE 9T HadT
forfaes, 7 TrTEes oA Seamie ST, Ferd e ST S S Hel . S e
GﬁaﬁaﬁﬂTﬁTm%ﬂquﬁﬁTWﬁmTél ST, TSTHEH, HHTREAH, TEATE, FIATALT AT HAH
araTst | forgT AT T wefte Har Suereer 2

qTaa Te a8+

AT
9% T T 2020-21 F A &6t | H 50 STTERTHRAT 31T 54 FTATAT T1aahi (Tg3e i) il At i &l

EEICITE

TR Uk STATSH g ST AHT o0 hLTL TN H Teh K T e g 31T Tg AL T Uk T AT g1 THAT
T S o A9 AT T (g d STTAaT & ATET A i TR AT o ST HHATAT hl TR &l AT

FHATAT 0T Z0f Hisl
St whet |V 7 sttt =V 1
AithaT &het Il | Ao &het |V 6
e &=het || & Atfha =6t I 18
ATAFTET The1 | & Sferaret &=her 40
FATAT TG (TgSeed T ) T ATHeT =het | 40
FATAT TARE (Tg3eed T ) | FATaT 9g@F  (TgseediT) 5
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% T aT 2019-20 F forw wfeveror e qome it g | AT F srgaTe FHATRAT 6 Tleveror syaeawarst it
TEATH 0l TS 3T FHATILAT 1 TrLrterd BT 2 ST § Tai=aan e @ia sfiT A adl T JreT Hed
o ToT0 378 T9Th ST o ToIT o= T &0 73 &A1 o TTre07 faa a1 |

FITAS-19 HETHTLT o LT GHTL Seh o ATARAL ATARTICAT T b gTeT (AT T TFOreqor SeaTai S
FrAEAET - weE, freremd-amEas, Ut ardtarg -, freEdua-aas, aEared uE—aws,
TH -Has § ST JeeT § 39 qt T AT w1 amar e & o ermar et 2q
AT TrATeror o forw 7R T /1= 2021 & furfa &1 Feg STHT=T 3@d gU S § 90 AT gU €T (
ATERTEY U S0 (THHT ) ) FTOEEH /S | 27 grae Tfeveror g |

far e 2020-21 % ST & % et 373 FHATIA T AAATSA M AT AT Tre F Fiereqor o= .

TR &I ;
31.03.2021 T FH=TRAT 1 el F&4T 2563 LT 31.03.2020 F1 2556 T |
e/
qﬁrﬂ'sﬁ[
- T | T | - peca i o y
€@ & =@ % T ’
T 296 66 714 477 1553 23.30 603 38.82
FEATAT qgAE  (Fgseedia ) 198 27 494 249 968 23.32 443 4576
FEATAT IRAH  (FgseedT) 13 0 22 7 42 30.95 8  19.04
T 507 93 1230 733 2563 23.41 1054  41.12
AT T AT

ITRT 19 o SITAT 3T Gl TR0 TS FHATLL SATAATTAT ATHI (< 6 HLEAT g TIATH a4 v
T ST TS T AT Stra AT (A & 9o [Hereri & =9 § @1 97 | ST [ oY ggr awa o
farfer & st o Frae At swmer: 10.45F2 =lv 99.50 FU= B |

FHATL FATIT ST
o FITAS-19 HETHT & HILT 74T

¢ ZHT S % T A& Dl HITaS-19 T ST o [T TR ATAT TTT9 30T TGN

+ FIAe-19 AT AT a4 TR

AT AT [T ol AT heha € H TheTdT I T T TIier:

ST & § G9ra¥ TRIAAT BT e o ToI0 ggaid ST i A< s g s=rfera srarssmeet /
Fﬁﬂﬁﬂl‘éﬁﬁgﬁﬂ?ﬁﬂﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁ qTE T T E2TF o gIHeAT TETH & (70 oo GIT ATcaTge TIier
IECICINNERIRIDI

9T

AT HERTE o a9l & AE g dw o 31.03.2010 7 AT IHH Tgl 8% H TAT gU FHATILAT o6 [o1T G907
TTSTAT101.04.2018 | AT T &1 T T 7 forazor A 1= faegqa &
113
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31.03.2021 HI Fera<t

YT o T g 31.03.2020 Y Feret F¥ T
CEIRGERG] 604 560
Erﬁ\_ch 121 107
a 725 667

T AATAT G T T 2019-20 F A 224 FAE 9 AT 2020-21 F 219 99.50 Fiig =9F ¥ fa=r
EIEERER IR RIS

Hgcd Ul HedTu:
o) AT UH F AEE, T3, SRATTF AT 24.11.2020 F FHTE T HIITAT HT ILT
o) ot UH Fearers, FASuw , ATarE AT A 17.12.2020 FT ZHTL TATH HTATAT HT ST
%) T ST FH AT HETHF (AT ST U UHAELT) , SRAT 5, F7 11.03.2020 F¥ AL T
FATAT FTERT

) AT AT a1, SreqeT , FATHT AToT S 7 11.03.2020 T ZHTL T HIATAL HT LT

IGECER: EE
5 3 Tt Y TSTEAT AT ATS F AT e 2T 2 S Ao Ay AR / e iy e o e a2

AT FETE T ATTHA &f (a9, T ThT gIRT AT & (Maersh, A1 (od a6 g7 U Haer,
géﬁﬁﬁ e gretoT farshTer o forT we fAraereh Siie sterer g a TSt S gTT A1 [HaeTs HEo &1 TS Hivd
|

AGTALNET T I T 6T
1. Yo 7T % forT wraeT:

o 7 GO 37T o forT 438 FINE T0H T & [H{Toheh oA Tohe [T & 3T Aadeh 269.50 FIIE T & HIS[aT
e He % A1 323.50 FANE FH [T ST Iraeme 92 A1arE o Aaarqa 2020 - 21 TF 34d7 % 60% F
TTATT T 262.80 FIIS T T TN AT TAAT H 8 | 438 TS TIH & AAIAF ToAThA o (o7 oI@T
TLTET T AqATRA 1 0T 2021 il STUHUH / A LRI G AT AT T4 Iqe GLAAT 6 AT IX
ToFaT 797 § TR S gT 31 97= 2021 T Aq SAAT o LT I T o0 IH 797 8 | gTeaifen, 9
ST &7 AT § HOOT YT S AT T&TH Fdel H TeTH gIIT 37 TH AL AT HIAHT (TUH 15) - FHATL ATH- FT
FAITAT FLAT Bl

2. THUHS /e TET TS0 @Il T "SR erd” & & § a¥( [0

I T T A H T TS o [T AHTATS oh AGHE HTHAT ISTAT 5|

3. SYTTHAT o ATHATE UAYIT T AR -

% 7 FASTE TR FEeH FTATNT Tl T i < Haa '21 T =9 T 6 AT hl IFHIG 6
T JTH Tl STRATTehT ST TaTAT o6 TTE AR AT . FTH FE L5l AT H1H RAT 81 UH SITEehier °1d I8
T T H3To &9 & ol T o0 ST h 2|
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I, AT TEHTL, TIHAATS TR, AT ah, AT (319 9o Sl ATaTE &l 3eh GoaaTd qREe oY
THAT F o777 ST 20 FaT 81 o, THAT HawTl o FHATT TEedl gT S o (rshTa/SeTia | 39 TR
o oI AT =<k F2ar 81 9%, ATehl, AT, (ST TATHAT 3T AT-HLRTE TSAT Rl 396 GHAT AT
Teor 3 forT ererare 2aT 81 31 AT 2021 7 9T a9 o forw fasfier st & s adter #r vw g srafear s
T T %A | ha 1 FITATE ora@T qrersd H98 qTehuh e sfiT §as UTAuad!, e i o7 qem=®
QITET T TLTEThT 61 ST ] I agqed QAT FI N, NG o [oIT aTS ATHTL <h HLaT ¢ |

fAgmre freat & forg ofik Tt o @

=E  9dn e/ -
feies : 28 171 2021 Y

T T qErErn i R

u,
FTHAATS UTH & o TaeT

o< oo i e T R

qUd T
1. ZH AHAATS TTHT o6 %ﬁ?ﬁ'&quwuﬁm@lﬁwﬁ% ﬁl‘rrﬁ31 AT, 2021 FT TAF-9, ATH-ZIA

a7 RAv Y qHE A A yarg Heer v ol A@THT Fﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂ‘fﬂﬂ'@ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂ
ForaoTi o e i 377 T aAT0 oA 5

i THTY T AT AT 22 STTET 3T
i 383 9Tty HTATErsR Tt @ TaLieraht g TaTaLiierd|

FHTL ZIT @l TETErT 3fIT e @l TLIeTehi GIT @l TIerd QTETsll 7 949 5% g1 9 059 a6
(STEATETS) G o T ST ferT-fAert o s e mam )

T AC-AGTILNT LT QTSN o STTUHT 7 24.84 TTaerd, STHT 7 23.35 TT9rd, ST 3117 T 24.65 Tiaerd e
ST =79 %7 24.36 Wiaerd fgear grar gl

2. BT T ¥, EAT ATAH TATHHIT TAT g8 U 0 FqSawaon & A, swmﬁl?ﬁvﬁa'méﬁw
e sifa @, 1949 g7 a9 ® SRS ad 3 Y AT | ATHAd: S0 d@idhd J[adi &
Wﬁﬁ%%ﬁqw&w%waﬁwmﬁm%wﬁ%

o) TEAF-T & WA | (376 31 AT, 2021 7 o6 6 FTAFATal w7 da 1 37 qgi=a = ;
o) a9 % ST {37 T HATH 79 U 2R @1 HIH H AT AT T
) AT FATE Foeor 38 e i FATE A9 forg Feat yare ez zarars |
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T 7T T T
3. 1) ATATE / AATATE T 97 TR &, U1 Sraua. fiarems. u=ey / 2533 / -1/ 2019-20 fRaifra

12 faFaw, 2019 F ST TIHAATS ITHT & &l G AT HT 0T Fe e =6 2018-2019 7
2022-2023 T ~ATH Ti= qUT %0l AT 6 o7 TRenes F¥ Gared au & 31 71+ [ aF aJaT &
ST I AT 20% 3 FTT SATA T & =)

o ZIRT AT qeaThe (RaT 3T 3 719 2021 H 4889570 w931 it et GoTT ST AT 0T TZATH hl|

S & Gor 7aT o o1 AT 3% g1 or@r § 995000 0¥ JATHT U, (31 AT, 2021 &

ATt geataa #71 20.35%) ST ATATE o TR & A5 5l

g@rﬁ,ﬁﬁﬁmﬁrﬁﬁ&m%mﬁ&ﬁ%é@w(ww) FHATL ATH' o ATHTL Al
|

T gae H fagvor = fore st feawon & o 19.19. #r Are T garer o |

TH @A gU, S G AT (TUH 15) FHAT ATH' T ITAH 7T § STT7 gITEqH, AT
ST TS 3= AT 3T AT A1 %, 2230502 T TLTHT GINT ST ATH TS SFEra 3 srferara
%. 2230502 TF TEAT R |

2)@'05%«4%4 TEIAT A (THUHAST) T e hiee Fre (ﬁw‘&ﬁ?ﬁ) AU @l Sferd ST ared

e = fore srerenme =1 fohar &, St T srefer 7 7 ¥, '\H'\ﬂwlﬂqwl ST YT ol T8 4T / TET
FHAT 1Y F&F TTAT HAT SITAT §, T & GTAT TS AT a7 AT ST AT h TaeTT #hi
AALTHAT T 2l IO g% F H@&fdd o [gir ov Fewget AMee v aRee
TS FeaT. e . 1+ 1.112/03.05.34/95-96 ¥19 22, 1996 ¥ fafory =qwar #ir

H, Srteq aRfieneor 37 STaeT qadt feemaaent 9¥ foawqer a9ee ¥ gated sfasgha i
TRATHT 37 SERIET TSI T & o0 g0 sieetars gy 9y fhw v snfEa anfiaror v
FT TeT w1 F T yraeT U7 qreeY gRuT (FEe- smetars/2015-16/101 Steae. T
At T, 2/21.04.048/2015-16 a1 1 eI1s, 2015) T GTH < | STLH G094 % T 5.4
"rfarsIfar 3 ST & o forT | & & <F T q wtasgfa v afeariia T v € s Tae e
ST, ST AT (7T LT 0T LT i), AraTad 95 ATfs A 781 8 | T, Ui
STRIHT % HTH | g0 W9 @ 1o Tau=sT / T  forw gieees ausATal gy Ruau mdr w v d qq
ST & &9 H q51 AT ST gRdT gl

SURIE TR ¥ ST, AL UATIee gaeess oY diaver sfeqat & foro wwer: 10% i<
70/80% ST NI Afe i § FohT 7T STfa=h STaeT il |37 ${i¥ aUHL & oI S o qA7T% 10
TEERT FAT I T, TH AT T5] AT ST HFT 2

3) g9 W 1 fierd e & aha mﬁwﬁe%wsrr{sm—eﬁa%m 12/03.05.34 / 95-96 22 @, 1996

ST aTYor ST o S e Teor, s anfieReer e yraeT arHes (é?ﬁ?T‘JTﬁDrﬂTé’Eﬁ)ﬁTr(Q) (iv) ¥
ST AT ST F7q & o o, S Fohefl S 1 72 @Tar Ui 27 91at €, 91 99
Gmaﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬁgﬁm@qﬁwﬁquw ST AT, 7 o et forere gierem a7 &= ffe &
ST SR g1 AT 81 TrHeATg ITHT 9o T TAT iR STRaT qrargmare TTaeT TehaT Tar
Hﬁ?&ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%@ﬁq%ﬁﬁﬂw STERATAL T &1 T THT LTS 6 a9 U [T giaem
| AT 3 7T STaT 2T 81 SHIrT, e it TraT s ramre g1 et el ATasi & Aqura
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H 5l gl S o AT ATF9TRATAT Tl HETT q! (ohAT & T ST o AT Ia7 A7 I Jai gl
AT, gA AT H oy ST arer S7fafes YTade 7 9737 3fiT U & forw S & g4 9% 924
Tl THATS il LT ol § TTHT B

TH AT T ol ATAT T FlA § TS 5, ST (AL al AT, 9[E Jod, T AT 3T, TAIT
S T o TorT ST Siie OSi SIaTd i d A STaTd e Higd givil

FH STOAT oI TLET S H TS GIT ST S TS (3T 9 JTHh! (THUTH) o TTHTL 6 AL (AT
AT ROTE & fa<hT feaeor i@ 7 J@maer & o 39 ATE1 & dgd gHTl SIeHaral &l
Wwﬁﬁ@wﬁcﬁﬁaﬁaﬁa%w%ﬂ ATT ATLATT HAAGT AR HEATT GIT ST
AT =T ST & SATETE AT | Afde aeTwd Ty Qa1 9 ° &0 g Sl (9T [&awo %
AT At & forw wrefRrs & St o St fafaae stfarf@em, 1949 # & =T g8 oot e Afa+
SEHETRAT &1 7 A THRATAT 31T ATATT AT o ATATE I AT g1 7 T & 1o go ST oI d]
TTEAT /183 ITH o0 5, 3 ST 1 o (o7 T ST QT e o ol T G ¥ ST 5l

H{THA T A &1

4. ZH FITA=-19 F ITUF AT FEIqarsti § AT HE UF fa< g Tt i fAga fafa ww ga@es=T %
FIAT X Fa<i foawott & d1e 19.3.5 &1 aOF 417 Aw{ud AT Ared| Yaaq , Fgam ik Rafa s aga
SAIT AT o TeaH H I ATl THATT FT HoAThA FL gl g |

TH HIH & Hag § gHTL T HeTed 9g1 gl

o= FEaoT S Serer T SATHOTEe o Sl

5. 37T SATARTLL o [0 o (a9 Heor orFHaTe 81§ & el i Xa1e Jigd 377 SATAaTd, 3 arhs
e # gotwe, AT FIe 3l, TH @1 GLrera il (L9IE ol qIg & 918 g6 ITee HTU ST i IFHE gl
st feraeott s Uy eI T o Gae §, 37 qeAT g0l e 8 3fiY, TAT e §, 29 979 % A=
AT g o fahier Ea=on it o= ST Aiids &9 § Td g AT 60 g JT A@TILreAT |/ I789 HI
ST STET HTeh &9 F T SqTaT T A1 21T 2.

st ferawor AT F2d § Yae S 6 9aT & A o (o0 Sreiare g a9 wraefie 97 & qag §
ST T&TH %, ST AN &, Wﬁwﬁwé@%wwwmﬁaﬁﬁwmwmwwﬁmm
W%ﬂ?éﬁﬁﬁamu FAT AT HATAA &l LHAT 7 ATZAT &1 AT s ATET AT [dehed o gl Tehe UHT HT I
AT NN

IERIRACERIERMIGINE DI R I MGG R R R EG R RS R

6 . S o (HQ9Teh Hee =4 a3 (eraort T TATE T & Hael | orFHaTe 8 Sff a9 AT § et [T
M0 AEHTTATE T AT AT /T, 3T F0-907 92 o= g srfafaem, 1949 £t g 29 i
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aftre A1 9 9@
31 U, 2021 B g o

(SEas YT i A1 g, It IR g9Rl # ud o)

faazur
STt 3R Saang
%{ﬁ

SR 3R SifeRiy
ST IREr
Sythar
31T YT 3R UGy
. od
STl
YR FoTd s & UM Tohe 3R A9
o T [T TUT AN 3R 37T LT AR
faw
K ipee)
3rad SfTiaat
3 TRl

ww%qﬁ
QT IR fewforat
SWRIad ISy gl ag & A 3 g

AR THfeAifea Ui & SgaR

P, NHU® MR 3R JuH Tegadt

TS HPHI¥ce

TH P Golidhul TEAT 003990TT/TT2000018
T/ -

o U HUR

TR .
Hadl ¥.: 212345

R A
feAie: 28572021

ST ¥

31 AR 2021 O& 31 AR 2020 &
1 4,69,545 4,69,545
2 1,37,01,337 1,18,56,240
3 14,85,88,216 12,46,33,762
4 6,59,41,744 4,57,25,547
5 48,84,037 45,44,314
23,35,84,879 18,72,29,408
6 60,32,960 49,93,962
7 4,57,73,096 3,04,76,200
8 2,59,68,613 2,44,17,167
9 14,46,91,352 11,74,91,789
10 5,05,139 5,75,637
11 1,06,13,719 92,74,653
23,35,84,879 18,72,29,408
12 1,25,959 52,704
24,436 27,092
Fd IR Feze ded @t iR ¥
TEel/- .
ot 7Y JeR) ( ST bIMTe] SMETTH,)
3egef [GEED
Tt/ - T/ -
(el wfvaw ucerd! sded) ( &t guig R)
fez® e
s/ s/
(&t geT TEHRIgOn) ot T e
e IRERICH
e/ -
CIEREREEIR)
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¥ & foru fgd oy

3 c=ifar T oy

faf e g Sudsy =y Ay
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31 9@ 2021 d® 31 9 2020 9
13 1,54,48,786 1,43,43,015
14 27,94,959 27,90,348
1,82,43,745 1,71,33,363
15 1,03,77,071 97,30,577
16 32,39,031 30,18,524
17 27,82,546 28,88,037
1,63,98,648 1,56,37,138
18,45,097 14,96,225
76,84,791 64,87,811
95,29,888 79,84,036
3,69,019 2,99,245
91,60,869 76,84,791
95,29,888 79,84,036
39.30 31.87
39.30 31.87
Fa R Fewe ded ot iR
ey - T
off T YR ( ST SIS, SHEUT,)
& BENED
5/ g/
(sfiweht ARTH gewdt Sded) ( &t guig M)
ECNCD [RERICH
Tgey/- /-
e [BEIED
/-
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31 79, 2021 %t ge 9d
(Starces e giaa 1 &, woft afkiEt gart & udt o)

o= 31 AR 2021 d% |31 AN 2020 dP
Yol 3R 3gamg
ST -1
PlIRCR
UAdFH T . 10/- & 2,00,00,00,000 SiHfe IR 20,000,000 20,000,000
Y, 3if¥e 3R g Uit
TAS T . 10/- b 469,54,480 B IR 4,69,545 4,69,545
P 469,545 4,69,545
Sl -2
SRt 3R 3ifRy
| gifaftie smReafaar
IRfF QY 20,78,164 17,78,919
e srfaffaaar 3,69,019 2,99,245
Ue : dalfaar
— 24,47,183 20,78,164
I Usit siReffear
IRfYP Ay
e sifaffaaar -
UeR : Haaar -
Fa - 1l -
I 3o 3R 3 JR&ffaar
Rfie Ay 2092814 2092814
S sifRfaREr ] i
U : pelfadl
Fa - 1l 2092814 2092814
IV 99 IR FeTa 3rRafaar
IMRfNF Ay 471 471
EICERCIGINESEI -
UeR : Haltaar -
Fd - IV 471 471
V @Y 3R oar faarof &1 2y
%@ Ay 7,684,791 6,487,811
S al?i%‘f 1,845,097 1,496,225
e : Felfad! (369,019) (299,245)
Pa -V 9,160,869 7,684,791
DA (I+11+1+IV+V) 13,701,337 11,856,240
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81632881
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441296
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45725547

45725547

45725547

125435
5615

485722
320753
3606789
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31 =74, 2021 &t ged ua
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IEERUI

31 #T% 2021 TF
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wea g fore & # T e aw
I. 21 & Fee (et 9o1 Fie afzq)
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) =T AT H
i) ter STAT TIfer @At #

750668

5282292
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T

6032960
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g - 7
AT F AT AT ¥ SR T JAT
AT TAAT I¥ 3T 9%

. 9ead

(i)a=T & 9T o
()= =T H
ENEREEIECISIR

i) T TAT (T FAAT 9T 37 TS
(=T =TT H
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2613973
27862227

FT -
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31 =4, 2021 &t ged ua
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IGEE
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(F) wwTd wfaaft
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Il. ATq % arge Faer
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31 74, 2021 &t geH ua
(STacres e gea 1 &, @t afkiar goml § uet <)

IEEEI

TTIAT - 9
gty
F. i) @S ST qAT0 M0 &

i) e IUT AALSTHE AT 7T 92 GTaeT 10T
iii) FTarfer ST
Kl
g, i) A AETAT FIT AT
if) Tt st /d et grey i
MEFISE G
K

T, 9 § AR
MERIRIEERES
HIGCIESIEERCE
iii) S
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i) T et
i) STEATAE sieqar
MEIEEEUTRI]
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31 AT 2021 &

1000
126480730

18209622

144691352
14,45,78,606

1,12,746

14,46,91,352

138,154,350

6,537,002
14,46,91,352

14,37,96,079
8,34,038
61,235

14,46,91,352
14,46,91,352

31 AT 2020 TF

200
9,64,95,436

2,09,96,153

11,74,91,789
11,71,26,529

3,65,260

11,74,91,789

11,27,38,117

47,53,672
11,74,91,789

11,64,21,821
780,179
289,789

11,74,91,789
11,74,91,789
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31 =4, 2021 &t ged ua
(Steres et giaa 1 &, woft afkEt gart # udt smy)

IEEER 31 7= 2021 9% 31 919 2020 T
aTTAT - 10
a9 sfEaat
1.9
i)31 \7T= 2020%T 9 345 345
iiyad & e srfaf et - -
iii)ad F T Fw AT - -
FA -1 345 345
1L RET
)31AT= 2021 T T i 26818 26818
ii) % 2 A=At - -
iii) T % A Fe AT - -
26818 26818
i) 319T= 2021 T Hf=rd go7 g4 1341 1341
i) STT2: a9 o forT w9 1274 1274
iii) =TT Ay o forw wertaat - -
iV) SISt T H=d g7 g 2615 2615
IEEEICIETC I | | 24203 25477
111 3T 3= ATTEqAT
) 319TH 2021 T e A1 698548 527229
DERARGEIRIESEE I 72251 171645
iii) a1 % A FraAT (2052) (326)
768747 698548
iv) 318T= 2021 FT H=d To7 T 148733 -
v) STE: a9 & forg 9912 139423 148733
Vi) T Y & forw ettt - -
vii ) TSI & H=d GoF g 288156 148733
e s 11 480591 549815
Faa e 1, o) 505139 575637
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31 w9, 2021 &t gos ud
(STeces ar=rem gfaa 1 21, @t afkiar geml # udt <imy)

ATAT - 11
= AT

31 |19 2021 9%

| ST FwETAT gaTe (Fae) 39533

LI

958746

N w =9 § g2 7/ F0d 97 FaT T3AT FT 3739084

IV @ qTHYT TaH T2F

vV d

VI ATH ST g =@1ar 99 (271H)

T

ATEAT - 12

~ 3
SllenleHn 4 dll

10714
5865642

10613719

31 |7 2020 TF

735427
3070819
7916
5460491

9274653

31 719 2021 9% 31 A1+ 2020 TF

| 5% % fawg ara g /0 % &9 § T 981 fFar @ g 68349

I v o forg stera: sa= <A

EEIRIEIRHREIREREIEHE Rt 1 B LRI DI 2
IV, Fereeht Y 3T & < weft e

q. o9 |

T, AT & JgIT
V T I8 Ud 7 T

11049

46561

VI S FHIIST ®9 F I IO @

T

125959

31 #19 2021 T+

1504

10695

40505

52704

31 719 2020 TF

ATIAT - 13
EINCEIN

| &Rt SR feret o st/ ge

| fremt o< s

11418446
4030340

N i fd § o o= 3ia< § fAfaa & 9w st E

V. o7
3T

15448786
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31 =4, 2021 &t ged ua
(Steres et giaa 1 &, woft afkEt gart # udt smy)

IECERI 31 |19 2021 9% 31 |19 2020 T
aqgAT - 14
T AT
| swHTere , e T =t 2207479 1580128
IREZIRI B} )
N feerert v f&eft ov fRaer e - 30822

ey At i fasht ux e g1 : -
iv ferert = geatha 97 Hae are - -

ey At & gearad uw e g - -
v 1,999 UF o= qREatt i faw v FAae g 1340 977

T3 : W, 59 Ua 77 Taard @ foaF o Fae g (832) (77)
vi AT &3 9% Hae ara - -

e ey &3 o e g - :
vii faert #/ s #, e, Jh St g arane

AT F ¥ H Iiora 3T
viii fafarer s 586972 1178498
T 2794959 2790348
B 31 919 2021 9% 31 A9 2020 T
aqgAt - 15
=177 T3t 3T =T
EECIEURRIR RIS 7875348 7512350
RSP ISEETE SR EREC IR I E IS 2501687 2218227
iii, 3 i i
T 10377071 9730577
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31 w9, 2021 &t gos ud
(e er=re gfea 1 &, goft JfRat gormd # udt 5mg)

IECEL 31 g9 2021 T% |31 7T 2020 T%
AqgHT - 16
TR=TAT T
| FHHATILA T qIATT A I (70 7T TT JTeem 21,76,976 19,18,687
I o, T e fersteft it soaear 2,04,807 1,41,652
Il FEOT SI¥ i@ qreT 28,960 40,404
V. FI=ITae i Y= 99T 5,532 10,297
V % GO & SAaqeaq 1,40,697 1,50,074
VI =t & S , s, aTrea i o o - -
VI frerant o ¢ 9 KX
AT o [ ST AT (AT TETILAH] & e AT 27,685 21774
=7 qi2d )
VI F=fer s 4,456 2,503
IX BT, T 3T SATHIT M 91,295 89,592
X HEHT ST A 1,85,006 2,16,414
Xl &7 1,31,438 1,66,743
Xl 3T =g 2,42,179 2,60,384
T 32,39,031 30,18,524
ST - 17
LT ST SRR
| =T &7 % e yraem 1050000 821483
IREENEIREE EE L L RICEID - -
Il |7 AT O ITaem 76120 15950
IV. TAT 3R THHT g SaeT 650745 600000
V S IEUE 1005681 1450604
T 2782546 2888037
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31 AT, 2021 & AT 97

CEEEEREIE R UL EIRUE RIS I I EI Ly

fqazur
uftema wfafaferal & 9o yars
A 3R g1 faavoft & eraR faa @
HESH
TYE & fau vrae™
A Sl & forg o1
HR & fore grau™
3T UTYTT 31 3T B aTg

Heleld
g SRl B farept T dnyei (Raq)

Yad SR

HTIRITE Goht uRadHi ¥ Ugd aRETaH ary
gfareH Sl | gfg
fya=nt & gfs /et

3l & gfg /et

3 3Nl ¥ gfs /et

gRerer cadrell & i /&t
SHRTRMET H gfg /aHt
It 8 i /e

3 ggarstt & & /afS

uf¥ara- nfafafeay @ fAaa Toe
e nfafafeat ¥ F@g yare

3d 3kl fr Wi

3 3Tl i foeh! T wTe IRt
e fafafer o vgea fRad Foe
faxfra= nfafaferay @ F¢ varg

TR Goll BT TRIHRT
foita nifafafert @ Faa Feog
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31 AT, 2021 P! FATE 99 &g

18,45,097

6,50,745
76120
1050000
1005682
140697
(508)

4767832

(1551446)
(27199563)
(1339066)
(30090075)

23954454
20216197
(2442823)
41727828
16405584

(72251)
2561

(69690)

sulipmalyl &lomo wedl

(@b Hudn e emiLeLw s aurd)
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31 1T, 2020 ®1 JATE T4 7g

1496225

600000
15950
821483
1450604
150074
(900)

4533436

12018774
(30573499)
(94075)
(18648800)

12059851
1213808
(2371406)
10902253
(3213111)

(171645)
1226

(170419)
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[EER 319, 2021 B FAT A @ | 31 T, 2020 PT TG I 5
gfared Tfafafedl § Ade udrg 16405584 3213111
Yawr nfafafeal 9 9dg yarg (69690) (170419)
faxfiga nfafafiral @ Feg yare ; ]
o A 3T 3R APe S T 16335894 3383530
¢ F AR A g 3R THe IUTH™
Adhe A (fae=h gar e dfgd ) 864744 627632
feord S 3t Sfear & U QW (=TS Wi
) 4129218 4560723
o & U A
(31) TTL |Td | 2613973 698864
(3T ) 3T AT W1 B 27862227 32966473
35470162 38853692
94 & 3id | AH¢ IR THe TG
JApe AV (facxh gar e afga ) 750668 864744
feord s 3T Sfear & U AW (AT | H) 5282292 4129218
& & U A 1483096 2613973
(37) T Erd H 44290000 27862227
(311 ) 3 STHT WTd | 51806056 35470162
TR 3R Sifaw Twe 3R Tdhe Tuged H 3R 1,63,35,894 33,83,530
Fd IR Few® dead ot iR ¥
AR AR KU & AR
T/ - .
” . ot T e ( S BTG HETT,)
| U MR 3R Gy Tagerdt [ECRED
Loy < 3femef
BH 1 JsilehRu1 AT 003990TF/TH000018 - -
(il Afee Ueerdt Sered) ( o guig TR)
THe/- [RENED IRENED
1 UHe AR
1:I'I€7‘|T ] el - THel/-
Hamgdl H.: 212345 (&Y g1 weHRTIm) et T )
e [RERICD
R Jdq
faqi 28-5m-2021 @/
CIERSEEEIR)
[RENED
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ezt - 18
31w, 2021 ht TR q9 o Q¢ wgeaqut o ot

1. S w1 gfaeE AR Tmam
AT am &% w1 e 1 e 2019 #r el awior s sttfm, 1976 % ded WRa WR i TS At i 28 s, 2019
% TEd YoM H HEATAE o |1Y Iocia T ok IR Uifead U S & SHme § R

Torefr foreror Sifeh fafrem stfufem, 1949 i dod st (9 T iR o) % dea MUl Sevasarsl & JIgR Jar e T € 5 el
oot st IR | 3TN A S ATt S fif g 3 fefn fifoat wra § o it w Sied o fagiat (vt sfroedt), @ o
S ("wiem) stfufem 2015 s st st sifufem 1976, ywde ford d% (‘amefiens'’) / Te s v-ume W SR aiwsr 3
feemfadert sfit sméeiusTs S o W (TuE) S IET ¢ |

2. JFAET T FEAHTA

forefter forermott ot dart % fog welem #it forfir foarolt 7 i o o % G Redifén o of = 6 foard ot i e of et (e
et wfed) 1 STHHE SR afteheaT s ot STraweRdT gedt e | Yeud &1 A @ T forefr fomror S e ST g e frareot ofi 3fea
) wiferer 3 oo 5 ST @ i & wehd 8 oRate srgEE § foR off weitem @ wifed w7 @ A & S 21

3. T "It
a. T 3N T Sl AW dF T Tged 3 IR T feame § foran Strar 2, S/ aeh o /=72 7 s 10 ||
b. H-frmfed snfiqai w i i AR ford §% g Fuifa eyl ameet & Sgar a¥e! & SR W AT 4 S 8| S q T
Tl I AHE ARG § S T FFaT a1 8, 79 qo el A S Al a9 § ST W9 i i e F w9 § qffend AR F dey
H T=Hr=rar I 2
c. Wr-fromfeq snfemlt § aucht veat gaed i o, afe w1 1, = & o fafnfoa & st 21wt sfmgfet w s (22 sty %
T =T % 1T, TS Tehe STUR W AT € St 2) 3R 31 S SRt Wiese ST W wrer & St 2
d. @l fomt w s, e, ot st de R @ e aget % smar W R S 2
uftgerer tfeea et smTRET F amer §, SHTRET # FAw 89 W/ S S ToET B S )
f. of & v s ol = 6 wft et o % fog s amfert A oEr F e e S 2, s ae T e § o s
Y Soorg & foram a7 a1 fordt off SaieR AR g tawaek |

o

4. Fa

S 1 HIE T gort T T o 3ueh wft e wrie % % e @ iR 99 ) FEw S taueer ot Tt weuaeR e # arffed
[ERIRICIES!

e & ot feeT WEwIfert @t Rt froid S % feenfadeT % e o Aftwl § anffepa farm e )

et a% e (TEreinm)

forshr & forw Suersy (Tuww)

fem % o smiform (Tauwet)

qiueEdr 9% 9RO A ok S & B i 8 girfortt 1 "wediun” Soft % ded afied foer S 21 stedshiae qed [ S St A
IR AR F % TS & afeet 1 78 afersfert o1 "wauwd” % w9 F wrfiepa foram smar #1 s et wfodfert S Afvwdt 3§ & ot % siia
Tt st & 3 "wuwwE” Avft % sicia i fopa T R
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Toret foraleT i Swehl Edie/sTfimreeT & wHafeshl o fu3acTss a1 SR & foTe aRueadT de 9T 8- W IRuEedT deh 9Td o &9 H aiihd fa ST
8 i o § e fRenieel & ST7ET SHeRT TIHIa o STt 21 U A0l & el Aol 7 STTeRal i e, een it i 1 fafr o
sAferreeT ArTalas /e g % =Ead W R S @ sierREaTar sees fw ety R sarz

Taeud Aot % qed Sfavfaai 1 foshl T gu e i Ted A SR B @rd # form S @ R 3ees a1e oSt e wnd @ fafefea e smare
(R 1 fraet iR Sunfk Wer # TuHiaia # % fAu steavass ufi) ot e e wsd ey iR 1fF @rd § i form s 21

FATeRTOT SR AedteR

a. URUeFaT a aria (Terdtun)

Tt goft #§ sl w1 qeate stitmeer an w® fer St 2, e s 76 st sttt ama sifed ge @ st 2, s fufa |, sifea
T ¥ Al AR A w1 aiwied e R ety § e S 81w Avft % qeq fraw @ aem # feue 8 fafed ww A
ATTTIHAT Fel 8| TALTH 207t % qeq Wit Fawlt % qoa § sl % srean forwt off S St AR € St @ SR Suee T ST 8| 39 A
i Fft i wAF frow % o fafte w7 & froifa ot sueeawmrstET?)

3 T IS -THUASTR fraer & R
W & forg smeftens g feffa foeeet At w1 arem R S 21

b. farsht & foTu Suetsy (vuwuw) ofX 3fEm & foru smanfoa (verowet)

wuww Aot % qed arffpd e fomme sique oA ¥ feara & fafga fem smar 21 wewwdt Aot % siata e Few A miie siaua
T AR % g fafea foram Sam 21 vuwew o gauwet avft & ded et o fog s it amma sl o @ st frafor e smar @) fam
1 4T AT W qeas & EUM a1 HI3 & a138 "I S AR I % ded ard SR I % foawr § i forem w2

¢. IR SIeRTUTt o sfter Sfawfaat st geataor

TaUER/unETE Aot @ weeied Avft & wfovfadi w ewtawor, gEqtaer S fafr w s and/sind qealaeR e @ w9 w1 fn S ) g
TE % T T A, AT H13 2 36 U ot T@ & Waw™ fran @ ) i, e Joft & vowew Aoft § wffoRt s i
AferrEer Fea/sifra qea W R TR Rt & A, 7 ufovfadt w1 e R S @ s aford gegm, At w8 2 g fog stees
TR |

d. far &y fasht wx e / =il
farer o forht o amaferf it focftr ad & @ weRT % SER AR & T R

e.3+
ot fordlt 1 e Fe AT TR ST 2

5. arfim:

AR 1 IR ferd S % fawntee % sER femfed st fe-frmfea sifim (wrdie) § wfea fram w2 sivsd oy o sremft s %
foru fru e fafste gaumt % o Fead euiar mad) 56 oFerEn, e g Ryt Fefafaa ameet & . WA s sremmes, g
3R B Hufaeihwad afera foram T 2t

3, STIHE: TETHO afEa St 12 7E arsasn el srater  fog f-fremfa o g8 @
AT, wferer: e o afEate st 12 7E & sifie i srafy & fog f-fremfea @ 2
3. =l et o afEutft set 3 $ geam $i T8 2 AfE afit o we @ 9w § T2 e 1 2

AT % AT % aies dawf AT, s, 112/03.05.34/9596 fai 22 @ 1996 grr Feiit =FdH STaem & o HeIar 919
st 3R Tt % fore e S Ao & sar frg e 2, iR gae foeor fi= fear w2
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UTeh Haf
e Afaat & faw g grau frefafad o0 w e w2
a) FY TR T AR gew Izl (Tews) &Ef i 0.25% W Tere Afim
b) afifums srerey (dows) o Fafmar 1% W
¢) nforferh sreret duft o forw sifim- st e & (demd-emus) w 0.75%
d) 5% T TR s
) s welt T s e (v) () (&) () S e w9 ¥ 39w 0.40%

TS TufT
T AT % guera fewd w1 10% i sAfim e sguiera fewt &1 20%

Frer wraR
AT T WA % AR W gl e 20% A 30% a1 100% @rar  @rdr i data % w9 § w1 3R SersHisiEt g i wfqeta afir et
IHGATIAR AT S ST e @ 100%

T "l
s A w 100%

6. fafesm
eSS 3 R % s, SEgmag e Ak s |

7. staa "utwat
a) 9 HfRIT 1 Hfed AeAB™ I HTR HIHG ANTG T ST W7 2| Iifea O o AR doctad O s (@Ediarorend! afia amfior ) &
Fg - @ # SR H 1 3, 2019 ¥ wHHEH % §18 afierg amW % (gEwd s w1 d) & S @i’ FETHAET W
g |
b) T ¥ ded THE H ArTa i Tt 2R S i v i G, wrwn @ra iR Huly F# S § W 8 uee IR Yo mia d
IPANT F ST Areft ufErafiEl WA At 91e & = o usfer auft R Srar @ S g Ut afwfEn ar st w5 amar @ i %
ot dafgar |

FR=AfhT Hiegete & fo faerfa amrr g e & §% & e i TS 9% % S 3 SIRATET & ATy GHEI h1 6T ok STTAR A=A &
T R
avft wufwt & o fafed 9o % a1 gee™ & 39 TER 2

qeagE i W

<ft (et faf)

SFRET, Wit aeT o WEfhe wfed wm g et mEi 15%
ey, fie, e o e e 40%
wife F foheeR 10%
HR ST 40%
I ST T 3 defaEdaT 40%
STt FEieE § e (awd) 10%
i S 9o 5%
forteft w1 geiaE 10%
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(@ Husin el srivieoLw s aid)
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TG U AT T STt 2:
1. ST TR o6 S EE TS TS T o6 Hedg T ohl AT I T 2|
2. Tl BTN 6 S G T ATSeH - ATfveh 2 o forg 50% Hergm Rt |

dsfieror 6 for, Sfrogdi i Sreat A dsida R mm
Y 3 SR T 1000/ - 7031 & 6 1w el bl ardia 1 otar: HearsTiad foran mm e

8.t - 28 yimwfaaihrar

rerer Hu et (e e T i) T ST S e A & A v € e i o v e 28 el o Ay 3 st ey sib ey an i s
o T i, e e o anfer o et 3 e el ot et S 3 Reretes e et i 2, Sret o o anfra1fy wef afcerefir
o o SR A e R s

O . TuH- 28 FHEIH - HHAR AT o fT SaT-ggfd

(i) wiferer Frfer. o7 ok i e st 21 seifiver s et 3 srgem stwem i e wfereror s fva fpn ST e e et dw B g ama e
BT o fereror q T feram ST 1 279 anftien TteT o Srettar wiorss & wfors fferamedi s fau s shrahis st eRca =i R

(ii) ST : T e TRATIVA AT FATSHAT 21 579 3h1 FISHT AR S s 0T SR eifera 21 <ora st ferieor st Ife shfee wagfr ot SuinT ek
SfteifeReh eateR o ST oL fofram STTaT 2| sitwifersh et S et ST STqvia aemeite TR sliwifenss Hr-=rareii 8 qitad o TTa e 8, i e 31
BT o ferareor § i HI=IaT & ST

(iti) 59: & 2019-20 3 I 3% %1 TS T T A1 FISHT 2 sfoh = U Ui Ffer shi eearom oh 2 3R sitwifefah Heariaht o e o e der aarar
o IR ZHH A AT 2|

(iv) e THETRLOT: AT A ShTSE TGl T STANT T T WA ST ST 7T SR ST {oheh Heaish o SATER T FATET S (R
FATHTITATY) T fRAT TR

10 . s
AT 3 3R SR L AT ok o T o ST feharT T 2|
ST G, F I S STt T1reh SO/ T2 3T ST Tl §U AT STRIeRTHET shi 7T 2l ST STt STUTRTa T O AT UM shi STl |

T o ST 3 IO S & 1 ATt STt ot T et 3T et S i s ot srafer o oo fopar S areRdt €, 37 S @l ST ] ohT ST otk HT=raT &F
STt & ST oot e shY ari den i o areaterss s @ stfifafia frg me 8) smeufirg s duf s aer aes gr=ran =i < St 2 stef e for wiosr d vafa st
1T ST YA B 2hl "ATHTET f 2y forereh crert Uelt STreerfirel she Sty shi sregett <h <iT arehl

11 . STerer, 31Teh R eh 3dTd ST 3Teh eHeh T - UUE 29 sh &9 H
TR AR QAT HATTerd AT AT QTHIca hi TR o ST ATt fUett sreamati el frrferfaa armedi f e1reh e Jeraredt & ®a H Ar=adT SRt e
a) AT o SR H i adf A 2
b) W ETRIcd st fAueH 3 feTg e & afeats i sTawhar el g
¢) STRrcat o1 W1 3R T ferareter ST el errar <11 et &
d) Tefrarfymt sitfos & &
ST T SHTH ATTcall oh HIFe! H T AI=IQT & STl & ST81 Ueh o a1y ST ST ST Hehell & STR/AT ST ATicall shi (U o o SATfeler ol 6 ated
AT HTETTA S e &, ST o el Sl SIgL all
forcfrer foraroni & strenftnes ikt R AT TR SRR |

12 9gi s forg erar-ugf
T T T AT TS TR o oG ST alfe S T oh I ol TSt STaTe AT SiTe shiet o, i1 Wi s g, v SR g1 ETd H HI=IdT &l S o

13 foreefi s ete
S ok A ohis Wit feraft T T e e foRaT 2 |
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31 74, 2021 & At ¥ # @t gq feuwforat
(ST T 1= giae &, qAm ikl gerd & udl Sy )

gt =19

1.qs1

i wfor 3 (i) s, 2015 (2015 =7 14) grr i adta wior 3% s, 1976 41 ar1 5 smar 3% 6w
goit %.2,00,00,000 &=ir  3fiX ot gsit & 469,545 &R & fSgen 90T g 9Rd TR |, dfferrg TR 3R sfRad d@ gry wasn:
50,15 =i 35 & srura # foram i €.

YR Wi @eq
(z=ri #)
31 AT 2021 & | F@IfAcG 31 AT 2020H | FaIfAT
FHATS Ravor ) )
it wfereradr gl wfererddr
0 T THR 2,34,773 50% 2,34,773 50%
(ii) ARAAATE WEFR 70,432 15% 70,432 15%
YreF dF -sesae
(iii) = 1,64,340 35% 1,64,340 35%
YT 4,69,545 4,69,545
Uit TRt STt
FHTR faor 31 AT 2021 1 31 AT 2020 H'
(i) AT MR AT 1 Gt 3rqara( %) 11.87% 13.83%
(ii) AT | gl srqura (%) 11.87% 13.83%
(i) A 1| gEit srqura 034 % 0.36%
(iv) T Gol IUTd (HIHRTIAR ) (%) 12.21% 14.19%
TR Fwor i fy 59 feaw | &1 et fear
W) LTI T
T
efieey Fwor i T FF AT 11 F1 &
Vi) A A
T =
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2.faw

2.1 9RGg Rord 9 & GRIfAdRi & SaR 9% &1 W) FHaw g diF v § avffed fr mar . 31.03.2001 &

31- AT-2021

geffeRor ufar
gRaeaar a& aRa —wadiesn
fashr ¥ 3uere —vrHTH
MR ¥ ORI —TIdvh

hd T 2,59,68,613 100%

2,59,68,613 100%

2,34,17,167

31- ATI-2020

afer

1,73,90,073 74.26%
60,27,094 25.74%

100%

R RKoTd S o ATt fgidl & STaR de 3 fAaw SfasmT & “afdgar 9@ aiia” (Tadian) & &9 § aiffe faar mar . qeuesr
ufafoar “afderar ae a1 3 & ariicsd foram Tam & ST AT 2021 1 e Y HiTT T AT Saarst i 18.53% ¢ e sifdean

TRH19.5% ©. (T I Ifraa &R 19.5% &I Jer-TH 18.53% )

2.2 fqa< W qeag gg A 7TQ uaYl | Sar-9eE & faawor
31- ATT-2021 &t FUTRAT | 31- AF-2020 F' FETRAT

faaRor
1faaet 1 few (oRa #)
| fraert w1 gFe qeT
(@) THR afesifer
() ATETS (3UR FHAE e )
Ihr
i) AeTeTH & YauTA
i) foraert &1 fae 7o
2 faet W Fegew ¥ P AT grauEt F 3aR
Terd ¥ faavor
IRAT A
0) AN a¥ & R T T yraue
i) TeTe: a¥ & aRer aeft yrau=t Y @
gd STele1/ Jfde@e HTr
ii) ifasr A

2,59,68,613

0
2,59,68,613

2,59,68,613
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(o #)

2,34,17,167
10,00,000
2,44,17,167

2,44,17,167

857,083

8,57,083




2.3 Ydem-37 (s mem ¥ weaet &)

W & et ot wE

AR fersgfera
iiyraRe For gfasgfoat

X & siddd e g gl
DERE 2 UG (R

N

iwraRe For gfdsfoat

2.4 iR-gguaeR fHaw e
(1) TR-TETaerR 3w & SRiwdal 9es

Aadfas 3UFH
e dEgw

s Fush
A

Aede ™ g W AT qrEayme

sulgmalsl Elgma
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

arudl

31-

o & om a¥ & R TS
¥ & SR =geraw AW yoeg
° sfFan Ay 2021
Jlaae Ay N
T T8
forstY fader aat :j R-gheg
ufr | e A arelt .| wfsgfo
| st
dar | oo A1 e
&1 "
$r "
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i) R-feargs R-gageer fFaw

faazor 31- ATH-2021 ' 31- ATT-2020 F

IR AT -
a¥ & chrer srepgfeat -
IRFT AT F e welfawn -
sfas Aw -
@ AT Fel GraHTT

2.5 QIEITq T A / @ farehl g o

i) gt o1 TaTwRoT : 9 3 R Sk GRT THUESTR Hfasfdl 3 sifted Hea &1 602.71 Fie E93 QUHTH a7t & Taeiad it #

TIETGRT feRaT 77T |

i) TaciR 9vit 3 sicTd aifera ufayfr & Are #, afe stfeegor &t enTa sifdd Joa & 31fees €, ot uRuesar i - erafe & hifvem
o1 U frar sar 2 | fexfa o 2020-21 & A ®. 52,657 g9k (se 9 50,720 gTR €99 o1 UReeH foar man g ik g8

AR T Yt TR gUETTATE |
3.31f& 7o
3.1 SIS Mfeaal

Razor 31- ATH-2020 F

i) fAae wadiv @ A=t @ 3RF (%) 0.62
ii) AT #H IAR-TEE (FH)
3) URfAF AW 29,31,236
3MN) a¥ ¥ gk rpgfeat 11,20,548
3) a¥%F gha welifaa 6,55,570
9 sifae Ay 33,96,214
(iii) fAae wadiv # 3aR-TeE
3) URA® A 10,69,968
SlT) a¥ & ekt srqgfeat 4,80,875
3) av¥ gk welfaar 6,55,570
%) sifaw aw 8,95,273
iv.Aaauadiv & AT yauest F1 FTdd @S JrRaat W
N IRAF AW 18,61,268
3m a¥ & R fFe T gaue 6,58,971
3) Ay &1 9% @ o e / gfades 19,298
§) 3ifaw AW 25,00,941
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31- AT-2020 &Y

0.91

20,14,858
12,85,983

3,69,605
29,31,236

7,53,590
6,85,983
3,69,605
10,69,968

12,61,268
6,00,000

18,61,268
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3.2. 31.03.2021 Tl TTERIA @Il &1 ThIamor (T )
TAATEAT & TFR THUAS & dgd A3y el
e geffezor AAE | HeAWE | GReew | "Rl | FA | AW | HeAww | Wfeew | Wer | Fa
FH fRazor
1 TS dE 322 0 0 0 322 322 0 0 0 322
e a¥ 2020 ¥ 1.04.2021 Hr
1 ‘ . . 2 S &m@r O 19237 0 0 0 19237 19237 19237
AT @ (AR s )
3 3EW yEue = 962 0 0 0 0 962
4 IEH A HE 2368 0 0 0 2368 2368 2368
2 e AT 2021 & SRIETaAT eRREen 5 &erar i 237790 0 0 0 237790 237790 237790
6 3UIT yIaHUT 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 TR AE 0 0 0 0 0 0
e AR 2021 & SR IeardT ¥
3 8  a&rm TRY 0 0 0 0 0 0
AU AT o
9 3T yEHUT 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 IES Hr | 0 0 0 0 0 0
gifed weF 3w St Ry ¥ & s
L. 11 g 0 0 0 0 0 0
3T & 3= waune sikyar sfafiea
. VA AR F ITHNT F&T &6 FT
gar ¥ 3 sufaw smerer Red af &y
) 12 I U 0 0 0 0 0 0
geaTa & gaifaa aee afe & w0
# @ Y raRgHar A6 §
13 IER FrE 1991 251 454 0 2696 1991 251 454 0 269
Ider-ATd 2021 ¥ SR gaefea @rat
5 14  <%m@r fr 213630 16014 27606 0 257250 213630 16014 27606 0 = 257250
FT HIATARIOT
153U WraemT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16 IES A1 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 IUT-AR 2021 & aRIeT 9F Srer AT WId 17 Sh[ET URY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
183U WraemT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
19 FEH AT FE 1991 251 454 0 2696 1991 251 454 0 2696
7 A 20217F qefST @t 20 & Ui 213630 16014 27606 0 257250 213630 16014 27606 0 | 257250
21 FIEW wEu 11216 0 0 0 11216 11216 0 0 0 11216
3.3 THTHTHS UHIHIol

TR Rold §% & uRud SeteR. § didh. St 18/21.04.048/2018 -19 f3. 1 SHadt 2019 3R SeteR. @ ot it
34/21.04.048/2019-20.11.022020 & IR R b A THUHTAE @Il ol G181 o6l forgent faaor 32 fgamman &: (zom &)

fawor el A F 31-AMG-2021 T A F  31- ATG-2020 F
gﬂﬂﬁ‘cr grd 2696 257249 322 19237
ST AT A T aT9T gl 705 43619 0 0
foaer Ame WA 1991 213630 322 19237

WRei RsTd sieh 2 Uuel & STER 3 @Il & folq ATeeh Snfe wraem: 0.25%+5% @1 ifafe wrae=5.25 %=%.11,131 &9k
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3.4 anfe gevaT /g wfafaeor / giERfEa duien a€ig faxita snferat @ faawor
a7)fasht @ faaror

fQawor 31- AM- 20213 | 31- AT- 2020 Fr

i) EraihT FEaT

i) THHY /AR B AT AT GIAT F A Hed (AU F TR
iii) Fehel Gicer

iv) fere ast & siaRe @l ¥ waw & Fula sfafea sfwa
v) e 9 Aew W wwe ot/

1) W< /e g StfsaTees faxiig enfeaat o faawor

1) @43} 2 srfsarees faxita enfeaat @1 faaor
faazor 31 AT 2021 % | 31- AT- 2020+
a¥ & ke @lie v @Gt fr gEar - .
W - -
g ¥ 9% F gRe gaeRfaa @ral fr @ - .
Eﬁr TdhiIT - i
il) I 7 erfaree faxita enfeaat = faawor
faor 31 AT 20213 31 AT 2020+
I T Grdal Y &A1 - -
i;,I;Fvl'cﬁl-Tl'!IT oo oo
3.5 7 anfwdl &g w@EE
(o #)
IECEL 31- ATI- 2021%  31- ATI- 2020 %!
i) IRfAs AW 3,20,753 3,04,804
i) a¥ & <l fPT v gIaUT 76,120 15,949
i) a¥ & SR 39ANT fFT T yraU 0 0
iv) 3ifae aw 3,96,873 3,20,753
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3.6 IS - 28 HIU™

3.6.1 g s § COVID- 19 & War 3 uRvmmeaey snfie nfafafedt & firae o o forita aremi # siferar ag 72 | geifs war
TR dAlehere @l R- 4R are o & anfiies nfafafiat i fthe @ g forar man, wifde - 19 e &t axieH gadt wieg 3 URumTaey 3¥ 3
fafr et & writa / &g dfeersd & SuTal @t e forar e ¢ | 38 e &, g amm St Teelt & 3fiX o geft wiei ux Seet graar
A o el G ol IR Y T & ST e 3w feifal o1 Hedtione] e 2@l § | hifaie - 19 g ek & ufRomi ol ohe g s Mot e,
Tg i 3 foreme IR (R oo, 3a Ui o o So Suand/uTeeh S e 32 € | Fammes il ol T & T g, 3Mfoies gur s gaed=
e o el TR §EAEY, Sih ohl 3G & foh IR o et v Hed OR Hgeaq ot T g U |

3.6.2 279, 2020, 17 318ier 2020 3fk 23 72 2020 & ifas -19 Hames terst & Gafed sRelae feun=ei & AR, 3R wRAE
o U9 & ATHH § SRS gRT &1 6 7S 2020 &l STK) WEIeo & ded de gr, 1 7, 2020 37k 31 377, 2020 (‘& 3afe’) &
I AT & €9 7 Fiigd UTel SURedTSH & 9 g 29 weadt, 2020 o 31fiea g, ol Sii/an sarst & T S W W UgH R g,
Ui o €9 H 30 TR R farg fam | e feoid e o fomnfaden & oraam, sifte erafey, Sef oft §t 112 €, doh gy oTReftens &t o
AT 37 Gufcy arfienor Argel o ded UREdT aviicnor & Sexd & fuee 3T <t & @ STex @A § | e GHa ok SUesd gol o SR
WeHARIS-19 FYATATU9E % faeg 31 AT 2021 T WU T & | T @ral 3R S gRT fhq ¢ vrarerri et faaeor fRmfafea g:

(7S #)
fRaor 31- AT-20215Y 31- ATH-2020F)

sifady gt anfea aeffawor omor gler & = & (o sl 839708 82263
a¥ HERIT fRT T graee
(e a¥ 2020 & ateft AR 3 RedT a§ 2021 #r ggel 83971 8226
A=A
el va 3rafise graUEY & dgd 9Fad d@ide rafaar
& e gaAmfSaT T v yaue 83971 0
Jifae Ay 0 8226

3.6.3 WRd & A9 G I1a1ed = TToig 9T S+ W U9 37 3179 & Sifed aifeies A & 3 f8dew, 2020 & 3194 sidie smew &
Fept oht AcRT feam & foh fomT @it 31 31T, 2020 Teh TG 3 &9 H aighet e fa 11T T, 3+ e et =ITaTetd o SHTet STGR Ao 38 U
Ffiepa eI T SITQ | STIGRT & SIER, o A foreit off wRe] SumeRd o @Id &l arfierd 1) fohan €, fS 31 37T, 2020 e TAHY & &9 &
Fiieper el femar Tra o, it fa 31 AT, Fufay aifentor, wraer STk o1 afed ATe UX STREeis & fadeyot ATgel & 31qaR, 31 ST
2020 % 91 QU & &9 H aFfidhd el (a1 a1 T |

IR o HEAST, SR G IE & 23 AT, 2021 & 3ifi TSR % SER 3R 36 999 H S SRateng uRud i 07.04.2021 & fg=i
% AR, % 7 01.09.2020 H 37 SURHAT & @Il ! HIS[GT SMERYE! AMFGS! o SIER aFiiced fohaT § 37X 7 @Tal IR Hae & feig
IURIad UG T ol SUANT fohaT |

3.6.4 "FifdE - 19 frame G o rTfe 3 aTg Gufty gifenor 31X 31 AT=Ie” UR STReeIE uRud fgHie 07.04.2021 & fHdRi 3 314K,
S 3T G SRR Y e foh T 7TV ST TR SATST b AT/ GRS S foirgia S1fSIev e1afe 819fd 01.03.2020 § 31.08.2020 %
SR BRI Yoft Gy o1 qut a1 31iRieh €9 @ A1 ST SHHT T IS €, Al 6 Iei- AR o1 Yot a7 37ifRieh &9 & a1y Ioan gt ar
Tl IoTaT N | 3 AT 3 rERor H, e gfaemati & forg arug &t S areht/ammifSra S arett fr &t 71orT o forg e ferd o
SATIGET & STTHR HRTOTEH IR h TR g |
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4 FRER U

faor
Frieler Ay & yfderaar & w0 & sur a9+

Freliar AT & yfaeraar & &0 # R =9 39
Frieler At & yfderaar & w0 & aR=res e+

Ifeaal W ufawer
9fa FHAAR (FATT+IAH) FRER (TIT goRT H)
9y FATR Aad 919 (FIT gERT )

5 .enfes 3aar wayE - 31 /19, 2021 & e 7R JFars i F© def FI URUHAT @EY

1-14 15-28 29 e @

fRazor
e e 3 @@=
SHTT 7837441 3805378 16743567
T 11998474 323408 19577508
aaer 0 0 0
YR 0 0 5576422
S
el 7g e
6. Sifes
6.1 wfi-via % & & Bor-shfem
fuiy

D) ycgaT @A

) ETET TUF (TIRAT &)
i) arforfoas sfar-sraer

31- ATH-2021) 31- ATT-2020

7.35% 7.40%
1.33% 1.44%
2.20% 2.26%
0.88% 0.77%
119,306 96,826
720 585
(eeTdi #)
3AR ASW 6FET 1a9F 1afd  5a9@
FYT 1T F9X 3TE 39 5|1 F
6 A d& aw a& GEd ERL
21026698 53618215 43942675 949542 664700 148588216
25657519 77417355 6760039 3793489 1664501 147192293
0 975294 5676105 19317214 25968613
14743140 23839012 15632670 6107750 42750 65941744

(e #)

31- AT- 2021 31- ART- 2020 %

iii) TR GART T s qur 3o yeamnE e

. e
I FifofSaF A sraeT
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W) Iqeget nfEs

TS I dF (TAvad)i smaw feq Fufaat (Taved)

W @AY smnfia @ - smia s ° °

T {fA-oaa F 8T F Hor-Afaw 15,81,966 15,92,433
Aoft 31- AT- 2021F) | 31- AT- 2020 H!

i) WHER Figq/deaT 0 0

i) T FYIHA 63 0 0

i) R wfasfaar 2,59,68,613 2,34,17,167

6.3 S g1 Y 7Y Ut IURHAT U9 THfeH SURSAT ST o SifdshAvT @ faawer

faRea sfaRea f@w 1

SURFHAT T ATH FoT IoadA AR@A FoT @A &1 gfaerd
IfF ° gfaera 2

6.4 STgRfea 1o

P TR-STHT I H &, 3 wfeferl S iR, eredd, wfteor, e gy grfar sifom, uRarsrnet & Gay & guifsis & €9 & 3
H TR (qfare) et uRasTe afed) TR g | U8 S uTfEies ol AT e Jea g g |

7. ST Rl Gerar
7.1 9 ReTd e G 7T 7T SR ohl e
e fafaer arfefaem, 1949 it aRT 46/(4) & SidTd TR ReTd o 3 S IR et W ohT STATAT T8 e Tra |,

7.2 FTETE GRT AT T STHIA! BT GerraT
FRGRIAEIE D a9 2020-21 H Bl Sy St =gl eman/fear marg |

7.3 AR TR/ TRPR GRT TG T SHI! ol GefTaT
e GRIAY 2020-2 1 H GRBRY AT o HIHe B ohig S SRTT el ervran/fear mang |
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8. AT AT (TUH) & GF e § gelrd
8.1 HHA & (quE 15)

TS ATGH FretTg

2 U T (THE) I HETRET R AT e € 91 01.04.2010 ol 91 3685 &G sk & QT gu ¢ 31X a8 Teh URA1T¥e dTge et g |
TAH 3 et S I 9T 2 o AT g o1 ST o ¢ 31X S o g1fdred U@ T2y e aes & Siffd € | ag g, ameT ofi
@R d s | g ad 2020-21 FERATH AT, 2.86 B BTG T |

iR AT G

TR HIA - 15 (G=N) o STTHR A= eh T 3R i< Wl 3R Jor-Ue H HIRId ATe TSR oSG, 3 el SR Sreiehiforeh et efedt
&t Gfere fefar fFramar & FRafafed afee de gr fRged @da e g dmifes Jeaie & STar aRefyd are & SR &6t e
3T 3T ISt T STYR iR et g:

qET NATFH
31 AT 2021 &Y 31 AT 2020 FY
3@111?
(mRa sitwa & )
) 3G dud ARdIHIoT ERLAC) fioer ARSI gereT
T A yad )
TR X 7.25% 6.85% 7.08% 7.08%  7.08%
dad giy & 8.00% 8.00% 6.00% 6.00%  6.00%
YT & Clo ] 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%  0.00%
STAAT Y TS
AN A I gTS ST Sef
Ag AR e HTETTATH (2012-14) oA @ dafgfen améeveen

(2012-14) e Qarfagica & arg
TIHTEHT (1996-98) arfsfrar

wiger & S g 1 S AR, afgd, ugmfa 3R 31 UTafiies HRel, S ASHIR TR # STufi &k AT ot e & T gq 3k
Y g gferd Yarfgfy drsmrsit & forg ot drwor fRnesi & ey e ST & | 3 S1HH wed orelt o1afy & fag g1 € ofik dhfaa
3T % ST a/AeTel AT IR SR el el € |

T anforen & Sanfag i dierati & e did, TRTgH 37 diHifdhes Fedich ol fawor fean g |
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(&4t #)
39ETT froer ARdIHIOT JereT
2020-21 2020-21 2020-21
IRAF 63 g 77,21,66 3,10,74 = 85,58,72
seTaTer faRa arm amr 10,08,19 2,6514 = 27,41,66
faaear garT Aererr 10,70,81 9,30  192,00,00
divw foraeTar e 0 0 3,49,01
g Uifedl § FYeaRoT 0 76,79,59 0
Ifeia saer I 5,40,12 4,36,54 13,06,11
gd fFT 7T eF 22,14 27,92 81,49
3fax %3 deg 83,02,28 81,43,11 = 265,90,69
fifFrs qeaiwe 64,72,01 62,05,15 = 488,95,71
Ao faxfa ad 202 1-22 3 iy S & S g i fGaroT 3t € |
(s #)
. e st
TS a¥ & gRe e 39geT fafer
fafer oe
T a¥ & fav wafedd AvEE ot
100,00,00 0 0

are 3IA FT HAATT

8.2 Fe Ruifé (qga 17)

SATYR T Bl UL EehelT o o &9 7 HIAT ST € | Sof 3haret Uoh & sATaR it a1f+ {3 gy Sfchrm bt ufkamer srear @ 81k 3iR dgTar T AT
17 "rrie RAfEn" & Srar &g mrafie / o1er Rl axA ara We T8¢ |

8.3 eI Y&FerRl o1 Gerrdt
GefIq UgTehRl o T 37X e & I Tra
a) RS dS
i) Rgads

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




_e_r,tﬁl@g__r,q[ﬁl ﬂunmmrﬁuﬁl
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

DR CEESEIREaIEE
i) oft g, Feasrst —19Had, 2020 T 37eey
ii) e g - 31 f38eR, 2019 d 1A
iii)  sigE SREEAR —05 3TFEER 2020 TF FLI TTISH
iv)  SiTE g — 18 32020 YHGUETH
v)  ofiTd. gmeE - 1399RR 20208 HARIVEUH
vi) st & gER - 29 TEE, 2020 A HRTIE R

Yafoa geraRi Fdq-da 9 feumue
31 ) T Yo FHIfHep! hl aTRAfoes
Ravor 31 AT 2021 &Y

st vH. eaqTeT |, IrETqET 2567
AN Tw AT FAX, AT JauF 1232
s & e, 3reeT
Nt & ff $Eax, , AST yaUF, IS
A T AT |, AT YAUF |, FATHA 1252
st gAY |, HABT YEUH, FOT 712

7. Geyeh [SiTeh G1 ay & SR il - fepan 7T o

FRET H1ISh (TUH) 18 & RIUTH 9 & SIHR "Tog-fafod sew” & Gafera usii 3 Ga9 & fheht vencianton it sraxgerar gl & o1 qwifea
BRI BT AT TG AT AT S | SHh ST, , AT I (TTH) 18 o URTITE 9 STTER THE W9 HifHeh 3R T UG Fhiftich oh REAGRT

& Ao S - UTeth U9 I Gl e! [T TaTg |

8.449g1 (VT 19)

a) Ugeiot/ o 3 SR WX e 7TE Gufal & dieReona o faeed doh h U & |

b) o GRI gt [T 7T IS U Tera 31afe & iy g & ford ug &l aref 3rafer & g oft ewa 3 AéH o1 fotfda Aifee Som wome famar

STEEHATE |

(&SI #)
31 AT 2020 Y

508
1691
1480
1458

¢) URETe ugt o ferg STerT o e gt fomman afmeT SiR i< @i & 2 3 &0 o ugaT i & g av d ag gafea & |

d) feiuer

o ug we efta Gl & 9fA ofik wyam wnfiet & | ugt &t we wrafies erafe g 8, St fAfSa ok iR-g oea 9 gt 8 | S & ur fgdiaes
arafy o forq ug &t Tt et &t feed © | far ug o et <1fSia gufti & a4 # =gam ugl fommar 3R =AaH Ugl S7TaTe &1 a5
[REIRCINES

)
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FYATH T $ITATT

ik 31 AT 2021 31 AT 2020
HI Hr
199 & a1 & g9 G 0 0
199 & 91g W 5 a¥ & Yga &7 0 0
5a¥ & a1 aF 0 0
L 0 0
w0 #fasy & RAea g+ 0 0
TAAH IE FT TAATT HIAT 0 0
8.5 wifal AR T (TTF 20)
farazor
AT URST & fAT U T & 18,45,097
AT AW fT FEAT 4,69,54,480
AT AW e wEa 4,69,54,480
gfa I AT 3T (39X H) 39.3
ufd R gaar 3 (39 H) 39.3
Ifha #qea &1 9id sfFad A (FuF A) 10

8.6 3T TR hl aiET-STaT (TTH 22)

_e_r,tﬁl@g__r,q[ﬁl ﬂunmmrﬁuﬁl
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ATH TSI AT T FAATT

TqeT
31 &AW 2021 31 AT 2020
Ca| Co|
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

(et )

31 AT 2021 &' 31 AR 2020 F'

14,96,225
4,69,54,480

4,69,54,480
31.87

31.87

10

a) TAAT - T T o GIRTHT, o ot TTUTAT TSR ST, 1961 3 MTaeTHi o STTER Sl T § | SRV S1ffam, 1976 3t =T 22
% VT & STER, SRR i TR A, 1961 T I o oY Teh et FiHf & T H FHei ST | gleifes, S g2

T S0 AL STHT T @ 3T 3G 91 aTIE b GraT ada g |

b) eI & - Sk T g ST E. 154803 TR (Ut ad 1 g €1E1T 132479 Bl &0d) § ST 31 Gufy' o SichTel g WHe € |

ST STR EITel & Wi Teadh i fiGu e &:

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




_e_r,tﬁl@g__r,q[ﬁl ﬂunmmrﬁuﬁl
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

Hceh

IEIAT FT AT
1. 3raa gufeadl W Heaed

2. AF® INETAT F AT yaeneT
3.qifRa aieaal & faw graur

T ST

Refea &1 agaw

T ST

e 31T /(ErdTe)

8.7 enfecrai &t gt (qud-28)

(CEIRK))
31 AT 2021 H7 31 AT 2020 F

12246 20395
138668 112084
3889 0
154803 132479
0 0

0 0
154803 132479

o T R H, T R GRI SR H gl BT oh1s ol g1 & fodl UR ST ATk 28 - "gufRi Sl grf" A ardt & |

9. WY 3R TR
faaxor

fder W HeaErd F1 yEUe
AH Al & faw graurer
AT FT 1@
areafaa w1 aRwufea
v ¥ v gy

g AR & fav g
@yt & v gaue

10. IoFA § THEE

31 AR 2021 &1 31 AT 2020 & wlew v / gARTST yae=T

T4 & G Iopd § TR Y (fod av g=) 1

11. fRrEdl o1 HehRdIeReur
() wmews RiFmEd

FH

320,753 76,120 ;
821483  10,50,000 8,21.483
1,32,479 22324 ]
18.61.268 6,58,971 19,298
449 10,682 -
39,866 - 1944
saR/MAaror £}

(i) ¥ #r yeand # dfed RFar f @ewr (1 3de 2021) 0 22

(i) I *F Rrer gred Rt Hr @ 309
(iii) T % ek Auerd 7§ Rt fr qe7n 325
(iv) a9 & 3d # dfea Revradl fir g&ar (31 AxF 2021) 6
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(St Sfem SArepurer grar wiRka ot
F d sFR/faor |
(i) ¥ & gF3nad H oy @t v v Aokt fr e e

(iiy SfHer St garT wRa faokt A e
(iii) ¥ F aRm @y fre e fack i we

(iv) § F 3ra F @y 7 e v Aokt fr G L)
12. WY FaLST S N
(et #)

faor 31 AR 2021 &' 31 AR 2020
AT g Jau 13,45,004 11,00,701
3reyrlt grayTe 11,26,680 7,28,694
AT 17 & yde 6 7§ @S | 3T

. ) 28,356 31,873
"qfed Y AT dF TaeTT JgT AT &
Tadiv & faaw L TAHIT YIaeTeT 25,00,941 18,61,268
31.03.2021 # TFd TANT 33.96.214 29.31,236
WAl Falsl Hdrd 73.63% 63.50%
3,

(i) 31fom (3T IR A =71 | 1 AT SNfEd! IR M &l Siedwy, 3T Ugar i §ufy a7iferior Aree! & e 1! )

e aTg a6 g detd e A figmman g |
(ii) S % STUA AT el fET 7T TR-=a7et aTet 01/ 2113 3= ufgfai” <fiv & il " eu A i g |

(iii) TG HraeT gfgRiter YR R Ry S €, e ad & wraer 3 a9 & SR 98 @I & St 7Y S1R1ed Vil &l 9eT 3 a5 a1e]
T % TG & S 3 I geTeh fHar g |

(iv) S GRS W1 & STel T T & oht 7T aget) ol 31 3119 & €9 7 AT ST g |
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13. STHRIRET, AfH, Teaderl R TIdg &1 Gegur (S fh @ grT Gafea & mn 2)

a.STARIRET T Gehgor (e #)
Rawor 31 AR 2021 ST 31 AT 2020 F¥
9 FaR 93 STAFAE H FA
q 3,94,23,850 2,15,96,971
(uw\ ﬁ) H 3 ki ki ki H
dF 1 Fa TARAA F T T 3
) ) 26.539 17.339
FTATRATT T FARRAAT F1 gfaera % A
b. st @ gt (GEIRE))
Razor 31 AR 2021 F 31 A 2020 F
N TaF 92 SURSARH & Fo A7 19,24,567  15,33,095
d% ¥ Fo AR A goar F v FIH ¢
. , 1.33% 1.24%
YRS N Gu v 3R¥=t &1 gfdea
C. ST &1 Gahgur
azor 31 AT 2021 %Y
N FER 93 SURFASN /ATH F FoT ANQAA 19,24,567
SURFABAEH W §F & Fo TFadIoR A
qaar # i g8 93 SURFASN /AEH F 9fy 1.33%
SR #1 yfaea
d. T @ g
Razor 31 AT 2021 %Y
IR FEH T3 Wil SURSASN /AT & Fo ANf@&H 51,591
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15,33,095

1.24%

(7o #)
31 AR 2020 T
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14. -
4 QA St (o )
31 A 2021 &Y 31 AT 2020 &Y
& W TAUIT FT 39 &7 F Fhd TAUIT $7 39 87 F
TFAT F FRAA | THA AT ) THET F FAAA | TH AT )
° Fo A=A F1 yfaera ° Fo HfdAt F1 faera
TIfAF &
FR 3k wag afafafeat 11,44,56,070 = 19,42,865 17 10,00,12,630 12,74,844 127
ELCID) 2,38,670 68,525 28.71 2,53,918 28,295 11.14
Jarw 1,98,93,54  2,32,629 11.69 82,05422 371,647 453
fFaaa #or }
I 2,36,47,027  8,95,677 3.79 59,54,521  9,06,234 15.22
39-F (T) 14,03,31,121  31,39,697 224 11,44,26,491 25,81,020 2.26
yafAs a7
sgfEdera #or 68,707 8,606 12.53 1,10,883 4,921 443
I 67,92,465 247,911 3.65 48,15,683  3,45,295 717
39-Fel (9) 68,61,172  2,56,517 3.74 49,26,566  3,50,216 7.1
Fa (T+T) 14,71,92,293  33,96,214 231 11,93,53,057 29,31,236 2.46
HUTER g AUH (o )
Razor 31 AT 2021 Y 31 AR 2020 &'
Tt THET %, Qg THET o, qIaeTeT
1. AS 14,37,96,080 97.69 3,96,873  11,64,21,821 97.54 3,20,753
2.39-ATlh 9,27,535 0.63 93,497 9,79,395 0.82 99,608
3.gfeae 24,30,809 1.65 12,42,894 19,27,439 1.62 9,84,735
4. g 37,869 0.03 37,869 24,402 0.02 16,358
ol 14,71,92,293 100 17,711,133  11,93,53,057 100 14,21,453
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15 Ay @1 dam/asiat 9g @1 A S
15.1 GadiQ o gee (&=t )

faavor 31 AT 2021% | 31 AW 2020
1 e 2020 F FHe TAdT (IRfAF AT ) 29,31,236 20,14,858
¥ & g srfaRea (arem vadiv) 11,20,548 12,85,983
39-Fd (T ) 40,51,784 33,00,841
"
(I) SeeTet 97,913 63,715
(i) w3 Fr & g ufr -
(iil) R (37T WAl & FT 7§ TG F BIFHN ) 5,38,738 2,97,289
(iv) aeeith/fAaFqeT 92 @ 7 STefer i
(V) 3TRFT (iv) F I BISHT 3T & 9 GId & 31T 18,919 8,601
3-Fa (d) 6,55,570 3,69,605
31 A 2021 F e Tadie (faA Aw (v-d) 33,96,214 29,31,236
15.2 TR / Ryt o @ & s (&St )

faavor 31 AT 2021%Y | 31 AT 2020 &t

01 3rde, 2020 #r RARY F ITAR aHHT IR
S I 1,16,838 1,16,838
M T & AN aE/ERES @ @ T A
3U-Fd (T ) 1,16,838 1,16,838
werd (a¥ & SR TS & awel Madwqet a8
g A STl AT Frar § A A5 qger ()
31 AT 2021 & FAT AY (T — ) 1,16,838 1,16,838
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16. ST TATY

faor
d% ¥ fAFg g@ O =T F ™ # TR 7
IRTAH dfad A F AT & -F#7
mdANETeE § Far Te@ MY vwga ¥)
AEHT A AT T N TS IR

oRa A
HRT & Y
F

9

16. 1STHTERA fRI&T 3T STTEehd I (S1) H R

Razor
01.04.2020 &t AFTTCHE H gEaiaRa AR &7
g af 2020-2021 % aReT A% & gEaaRa Y
gere: a¥ 2020-21 F Riet grat & fav v g@wr
31.03.2021 d%F % Y gEAART A HT AT AY
109§ & 3% 37 7 geaaia 8 & fav dfea

17. GATHT SR GHrT:

31 AR 2021 &Y

68,349
46,561

11,049

1,25,959

31 AT 2021 H)

40,505
6,314
258
46,561
1,352

_t_r,tﬁl@g__r,q[ﬁl ﬂunmmrﬁuﬁl
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(BRI #)
31 AT 2020 &Y

1,504
40,505

10,695

52,704
(7o #)
31 AT 2020 &Y

15,279
25,226

40,505

17.1 37eR =TT @it ol fAe 31 A, 2021 9% W8 AT g 1 31.03.2021 &1 6 AEH & 31f9e % fo s 3fa 2 @ & 71X-

T wfafSE & Gae H e st ffar S g, foreht wraem &t saxaeaT e .

17.2 33 g & Qi aehran HfafSat, uremee & vhe, g g, fafdy e, fafdy smra, enfg, ok e & sfed gamas
FiouFafa ey aien STl 2 | dae & Ta H 29 94 & feiq yaie urauH frarman g |

17.3 %o wrarsit & foa- e disil / @ran a8t e, Woredl ol Eger SR G 98t @l 3 a1 (e ol o Wi W 8 | e &

T H, WAl IR SR ol IROTTH! foxita weTra Fgeaqul gl g |

17.4 e % T SUeTs] Yol & STTER, dob GRI Ul TS THUHUAE SHIST! &1 S GRT 15 59 S AN el &, ST THIETHSE!
rfafm, 2006 3 e AU Twa e & $1fds sfee & 3 9y & R wigd aar gt 7ol iR a1 36 uX st o1 faeifad

ST 1 IS HTHE Gt el [T T g |
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18. wifsa Fit qe) &1 faawor

# ¥ A9 31,2021 aF saRaR R fR@aror

|l |oa|lO]|]T| D

IRie Gt AT SreTerdl | foarreie @R # fafsre ==oi # € o thae &t wchar ot ST 3@ ¢ | 99 a¥g & SMfdRked uraY, afe #is

dfea Aamat A FEa
FAANRAT ¥ Faferrd Hr gE&aT

I A T FEIT

faehr fAfard aer Aeret i ge
3 ATAT P FEAT o FATerT F A & Aqar gyt R o @
31 AT 2021 % y@emer # Fo WA (T '000s )

SIS g, I URHATO T2l fevam ST Hepa ¢ 3R 8ferg el fovam St geman 8, faa o (f) # Sfeafaa S e |

19. 99 & GITA forq 7TQ el SYUR Aea & faevor:
dage i Ay

08 & 2020
29 5§ 2020
11 sdarar 2020
25 wyadr 2021
31 ard 2021

180
180
180
180
180

g g A Ay | e A Rfvadis
04 7aFaY 2020 FR/THTHTATEH Hr fshr
25 FaFax 2020 FR/THUHTATE Hr fahy
10 #§ 2021 FRyTHTEHTATE A fHshr
24 area 2021 FR/TEUETATE H A
27Rarar 2021 FR/TATETATE HT fashr
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71
58
13
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20. MTYfAHAT TS & IR THOIA

e 7 NegUerdt A % HIEH & %.164.72 TS &1 Tg wH (319) i fFar g |

(BT #)
31 A 2021 H: 31 AR 2020 FY
Aded Fr faavor afer HaeT Tfr FaeT
dreaerd (TUE - wHeE AR FR) f Fa fh 11,25,00,000 17,25,300 6,16,00,000 9,36,700
dreauest 1 Fo @ie (WAY) 3,52,50,000 66,175 2,35,00,000 88,900
TR : 18% fvwdl i ev @ dvavad) @lic & Qv FdeE . 11,912 - 16,000
Ffd @aer Fdlee - 16,47,214 - 8,31,800
(7ot #)
TR FR THUG/ TATE | ABH! THUHTAS | FHAN o
75% 18% 8% 7.50% 15%
IRFT FfAAT F IMUR W ARAFAr-geT a7
6,09,39,800 1,46,25,600 65,00,200 60,94,000 1,21,88,000
FI T ot F AL
NoaTerRil deigsT & Tga ST 3Ty 14,03,31,120 11,44,56,071  7,71,23,327 2,27,30,289 8,30,95,980
A fegvedt - IAT Gl 3,52.50,000
ger : drwvad - FR - IR fRar 2,80,00,000 2,80,00,000
e oY fFY T flewwedl - TS / TATS 6.95,00,000 6,95,00,000  6,95,00,000 -~ 6,95,00,000
e I frewrad-AEH 1,50,00,000 1,50,00,000
fieaverd! deesT & a1 fger  Iqafey 6,30,81,121 1,69,56,071 76,23,327 77,30,289 1,35,95,980
JTIfARAT ITcd 8T F KT &4 F a8 ¥ HOAF
. 21,41,321  23,30,471 11,23,127 16,36,289 = 14,07,980

21. SRS s & SR, affeTg UM S& I dehlel dN] SRR iR THUasTR Hit
AT 9 @ 1Y 7T ¢ | faxia o & oid # Hiemeir iR wauaer i faife famer &:-

(&Tdi #)
faravor 31art 2021 | wfaera 31 &t 2020 gferere
HTTeTF WHRHR 51,71,314  3.50% 37,90,417 3.00%
T I9 & HTAR IS HAAR 52,82,292 = 3.58% 41,29,218 3.27%
HAIAF TATAHR 2,65,95,331  18.00%  2,27,42,505 18.25%
qoe T F AH[AR IFAAS THTAIR 2,83,13,341  19.16%  2,72,34,672 21.59%
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22. e o & siiwsl # I a9 & HTwel & TEY T & oY, Sel wel oft ST&d gen,

e / QeTicpd ot T @ |
AR FHfeHifpa Ui & SrgaR

Fo, flpuw fieR SR WuHH vauadt
qES PpIdce
HH BT USiihRul TAT 003990TH/TH2000018

THE/ -

1 U= AR
TR

Hdl H.: 212345

R A
ferie: 28572021

Fd 3R Fewd Hed ot 3R I
Tt/ - o
&t T8 Yoo ( SI H.IUIe, SETTH,)
e IRERED
TEel/- /-
(sftereht AT Ueerat sidiad) ( 8t gurg TR)
BEREY IRERICY
Tgsl/- /-
(It g1 deHHRIon) (ot T )
i [RERICY
e
CIEREREEIE)
[RENED
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General Manager Shri.S.Damodaran, receiving award for the Best Achievement in
Credit Support to MSMEs from the Hon’ble Minister of Rural Industries, Tamil Nadu.

APY Awards won by TNGB

o et

MARERS OF MCTLLE.": 4D
{EOV - DEC 3020

BEST PERFORMING CHAIRMAN b | WONDROUS WARRIOR OF
¥ WINNKING WEDNESDAY

2\l

SHEI 5. DAMODARAN
GENTRAL MANAGER
NAIM GRAMA BANK

 f

o S A G O
WiNEING WEONESRAY
PLE, Fd |




¥,

Gulpmnlpl &lgmo il

(DnHwert eumid eniLenLw r& eumis)

TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

(A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

Head Office : No.6, Yercaud Road, Hasthampatty, Salem, Tamilnadu - 636 007.
Ph : 0427-2522904 | Email: headoffice@tngb.co.in | Visit us : www.tamilnadugramabank.com
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